PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETING
TAKE NOTICE THAT A REGULAR MEETING OF THE
Board of Directors of
Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District
Will be held at the offices of Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC,
12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-232, Austin, Texas 78738 (SEE NOTES BELOW)

in Travis County, Texas, commencing at 3:00 p.m. on May 17, 2022, to consider and act upon any
or all of the following:

PLEASE NOTE: THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD IN PERSON AT THE ABOVE LOCATION AND AT
LEAST THREE DIRECTORS WILL BE PHYSICALLY PRESENT AT THE ABOVE LOCATION. ANY
PERSON IS WELCOME AT THE MEETING LOCATION. HOWEVER, AS AN OPTION, MEMBERS OF THE
PUBLIC MAY ACCESS THIS MEETING BY TELEPHONE AND PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING BY
CALLING ONE OF THE FOLLOWING TOLL-FREE NUMBERS: (877) 853-5247 OR (888) 788-0099 AND
ENTERING THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: MEETING ID: 847 8332 4084 AND PASSWORD: 692387.
USING THE ZOOM APP YOU CAN ALSO ACCESS THE MEETING ON YOUR SMART PHONE OR
COMPUTER BY ENTERING THE FOREGOING MEETING ID AND PASSWORD.

PLEASE SEE THE DISTRICT’S WEBSITE AT WWW.RRWCID.ORG FOR THE MEETING PACKET.

AGENDA
1. Call to order.
2. Roll call of Directors.

3. Public Comments.
This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors concerning any issue that is not on the
agenda. The response of the Board to any comment under this heading is limited to making a statement of specific factual
information in response to the inquiry, or, reciting existing policy in response to the inquiry. Any deliberation of the issues
is limited to a proposal to place it on the agenda for a later meeting. Each speaker shall be limited to 3 minutes, unless more
than 10 members of the public wish to speak during this meeting. In such case, speakers offering public comment shall be
limited to 1 minute each.

Note: Members of the public wishing to address the Board of Directors on specific agenda items will be required to indicate the agenda items on
which they wish to speak. They will be given an opportunity o speak when the item is called and prior to consideration by the Board. Such
comments shall be limited to 3 minutes per speaker for each agenda item. If more than 10 members of the public wish to speak, all speakers shall
be limited to 1 minute each per item per person.

4. Minutes of prior meetings.

5 Statements of Elected Officer, Oaths of Office and Certificates of Election.

6. Resolutions Recognizing Service by on Board of Directors by Nathan Neese and Tom
Rogers.

s Election of Officers.

8. Bookkeeper’s Report on the financial affairs of the District, including authorization of
payment of bills.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

i

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Developer’s Report on status of construction within the District, development entitlements,
provision of water, wastewater and drainage services within the District, sales of lots to
builders, homebuilding within the District, status of development loans and actions of third
parties opposing or supporting development within the District.

Approval of construction plans and pay estimates, change orders and acceptances of
completion with respect to construction contracts.

Advertisement for bids and approval, award, recommendation and administration of
construction contracts.

Engineer’s Report on status of construction within the District, development entitlements,
provision of water, wastewater and drainage services within the District, pending permit
applications, sales of lots to builders, homebuilding within the District and past, present
and future bond issues; Use of effluent to irrigate rights-of-way and timeline for same.

Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion.

Implementation of Long-Term District Improvements and Asset Management Plan.
Effluent Disposal Agreement between the HOA and District.

Order Establishing Water and Wastewater Service Rates, Charges, Tap Fees and Solid
Waste Disposal/Recycling Fees and Adopting General Policies with Respect to the
District’s Water, Wastewater and Drainage Systems.

Criteria for approval of any modifications to common areas.

Request for modification to common area.

Committee Reports, Assignment and Membership.

District Operations (Dennis & Terri)

Communications (Terri & Dennis)

WTCPUA (Nathan & Dennis)

Water Quality/Land Use (Ron & Terri)
Audit/Budget (Nathan & Dennis)

moaowp

Operations and Maintenance Report.

Administrative

Wastewater Treatment Plant

Wastewater Grinder Stations

Effluent Irrigation System & Fields
Distribution & Collection System & Lift Stations
Billing Adjustments

Delinquencies

Customer Meter Issues

Customer and Resident Complaints
Stormwater conveyance & pond maintenance

SR EOMmUOWR



Landscaping

Notices to residents on water quality

Out of District Water/Wastewater Service Requests

Request for Use of Greenspace and other District Easements

Maintenance access

Expenditures, contracts, repairs, replacements and maintenance related to
Operations and Maintenance Report

Watering Restrictions; Recent notice from WTCPUA

Resident’s request for Consent for License to Encroach for new pool on
Reunion Boulevard

rozZgrR

~ RO

21. Notice of Violations Issued by TCEQ dated August 5, 2019; Exit Interview from TCEQ
site visit of July 10, 2020; TCEQ Notice of Enforcement for Compliance Evaluation
Investigation, dated September 25, 2020; Proposed Agreed Enforcement Order and related
fines.

22.  Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC; Representation at Board Meetings; Branch Office in
Michigan. (For Discussion Only).

23.  Adjourn.

The Board may go into closed session at any time when permitted by Chapter 551, Government Code. Before going into
closed session a quorum of the Board must be assembled in the meeting room, the meeting must be convened as an open meeting
pursuant to proper notice, and the presiding officer must announce that a closed session will be held and must identify the sections
of Chapter 551, Government Code, authorizing the closed session.

(SEAL)

Attor_ney for the District

ok st sk b ofe ok sk oo sk s sk ok ok ok o ok ke sk ke ok sk ol ok ke ok ok sk s ok sk s ok s ok ok ke ot s ot ok ot s st ok ot e o e sk ok sk s sl ok e ok sk ok sk o ok o ok ok ok o sk ok e ok ok ok sk ok

The District is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Reasonable modifications and equal access to
communications will be provided upon request. Please call Jeniffer Concienne, Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC, at (512) 476-6604,
for information.



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
OF
REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF HAYS §
A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of Reunion Ranch Water Control and
Improvement District was held at 3:00 p.m. on April 19, 2022 at Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC,

12912 Hill Country Blvd., Ste. F-232, Austin, Texas 78738, pursuant to notice duly given in
accordance with law.

1.  CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order.

2. ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS

A roll call of the Directors was taken. The Directors present were:

Dennis Daniel — President

Terri Purdy — Vice President

Ron Meyer — Secretary

Tom Rogers — Assistant Secretary
Nathan Neese — Assistant Secretary

thus constituting a quorum. All Directors were present.

Also present at the meeting were Bill Flickinger, Hunter Hudson and Jeniffer Concienne
with Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC, Andrea Wyatt and Evan Parker with Murfee Engineering, Allen
Douthitt with Bott & Douthitt and Ronja Keyes with Inframark.

Attending via Zoom were Mike Moyer with Taylor Morrison and residents Leslie Daniel,
Gray Grass, John Genter and Mark Olsen.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS

No public comments were made.

4. MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETINGS

President Dennis Daniel entertained a motion for approval of the minutes. Motion was
made by Tom Rogers and scconded by Terri Purdy to approve the Minutes of the March 15, 2022
meeting as presented. The motion carried unanimously.



5. BOOKKEEPER’S REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL AFFAIRS OF THE
DISTRICT, INCLUDING AUTHORIZATION OF PAYMENT OF BILLS

Bookkeeper Allen Douthitt discussed the financials with the Board. Mr. Douthitt also
included a summary on the variances in the financials. The revenues are down this reporting
period due to the tax collection. It stands at 96.6% currently. It will fix itself over the next few
months. The collection is a bit slower than the past few years. It could be timing on Hays
County’s part as well. After discussion of the variances, President Dennis Daniel does not want
to go over budget on the District’s operations. After discussion, President Daniel entertained a
motion. Motion was made by Tom Rogers and seconded by Ron Meyer to approve payment of
the invoices and per diems and authorize the fund transfers as discussed. The motion carried
unanimously.

6. DEVELOPER’S REPORT ON STATUS OF CONSTRUCTION WITHIN THE
DISTRICT. DEVELOPMENT ENTITLEMENTS, PROVISION OF WATER.
WASTEWATER AND DRAINAGE SERVICES WITHIN THE DISTRICT,
SALES OF LOTS TO BUILDERS. HOMEBUILDING WITHIN THE DISTRICT,
STATUS OF DEVELOPMENT LOANS AND ACTIONS OF THIRD PARTIES
OPPOSING OR SUPPORTING DEVELOPMENT WITHIN THE DISTRICT

Mike Moyer reported that they are down to the final two homes under construction. The
homes are projected to close in May, after which the homebuilding for Taylor Morrison will be
completed. President Dennis Daniel asked that Mr. Moyer send confirmation to Jeniffer
Concienne when the last two homes have closed.

Mr. Moyer noted that the final payment to Excel for the WWTP expansion should be
funded on Friday.

This meeting will be the last meeting attended by Mr. Moyer unless the Board specifically
requests that he attend.

7. APPROVAL OF CONSTRUCTION PLANS AND PAY ESTIMATES, CHANGE
ORDERS AND ACCEPTANCES OF COMPLETION WITH RESPECT TO
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

This item was not discussed.

8. ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS AND APPROVAL. AWARD,
RECOMMENDATION AND ADMINISTRATION OF CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTS

This item was not discussed.



9. ENGINEER’S REPORT ON STATUS OF CONSTRUCTION WITHIN THE
DISTRICT, DEVELOPMENT ENTITLEMENTS, PROVISION OF WATER.
WASTEWATER AND DRAINAGE SERVICES WITHIN THE DISTRICT,
PENDING PERMIT APPLICATIONS, SALES OF LOTS TO BUILDERS.
HOMEBUILDING WITHIN THE DISTRICT AND PAST, PRESENT AND
FUTURE BOND ISSUES:; USE OF EFFLUENT TO IRRIGATE RIGHTS-OF-
WAY AND TIMELINE FOR SAME

10. WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT EXPANSION

Items 9 and 10 were discussed together.
Evan Parker discussed the Engineer’s Report as included in the agenda package.

Attached to report is the updated figure tracking wastewater flows, which includes
calculated flow values produced per household. Mr. Parker noted that the flows are lower than
usual.

With regard to the WWTP expansion, the project is now complete. The final record
drawings are in progress. Attorney Bill Flickinger discussed the update to the Bond
Reimbursement Audit for Taylor Morrison. The reimbursement will be made on Friday once the
final pay estimate to Excel is made.

The odor at the WWTP has been minimal since the treatment system has become
operational. Odors will be evaluated again this summer. Engineer Andrea Wyatt will provide
further details on a cover for the dumpster holding the dewatered solids at the next board meeting.
Director Nathan Neese and Vice President Terri Purdy recommended evaluating the odor when
the residents are actively using the pool.

Ms. Purdy thanked Andrea Wyatt and Evan Parker for the tour of the WWTP and their
time.

Mrs. Wyatt discussed the sampling for turbidity. She is also working with Inframark to
obtain the e. coli samples. MEC is working on locating the existing effluent irrigation
interconnection piping that will connect to the proposed skid. MEC will get with Urban Dirt on
the irrigation system, zones, etc. This project will be bid out by the end of the month, and it is
hoped to be approved at the June meeting. The schedule for providing effluent to the HOA should
be by the end of the year.

The Emergency Preparedness Plan was filed on February 22", The TCEQ has 90 days to
respond with comments, questions, or requests for information. MEC has not received a response
from the TCEQ on the District’s Emergency Preparedness Plan.

MEC is also working on the Wastewaler Syslem Emergency Response Plan. MEC will
run the draft by Inframark this week.



11. IMPLEMENTATION OF LONG-TERM DISTRICT IMPROVEMENTS AND
ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN

There was discussion on the capital improvements. Manager Ronja Keyes discussed the
Mary Elise Pond Aerator. After discussion, motion was made by President Dennis Daniel and
seconded by Ron Meyer to proceed with the solar panel aerator at a cost of $7,351 as presented.
The motion carried unanimously.

Ms. Keyes discussed the Mary Elise Pond pedestrian access. After discussion of the
materials that can be used, it appears that recycled asphalt would be best. Director Ron Meyer
asked that the information be taken to the HOA to see if they want to participate with the cost to
improve the trail. In the meantime, Ms. Keyes will obtain more proposals for the recycled asphalt
and bring the information to the May meeting.

Ms. Keyes and Mrs. Wyatt discussed the proposal for the SADDS skid cover. This cover
will protect the equipment from the weather. The proposal came in higher than first discussed
due to increased costs and being difficult. After discussion, President Dennis Daniel entertained
a motion. Motion was made by Terri Purdy and seconded by Ron Meyer to proceed with the skid
cover at a cost of $8,435.00. The motion carried unanimously.

Lastly, the solids assessment in the ponds all look good. No clean out is needed at this
time.

12.  EFFLUENT DISPOSAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE HOA AND DISTRICT

13.  ORDER ESTABLISHING WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE RATES,
CHARGES, TAP FEES AND SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL/RECYCLING FEES
AND ADOPTING GENERAL POLICIES WITH RESPECT TO THE
DISTRICT’S WATER., WASTEWATER AND DRAINAGE SYSTEMS

Items 12 and 13 were discussed together.

Attorney Bill Flickinger discussed the draft Effluent Disposal Contract with the HOA,
along with the Rate Order. A draft redline was received today from the HOA. Mr. Flickinger
will work through the proposed language to accommodate the HOA. The Exhibit B to the contract
still needs work as well. Once all of this is finalized, the TCEQ will need to be notified that the
District has an effluent customer, and the contract will need to be provided as well. After
discussion, the committee will work with the HOA on this matter and bring it back to the June
board meeting for consideration.

14. CRITERIA FOR APPROVAL OF ANY MODIFICATIONS TO COMMON
AREAS

Director Ron Meyer discussed the draft criteria plan. The committee is working with the
HOA on this plan as well but have not yet heard back from them on comments. President Dennis
Daniel advised that he wants a policy for the criteria that will be adopted by the board. Vice

-4-



President Terri Purdy discussed the recent request from a resident to plant trees in the common
area. The HOA will review the request first and then send it to the District for review. The Board
discussed being interested in the water quality aspect only.

15, COMMITTEE REPORTS. ASSIGNMENT AND MEMBERSHIP

monwp

District Operations (Dennis & Terri)
Communications (Terri & Dennis)
WTCPUA (Nathan & Dennis)

Water Quality/Land Use (Ron & Terri)
Audit/Budget (Nathan & Dennis)

President Dennis Daniel noted he had nothing further on the District operations.

Vice President Terri Purdy will work on putting the LCRA press release on the Cost
Sharing Program on the District’s website.

There was no discussion on WTCPUA matters.

Director Ron Meyer reported that the HOA had to do an email blast to residents on no
dumping in the subdivision, along with notice of no swimming in the ponds. Mr. Meyer requested
pricing from Inframark on removal of grass clippings and cleaning up of trash and other debris
and cleaning around the WWTP and road. Manager Ronja Keyes discussed putting road base
around the plant and cleaning up. The estimate came in at $8,000. This item will be tabled until

next month.

There was no discussion on Audit/Budget matters.

16. OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE REPORT

A.

B.

CZZrAR-TEOTmIUN

Administrative

Wastewater Treatment Plant; Odor Control Measures and
Complaints; All actions necessary to bring the wastewater
treatment plant into compliance with TCEQ permit and to mitigate
odor problems

Wastewater Grinder Stations

Effluent Irrigation System & Fields

Distribution & Collection System & Lift Stations

Billing Adjustments

Delinquencies

Customer Meter Issues

Customer and Resident Complaints

Stormwater conveyance & pond maintenance

Landscaping

Notices to residents on water quality

Out of District Water/Wastewater Service Requests

Request for Use of Greenspace and other District Easements
Maintenance access

-5



P. Expenditures, contracts, repairs, replacements and maintenance
related to Operations and Maintenance Report

Manager Ronja Keyes discussed the Executive Summary.

In connection with the WWTP/ Collection system, all facilities are in compliance for the
month of March. The plant is running at 68% capacity. The District’s total flows were 1.68 MG,
which averages 54,000 GPD. Ms. Keyes discussed repairs to the system. The effluent pump #1
failed and is still under warranty. The pump was delivered to the shop for repairs. Ms. Keyes
updated the Board on the actuator/decant valve. It appears that underground wiring is causing
further issues. Conduit and wire from valve to panel needs to be replaced. This appears to have
happened during excavation at the WWTP. There are no record drawings of the conduit that have
been located. Ms. Keyes is obtaining a proposal for this repair.

Ms. Keyes reported on grinder pump station repair. The grinder pump was unclogged,
and the issue was resolved.

The monthly effluent irrigation system and irrigation fields were inspected. No leaks were
reported.

The water accountability for March was 86.77%. A leak detection survey is scheduled
for May 9™. Ms. Keyes reported on the fire hydrant, valve and manhole surveys. The Board
approved the proposal for the surveys at $4,000, but actual costs came in at almost $10,000. This
was tabled and will be brought back to the May board meeting for discussion. Ms. Keyes
presented USBs with the breakdown of details of each survey to the Board.

Ms. Keyes discussed billing adjustments. There was discussion of a resident receiving a
$2,179 water bill. Inframark assisted with shutting off the water on March 4. The customer
provided Inframark with an invoice for repairs, along with photos. An adjustment was issued in
the amount of $1,510.65. Ms. Keyes also discussed a billing error to the HOA. During a
commercial audit by Inframark, it was noted that two HOA accounts were being billed at a
residential rate. A credit will be issued to the HOA in the amount of $20,000. Ms. Keyes will
bring a check to the May board meeting. The Board asked how the error occurred and Ms. Keyes
reported that an incorrect billing code was entered into the system.

Ms. Keyes reported on the pond maintenance and inspections.
The erosion control report was included in the Manager’s Report.

17. NOTICE OF VIOLATIONS ISSUED BY TCEQ DATED AUGUST 5, 2019:
EXIT INTERVIEW FROM TCEQ SITE VISIT OF JULY 10, 2020; TCEQ
NOTICE OF ENFORCEMENT FOR COMPLIANCE EVALUATION
INVESTIGATION, DATED SEPTEMBER 25, 2020: PROPOSED AGREED
ENFORCEMENT ORDER AND RELATED FINES

Attorney Bill Flickinger reported that the Agreed Order is still being processed through

-6-



the TCEQ. There are no reported issues, it is just taking its time through the system. Once the
District receives final approval, the first letter is ready to go out. All of the required certificates
will also be sent out at once.

18.  DIRECTORS ELECTION

Attorney Bill Flickinger discussed the process that will occur at the May board meeting
for swearing in the new directors and election of officers.

19. ADJOURN

Motion was made by President Dennis Daniel and seconded by Ron Meyer to adjourn the
meeting. The motion carried unanimously.

Dennis Daniel, President
Reunion Ranch WCID

ATTEST:

Ronald F. Meyer, Secretary
Reunion Ranch WCID

[SEAL]

I\ReunionRanch\minutes\04-19-22
5/9/22

10



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
Accounting Report

May 17, 2022

Review Cash Activity Report, including Receipts and Expenditures.

M Action Items:

Approve director and vendor payments.
Approve fund transfers.

Review March 31, 2022 Financial Statements.

98.11% of 2021 tax roll collected

$100,000.00 received for LCRA Water Conservation Incentive Grant
$30,000.00 received for sludge box

$5,610.33 spent on drip skip at WWTP

$3,903.30 spent to investigate channel 1 alarm at WWTP

$5,251.26 credit received for CL2 checks

$4,556.25 spent on Emergency Preparedness Plan

1 0of 88

11



3 o€

LE 0 62 82 L2 9 14 0 62 8z px4 62 8z FxA 274 :14 e [ ¥4

e | X4 [44 |24 oZ 61 8l gz 14 144 €C [44 Lc [s74 % &4 oe 6l 8l FAS 91

L 9l Sl i gL cl L 6l 8l yA" ol Sl ¥l €l Sl 4" €l ct L ol 6

ol 6 g L 9 S 14 t4% L oL 6 g L 9 8 /! 9 S 4 £ 14

€ 5 L ] 4 € 4 3 l

ES | J i LA il 153 | &3 q 6 M ) 1 s [ =3 - P U il 4 1

33

0E 6¢ 8¢ le 9z =14 LE o€ 14 8¢ o] 4 62 8¢ yx4 214 14 144

<4 | %4 e |74 414 6l 8l e 9 °14 144 €¢ cc 54 €C (4% |14 1[4 6l 8l Ll

FA" <18 Sh il €l ci L 174 6l 8l Ll 9t Sl 14 al Sl 7l €l cl L ol

[+]% 6 8 . 9 [ 14 £l 42 L oL 6 8 L 6 8 A 9 S 4 €
€ 4 15 9 S 14 € I L < l

e 0og 6C

o€ 62 8¢ Fx4 9T 8¢ px4 9z 14 14 € 2 41> 62 8¢ Fx4 9¢ 14 ve
S¢ ¥e €c 4 Lz 0¢ 6l Lz 0¢ 61 8l 1 9l 18 114 (44 34 0z 61 13 L
:13 A% 9l St i4d €l (4% L €l 413 9% ol 6 8 9l SL Pl 4% cl 13 113
9% oL 6 e A 9 S L 9 S 14 e 4 L 6 8 A El ] ¥ €
14 € 4 L 14 L

e o

le  0E 62 sz /% T 6z ez lZ 9 ST vz €z

~ DuBeAW pieog /T ABW i 92 Sz vz € ¢ lz o2 9z sz ve € 9z iz o2 zz 1z oz 6L 8 b 9
bunasp ,Emom 61 ddy 6 8L L 9 S b gl 6. 8L L 9L SsL bl €l S vl EL oz M Ob 6
buRaaW pieog  S1 Jen ZL 1 ok 6 8 ‘ 9 zZL 1 ol 6 g A 9 ] i 9 S v £ z

SjuswAeq puog TO 18l s v I z L 5 y £ z & L
bugas|y pJeog ST 934 . M =

| Guns3 pieeg 8T uet E |f . Em-r“aau - . l . o S
QIDM Youey uoiunay
- zToz

12

20f 88



Cash Activity Report

3of 88

13



Reunion Ranch W.C.I1.D.
Cash Activity Report
March 31, 2022 - May 17, 2022

First Citizens

Operating Bookkeeper's
Account Account
Reconciled Cash Balance - March 31, 2022 $ 182,957.21 $ 15,786.75
Subsequent Activity through May 17, 2022 (102,228.26) 2,890.76
Transfer Approved at April 19, 2022 Board Meeting To TexPooi Operating Account (190,000.00)
Deposit Service Revenue 67,973.74
Deposit Poal Deposits and Inspections 4,800.00
Deposit Backcharges 260.00
Deposit Tap, Inspection & Impact Fees Payable 14,738.00
Subtotal - Operating Account (102,228.26)
Transfer Approved at April 19, 2022 Board Meeting From TexPool Operating Account 170,968.18
Expenditures Approved at April 19, 2022 Board Meeting Check 1986 - 2002 (161,754.65)
Customer Refund 2003 Customer Refund (142.46)
Customer Refund 2004 Customer Refund (80.91)
Customer Refund 2005 Customer Refund {150.00})
Customer Refund 2006 Customer Refund {122.36)
Pedernales Electric 2007 Utilities ~ March 2022 (1,865.75)
ATAT 2008 Telephone - April 2022 (212.96)
Verizon Wireless 2009 Wireless Charges - March 2022 (45.22)
US Treasury 2010 Payroll Taxes - First Quarter 2022 (275.44)
AT&T 2011 Internet - April 2022 (105.31)
Customer Refund 2012 Poal Deposit Less Fine - April 2022 {1,381.54)
Customer Refund 2013 Customer Refund (151.92)
Customer Refund 2014 Customer Refund (108.20)
Customer Refund 2015 Customer Refund {115.58)
Pedernales Electric 2016 Utilities - April 2022 (1,561.12)
2,890.76
Expenditures to be Approved at May 17, 2022 Board Meeting (From Bookkeeper's Account) - (109,270.58)
Yendor Ch # Memo Amount
Dennis Daniel 2017 Director Fees - May 17, 2022 Meeting 157.24
Nathan Neese 2018 Director Fees - May 17, 2022 Meeting 156.08
Ron Meyer 2019 Director Fees - May 17, 2022 Meeting 157.83
Theresa Purdy 2020 Director Fees - May 17, 2022 Meeting 138.52
Thomas Rogers 2021 Director Fees - May 17, 2022 Meeting 138.52
Aquatic Features Inc 2022 Pond Maintenance - April 2022 880.00
Bott & Dauthitt, PLLC 2023 Accounting Services - April 2022 2,000.00
Inframark LLC 2024 Operations - April 2022; Maintenance - March 2022 48,278.88
LCRA 2025 Raw Water/Monthly Fee - April 2022 4,085.30
Murfee Engineering 2026 Engineering - March 2022 10,849.56
Sommers Marketing 2027 Website - April 2022 200.00
West Travis County PUA 2028 Purchasad Water - April 2022 29,730.05
Willatt & Flickinger 2029 Legal Fees - April 2022 8,763.60
2ane Furr 2030 Landscape Maintenance - April 2022 3,735.00
Total Operating Account Expenditures 109,270.58
Transfers to be Approved at May 17, 2022 Board Meeting (75,000.00) 120,593.07
Transfer From First Citizens Operating to TexPool Operating (75,000.00)
Transfer From TexPool Operating to First Citizens Bookkeeper's 109,270.58
Transfer From TexPool Operating to First Citizens Bookkeeper's 11,322.49
45,593.07
Projected Cash Balance - May 17, 2022 $ 5,728.95 $ 30,000.00

14
40f 88



15

50f 88

00°000°S$ :1unodYy s303[0.d |eaded 0Z0TYS 004X L 01 JuNO2IY BuilesadQ [00dx3] UI0L) Spuny Jajsuen) 01
00°000°5Z$ :IUN0JDY 3DIAIIS 103 [00dX3 | 03 IUNOIDY XB] |00dXa | WOl SpUny Jajsuel] 0]
15°206'21$ :1unodoy BunesadQ |00dX31 0] JUNOIJY XL [004X8 ] WO Spuny Jajsuell af

6L°ZZE'TT$ 1IUNODIY 5490923009 SUIZIYD ISJ14 0] JUNOIDY BuiIesadO [00dX3 ] WI0L SPUNy 43J5URL] O ()
85°0/2'60T$ :IuUnoddy s adaaxy00g SUSZIID IS4 0 JUNOIDY Buneladp |00dXa) LUOL) SPUNy JBJSURL) O ()

00°000°S2%$ :3uno2oy BupeladQ j00dxa1 03 3UN02DY HujesadO SUSZIID ISUI4 WOL) SPUNy J9jsued] 0] (4,

SE'TIE'STO'9 = SE'CTIE'STOD (se'zet'ces) 60°109°L8S 19'888°£0T‘9

0S°009°65Z°C (00°000°S) 0S'009'v92°C " - 05°009'¥92°T

¥1°£96°£52'C (9) (00°000'S) ¥1°296'792'C - - $1°296'292'C %S0%9°0

+6'296 - v6°796 3 - ¥6'796 %S0%9°0

98°€99 - 98'£99 - - 98°£99 %S0+9'0

95°9 * 95°9 - = 95'9 %5049°0

§5'091'092'C (1s'20s‘zT) 90'899‘2LT’T (£1°198°8€T) 00°000°S6 €T'6TS'9TET

09'b9£'65¢2°C (s) 00°000'S¢ 09'v9E'vET'T - 00°'000'56 09'¥9E'6ET'T %S50v9°0

S6'564 (s) ‘(v) (15°£05°2€) 9%'£0£'8E (£1°798'8€ET) = E9'¥9T LLT %S50+9°0

0E'ISS‘B6Y'T IS°£0SLT 6L EVO‘T8Y'T (81'91£'8€9) 60°'T09'T6V 88°8S//979’T

SE'TT8THP'T (9) ‘(v) () "(z) “(1)  (95°580°87) 16°£06'06¥%'T (87°896'041T) LT°T98'EET 26'$10'820'T %S50%9°0

00°000'0€ (€) '(2) £0°€65'02T (£0°€65'06) (00'8b€'2L2) 81°896'0L1 SL'9BL'ST %0070'0

§6'82L'S (1) (007000°54) $6'82Z°08 (00°000'06T) YL 1228 12°£56'281 %0010°0

zzoz/Lt/s zzoe/L1/s zzoz/Lt/s sjuawasingsia sydiacay zzozZ/1E/E sajey
2duejeg panocaddy Ie3o3qns juanbasqns asuejeg 3Sa49jur
pajdafosd 3q 03 sJ3jsued)

TUOIIEWIOJUT Joo | J9Jsued]

spund ||v - (€301
pung 123foad Jeude) - |e10L
s30afoid [ended Qz0TYS - 10odxaL
s1efoid [ended 6T0ZYS - joodxaL
s1d9fold |[ended BTOZYS - |00dxaL
s13fo.d Jende) £TOZUS - [00dx3L
- pung 303foud jeyide)
pung adiAl8s 193 - |ej0L
JDJAIIS 393Q - |00dX3 L
Xe| - j00dXa]
- pung 331A498 193a
pung [eJauan - [ejo]
1unodoy buneladQ - [00dxa)
JUnNo2DY sJ3daayoog - suaziu) Is4d

JuUNo2dy BunessdQ - suszIND 15414
- pung |eJauan

2202 ‘LT AeW - 2T2Z0Z ‘1€ Yydien
3oday ANIAIDY JUSWISIAULI/YSse)

"A'I'D"M Yyouey uoiunay




2y AQ ypoy |os salBaiDij§ PUD AJIIOd JUSUISaAU| pUD ({9677 Jaldpy D) Buipuawp ‘g6hz 1adoyD) joV JUSUI(SaAU] SRUNY JIgNnd 3U} Joj paysigDp)ss so ABajnujs jusuliseaul ay) Yiim aoupiidwod ) ul

“JousIig
| .lodal Aappnb sy

[ I sl'glz’Loz’y LE'LDA'ELE'S SL'RLT'LOZ'Y LB'L06'EL8'S sg9ze’L SANME TV V101
80°0€6'€92'C £BTSY'EITT B0'DE6'E9TT CATSY'EIT'T sTity QNNd S103rO¥d TYLIdVD TVIOL
SSlL ¥1°/96'292°C €0°06¥'292'T ¥1'£96T9C2T €0°06¥'C9C'T RV YA4 %0%99C°0 1004 JUSWSBAU| JUBWUISAOS) |DD07 SPXS |
440 0202 ¥S - [0odxaL
PSLL Y6296 08'T96 Y696 08796 710 %0010°0 1004 {USW|SBAU| {USWIUIBAOS) |D30T SDXS|
44D 610¢ AS - [0odX3aL {aNN4 S1O3rodd TVLdYD
nN.eNm.c—n“M £0ZL8'YT4'T €T'625'9LE'T €0ZLO'YTET 9708 ANN4 3DIA¥3S 1930 TVI0L
SLLL 09°¥9€'6€1LT 0£°6£0'8EL"L 0979E6EL'T 0/'6E0'8EL"L 6/°18E %0992°0 |00 {USWISSAU| JUSWIUISAOL) |DI0T SDX8|
SIIAISS 1g8d - 1004581
9011 E9¥PULLL €E'TLL98L°1 E9YILLLL €€TLL98L°L €8°0C1 %099¢°0 1004 JUSWISSAU JUSWUIBACY) |DI07 SDXS)L
HUNOIDY XO| - |004XS] ‘aNN4 3DIAN3S 1830
88'852°929°L S6'ZY9's8L 98'852'929°L mm.ﬂvc.mnh 86°9vC QN4 DONILVEIJO TYEINIO TvIOL
£001 c6'¥10'8er L 05°SL1°1ES c6v10'8TY L 0S'SZL°LE? 0'eve %099T°0 [00d {UBWISBAU JUSWUIBAOCD) |DDOT SDXI]
JUNoooY bulDIBd() - [00d%a]
SolL SL984'S1 29'9e¥'9C SL98L'S1 29'9ev'9T UL %0010°0 {unosay s adaaxyjoog
AUDY SUSZIHD {siy
Q0oL lZ£56'T81 £8'0€0°8Z | LT’ 456’281 £8'0E0'8C L og'e %00100 {unoo2y BulbiadO
Juog suszyld jsid SONN4 TYHAINID
_ INRDDOY Shvo ave iiva ETOT/ BT TZOT/LfL TTOT/LE/E ozl TLETLL EINE ] NOUVIHILNIOI SaNNd
o) ALNMNIYW iavil VA DIW aN3 VA DIW 93¢ VA N9 "aNT WA NT O39 IS3¥3INI 153¥3INI

ZZ0Z ‘LE Y2IDW - ZZog ‘| Amnuor
SINIWISIANI AUVIO4W3IL 40 3INAIHDS
‘A’T'O'M YouDy uounay

16

6 of 88



oge o gog abed 154 i gel/eg a1 aor WV b2:¥ 18 220¢/L0/v0 uo pajulid

[ Zv'25G' L€ — (P3=l10D [9d + SUOIJ93||0D) SUOROSII0D PSUIGLIOD
oS00 %Er Ob Palllg $9Xe L JusLnD o} paedwo) SUoIRIIeD IV
PaOBNOD %¥Z by PSlilg SOXE ] Jusund 0} paredwog suoosllo) XeL

£6'92/'68E'TS — oy feuibuo paisnipy %1186 - L.20g - P9109100 1194 49 %
safiejuadiad

09'6.9'vPbE'2$ — PAP2(I0D ALA JUalnd

€1°060'G¥ 000 ’ 12'99.'} }9°69/'GE pe'918'08 ve018'08 jero1 pun Buixel
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SH}2eq|I0N
000 000 50¢ 000 5g'l 05'8) 0581 000 0581 snbuijaq €101
£4°050'GY 000 000 000 96 vaL'} LV LpL'GE ¥8'262'08 000 0°/61'08 jua.LND (oL

£L050'SY 96'¥9L'L (AWAZA-1 ¥8'261'08 000 veseL'08  teoc
000 . . 000 TR R R T LR L i 67 e R S e LK
o 000 000 000 ) o oo 610¢
o L S T00 7 00 TR D [ TR I L
oo 000 000 000 000 e ~L10C
086 . T 000 R0 AR e B0 B b e v 0T
o@m o __boo 000 000 o 000 ~__S§loc
000 . ... . ..000 T RSN | S ST T SRS IS
eo - goo 00 000 000 000 - €0
000 Te00 000 T Y AR R B0 L1k o Ve s b i AR08
oo 600 000 000 000 10T
oo . . 1000 R DRI A R R 00:0 TS 0402
goo 000 000 000 000 600
090 7% e 00D, T T L O TR 00 B 10 a0 s i D0, ORI SO e A o
oo . . ___ 000 000 000 000 1
000 S 000 OO enes s D00 = o e 0008
o _obeo_ 000 ___ooo 000 000 cooe
I B N [ RN O T TR T
000 . 000 00’0 000 000 €002
0o 600 _ T TR00E . 00D s _ 000 ioud 8 2002
aouejeg SOUBMEA EYLET] s Fo) pamo|ly Pa129||0D [8d SUONIBOD pajoajjooun sjuaugsnipy pajoajjooun "6ag
pajaajiooun 234 ‘v Sjunodsiq / sPaId paysnipy
(vs‘ay‘On’sl) siejoL jun burxel
(Q1DM ysueYy UOILUNIY) HEM
|esieiddy
apnjau| ‘syoeqloy djeiedag suondo Buipusosy Jea) Ag :Ag pauoS | ZZOZ/LEIEO O3 2ZTOZ/LO/EO :abuey 9jB(Q UONOBSURI] ~1dg Buidduig :suun Buixe L Iy :saPho

XVLSAVH poday sbuipuelg g deoay

70f8817



TAX YEAR

PERCENTAGE

COLLECTIONS:

ocT
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES

PENALTY

NOovV
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

DEC
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JAN
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

FEB
TAX ADTUSTMENTS
BASE TAXREV
TAXES
PENALTY

MAR
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

APR
TAX ADTUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

MAY
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JUN
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAXREV
TAXES
PENALTY

JuL
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

AU
TAX ADTUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

SEP
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

TOTAL

BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION

BEGLNNNLNG

TAXES RECEIVABLE
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
LESS: COLLECTIONS

TAX
REC @ END OF PERIOD

ANALYSIS OF TAXES COLLECTED FOR RECONCILIATION

Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

March 31, 2022
Z021 2070 2019 TOTAL
General  Debt Service Gencral  Debt Service General Debt Service General | Debf Sarvice
Fund Fund Tatel Fund Fund Tatal Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Tatal
$ 02750 § 05500 $ 06250|$ 01500 $ 07250 $ 0&8JS0|$ 01500 $ 07250 $  0.8750
000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 aago 200
000 0.00 000 000 000 0,00 000 000 000 0,00 000 0,00
000 000 000 102971 457694 6,006 65 000 000 000 102971 497694 6,006.65
0,00 0.00 000 190.30 919.79 1,110.09 0.00 000 000 190,30 919.79 1,110.09
000 000 000 0,00 000 000 000 000 000 @00 a00 000
000 0.00 000 000 000 000 a00 000 0,00 0.00 000 000
46,44190 9288379 13932569 0.00 000 000 a00 000 000 46,44190 92,88379  139,325.69
000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 Q00 000 000 000 000
467816 9,356 33 14,034.49 (45,29) (21891 (264,20 (41.18) (199.01) (240,19 4,591,69 893841 13,530.10
600 000 000 000 000 000 000 a0 000 Q00 000 000
54556246  1,091,12492  1,636,687.38 (45,29) (21891) (264.20] (41,18) (199.01) (24019)| 54547599 1,090,70700 1,636,18299
000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
(67.89) (115,78) (173,67 (3158) (152.61) (184,19 000 000 0,00 (82,47) (268 39) (357.86
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 600 000 000 0.00 000
13456248 269,16495 40374743 (31.56) (152 61) (184,19 000 000 00d| 13455090 26901234 40356324
000 0,00 000 000 Q00 000 000 000 000 0,00 000 000
(¢5.10) (130,20) (195 30 (32.28) (156.02) (188 30! (31.28) (151.16) (182.44 (128.66) (437.38) (566,04
000 000 000 000 a00 0,00 000 000 000 000 000 0.00
43,056.06 86,112.13 129,168 19 (32:28) (156.02) (188 30! (31.28) (151.16) (182,44 4299250 8580495  128,797.45
868 67 1,737.34 2,60601 0,00 0.00 0.00 000 aoo 0,00 868,47 1.737.34 2,606,01
0.00 000 000 000 0,00 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 000
0.00 000 000 0,00 0,00 0,00 000 000 0.00 0,00 000 000
1L31570 2383141 3574711 347 1533 18.50 000 000 000 11,918 87 2384674 35,765 61
588,32 1,176,64 176496 032 163 185 0.00 0.00 000 568,64 1478.17 1,766,81
0.00 000 000 000 0.00 Q00 0.00 000 000 000 aoo 0.00
0,00 0.00 000 0.00 0,00 000 0.00 a00 a0 ago 000 000
0.00 000 000 0.00 ago 000 000 000 000 000 aoo 200
0,00 0.00 000 0,00 0,00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 a.00 000
0.00 000 000 000 aao 000 0,00 aoo 000 a0o 000 0o
0,00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0,00 000 000
0,00 000 000 000 aao 000 000 000 000 0,00 Q00 000
000 000 0.00 0,00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00
0,00 0,00 0.00 0,00 000 000 000 0.00 200 0,00 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 0,00 000 000 0.00 000 Qo0 000
0,00 000 000 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 000 0,00
0,00 000 000 0,00 000 000 000 0,00 000 000 aoo 0,00
0.00 000 000 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 000 000 000 000 0,00
0,00 aoo 000 a0 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 Qa0 0.00
0,00 0,00 0.00 0,00 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 000
000 0,00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 aao aado 0.00
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0,00 000 000 000
000 0,00 000 000 000 0,00 000 a00 000 aoo 000 000
000 000 000 0,00 000 0.00 000 Qg0 0,00 000 Q0o 000
0.00 000 000 0,00 Q00 0,00 000 ago 0,00 000 0,00 0.00
0,00 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 a00 000 000 000 000
0,00 0,00 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ago
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Q00 000 000 000 000
0,00 0,00 0.00 0,00 000 0,00 0.00 000 0,00 0.00 0,00 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 aao 000 a0
78155860  L563,11720 2,344,67580 92373 446473 5,388 46 (72.46) (350.17) (42263)| 782,40987 156723176 2,349.64163
1,456 99 291398 4,37097 190.62 921.32 L1194 000 000 000 1,647 61 3,835,30 5,482.91
763,00559 156603118 2,349,04677 1,114.35 5,386,05 5,500 40 (72.46) (350.17) (42263)| 78405748 157106706 2,358,(24.54
79202034 158404067 237606101 103288 499227 6,025 15 000 000 0oo| 79305322 158903294 238208616
455517 911035 13,665 52 (109 15) (527.54) (636,69, (72.46) (350.17) (422,63 437356 8,232,64 12,606 20
000 000 0a0 000 @00 000 000 000 000 000 000 ao0
(781,558.60) (1,563,117:20) (2,344,67580)]  (92373)  (4.46473) (5.388 46) 7246 35017 42263 | (782,40987) (1,567,23176) (2,349.44163)
15,016 91 30,033 82 45,060.73 0,00 0.00 000 000 0,00 0,00 16,016.51 30,033,82 45,50.73
50 Days 1,029.71 457694 6,006 65
YTO Callectians 781,380.16 1,562,254.82

8 of 88

18



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
Collateral Analysis Schedule

March 31, 2022
Over/{Under)
Funds Collateral Collateralized
First Citizens Bank
Operating Account $ 183,022.21
Bookkeeper's Account 16,064.50
Total Funds First Citizens Bank 199,086.71
FDIC Coverage 250,000.00
Pledged Collateral First Citizens Bank (Market Value) 137.860.50
Total Collateral 387,860.50
Total Collateral/Funds $ 199,086.71 $ 387,860.50 $ 188,773.79

9 of 88

19



Lez offied

Hodsvd [ewueul NH

s,J9wolsno ay) Aq papiaoad aq pinoys uoijeuloul siyy "sBuipjoy pabpaid Jojpue uoneoo] Buidesyajes Jo piooarN

“Jadasyaless

[I01y0 BY) SE pasn 8q 0} PapuUa]Jul JOU S )| "JoWO)sSNDd 8y} AQ SN O} Pajiwgns uUoliewlojul sjoayel Jodal siyL

05°098'L€EL p0'vee el
Sexs]
91'6/L'8EL 00°0L8'6v6'L 300y punoy QIOM Youey uolunsy - X1 - NN :pabpaid [eloL €
€0'902'81 yZ'192'61 1G'8E IN 000052 cdn obreg s|apA - 4M [ 2°13%41
PL'6€2'61 00°000°0E zeoze/Lele dN Sdv 0902/91/01 av [y1-6L0Z UND  £2UVZ8E8E
9%'96¢'G} €¥'90G'S1 009¢ IN 00000°€ LND obiey s|lopA - 4M €l¢cecet
99°L04'GL 00'8Z'69 ccoz/Le/e 4N S4v 802/S2/E0 V1 /G567 ¥Hd  ZNS¥4IELE
}0'862'€01 1£°98€'¢01 00'61 IN 00000°'€ LND obieg sjlam - 4M 66v1101
91°8€R'€0L 00'925'058°L 220z/Le/e YN Sdv L¥0Z/S2/E0 VO LBOVLIWNG  EXATIVOELE
SEX9] 00y PuUNOY QIOM Yduey uolunay - X1 - NNIY :pabpajd
anjeA 19yiey jed (4A) Aunyepy Apoopy uodno) dnoi oweN/apo) uoieso] 1011
an[eA yoog s0e4 [euibuo i 8oud 13N d9s jusju| 1a papunjay/Aniniey uondiosag disn)

Wejlen ueAy/sdifiud SN :doy Juncaoy

zanbiupoy auueor :dey Svd

2202/ \ /v :91eq Hodey
00659 ‘) Jawoisn)

2coe/Le/e Ol 22oe/i/e WO

ON ‘ubisiey

00 JSTUL B ueg SuszZD-1Si

Joday Aiojuaau| abpajd

8

10 of 8



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

11 of 88

21



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Accountant’s Compilation Report

March 31, 2022

The District is responsible for the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities of
Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D., as of and for the six months ended March 31, 2022, which collectively
comprise the District’s basic financial statements - governmental funds in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have performed a
compilation engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review
Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. We did not
audit or review the financial statements nor were we required to perform any procedures to verify the
accuracy or completeness of the information provided by management. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any form of assurance on these financial statements.

The District has omitted the management’s discussion and analysis, the Statement of Net Assets, and
Statement of Activities that the Governmental Accounting Standards Board required to be presented
to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing information, although not a part of the
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in
an appropriate operational, economic, or historic context.

In addition, the District has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures and the statement of
cash flows required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. If
the omitted disclosures and components required by GASB 34 were included in the financial
statements, they might influence the user's conclusions about the District's financial position, results
of operations, and cash flows. Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who
are not informed about such matters.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that budgetary
comparison information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information
is presented for purposes of additional analysis and, although not a required part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting and for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. Such information is the responsibility of management.
The required supplementary information was subject to our compilation engagement. We have not
audited or reviewed the required supplementary information and do not express an opinion, a
conclusion, nor provide any assurance on such information.

Supplementary Information

The supplementary information contained in the schedules described in the Supplementary
Information Index is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the
basic financial statements. This information is the representation of management. The information
was subject to our compilation engagement, however, we have not audited or reviewed the
supplementary information and, accordingly, do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any
form of assurance on such supplementary information.

We are not independent with respect to Reunion Ranch W.C.I1.D.

Bolbntd £,
BOTT & DOUTHITT, P.L.L.C.

May 11, 2022
Round Rock, TX

120f8822



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.

Governmental Funds Balance Sheet
March 31, 2022

Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents -
Cash - Operating
Cash - Bookkeeper's Account

Cash Equivalents

Receivables -
Property Taxes
Service Accounts, net of allowance

for doubtfut accounts of $ -

Prepaid Expense
Accounts Receivable - Other
Accrued Service Revenue
Interfund

Total Assets

Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenditures
Impact Fees Payable
Customer Deposits
Builder Deposit
Due to TCEQ
Interfund
Payroll Taxes Payable

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred Revenue - Property Taxes

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balance
Fund Balances:
Restricted for
Debt Service
Capital Projects
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balances

Governmental Funds

Governmental
General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
Fund Fund Fund Total
$ 182,957.21 $ - $ - $ 182,957.21
15,786.75 - - 15,786.75
1,428,014.92 2,316,529.23 2,264,600.50 6,009,144.65
15,016.91 30,033.82 - 45,050.73
70,665.00 - - 70,665.00
2,740.62 - - 2,740.62
895.57 - - 895.57
40,145.13 - - 40,145.13
61,368.68 - - 61,368.68

$ 1,817,590.79

$ 2,346,563.05

4 2,264,600.50

$ 6,428,754.34

$ 174,680.02 $ - $ - $ 174,680.02
3,341.76 = - 3,341.76
38,814.00 - - 38,814.00
74,520.00 - = 74,520.00
47,000.00 = - 47,000.00
975.32 - - 975.32

= 56,368.68 5,000.00 61,368.68

275.44 - - 275.44
339,606.54 56,368.68 5,000.00 400,975.22
15,016.91 30,033.82 - 45,050.73
15,016.91 30,033.82 - 45,050.73

= 2,260,160.55 - 2,260,160.55

- = 2,259,600.50 2,259,600.50
1,462,967.34 = - 1,462,967.34
1,462,967.34 2,260,160.55 2,259,600.50 5,982,728.39

$ 1,817,590.79

$ 2,346,563.05

$ 2,264,600.50

$ 6,428,754.34

See Accountants' Report.

13 of 88



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance-Governmental Funds
October 1, 2021 - March 31, 2022

Governmental Funds

Governmental
General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
Fund Fund Fund Total
Revenues:
Property Tax Revenue $ 783,027.77 1,566,090.12 $ - $ 2,349,117.89
Service Accounts
Water Revenue 275,308.78 - = 275,308.78
Wastewater Revenue 170,622.00 - - 170,622.00
Service Revenue Penalties 3,497.15 - - 3,497.15
Tap Fee Income 5,000.00 = 5,000.00
Inspection Fee Income 4,000.00 - = 4,000.00
Interest and Other Income 133,692.10 612.30 688.29 134,992.69
Total Revenues 1,375,147.80 1,566,702.42 688.29 2,942,538.51
Expenditures:
Operating Expenses -
Reservation Fee 13,125.00 - 13,125.00
Monthly Charges 78,192.30 - - 78,192.30
Water Purchases 76,700.08 - - 76,700.08
Operations & Management 47,660.84 - - 47,660.84
Utilities 11,797.52 - 11,797.52
Lab Fees 9,282.96 - - 9,282.96
Inspections 10,310.15 - = 10,310.15
Chemicals 12,979.50 - - 12,979.50
Sludge Hauling 8,908.99 - - 8,908.99
Permit Fee 1,328.05 - = 1,328.05
Repairs & Maintenance (Routine) -
Water Repairs 40,846.92 - 40,846.92
Sewer Repairs 118,793.53 - - 118,793.53
Pond Maintenance 10,890.83 - - 10,890.83
Landscape Maintenance 23,030.00 - 23,030.00
Repairs & Maintenance (One - Time) -
Pond Maintenance 6,256.80 - N 6,256.80
Sewer Maintenance 3,469.29 - - 3,469.29
Administrative Services -
Director Fees, including payroll tax 4,036.90 - - 4,036.90
Director Reimbursements 308.86 - - 308.86
Insurance 18,661.15 - - 18,661.15
Tax Appraisal/Collection Fees 2,669.43 5,338.86 - 8,008.29
Website 2,948.00 = - 2,948.00
Miscellaneous Expense 1,520.49 - - 1,520.49
Professional Fees -
Legal Fees 44,700.20 - = 44,700.20
Financial Advisor 1,000.00 2,000.00 = 3,000.00
Bookkeeping Fees 13,000.00 - ] 13,000.00
Engineering Fees 19,212.40 - < 19,212.40
Engineering Fees - Special 25,267.50 - - 25,267.50
Audit Fees 12,500.00 - - 12,500.00
Debt Service -
Interest Expense - 444,056.89 = 444,056.89
Fiscal Agent Fees — 1,200.00 - 1,200.00
Bond Issuance Costs - - 5,000.00 5,000.00
Total Expenditures 619,397.69 452,595.75 5,000.00 1,076,993.44
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 755,750.11 1,114,106.67 (4,311.71) 1,865,545.07
Fund Balance, October 1, 2021 707,217.23 1,146,053.88 2,263,912.21 4,117,183.32
Fund Balance, March 31, 2022 $ 1,462,967.34 2,260,160.55 $ 2,259,600.50 $ 5,982,728.39

See Accounlants' Report.

14 of 88 24



Supplementary Information

Index

General Fund

-- Budgetary Comparison Schedule
-- Revenues & Expenses: Actual + Budgeted
-- Cash Account Reconciliations
-- A/P Aging Summary
-- Payroll Summary
-- Adjustments Journal
-- General Ledger
Debt Service Fund
-- Debt Service Schedule
-- Adjustments Journal
-- General Ledger
Capital Projects Fund
-- Adjustments Journal

-- General Ledger

15 of 88 25



General Fund

16 of 88

26



Revenues:

Property Tax Revenue

Service Accounts
Water Revenue
Wastewater Revenue
Service Revenue Penalties

Tap Fees

Inspection Fees

Interest and Other lIncome

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Operating Expenses -
Reservation Fee
Monthly Charges
Water Purchases
Management and Operations
Utilities
Lab Fees
Inspection Fees
Chemicals
Sludge Hauling
Permit Fees
Repairs and Maintenance - Routine
Water Repairs and Maintenance
Sewer Repairs and Maintenance
Imigation Maintenance
Pond Maintenance
Landscape Maintenance
Repairs and Maintenance - One Time
Pond Maintenance
Repairs and Maintenance - Non-Routine
Sewer Maintenance
Administrative Services -
Director Fees, incl payroll taxes
Director Reimbursement
Insurance
Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees
Website
Miscellaneous
Professional Fees -
Legal Fees
Financial Advisor Fees
Accounting Fees
Engineering Fees - General
Engineering Fees - Special
Audit Fees
Total Expenditures

Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues Over/
{Under) Expenditures

Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General Fund
March 31, 2022

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE
Actual Budget Difference Actual Budget Difference

12,507.51 $ - $ 12,507.51 $ 783,027.77 $ 778,917.00 4,110.77
40,420.10 34,920.00 5,500.10 275,308.78 233,292.00 42,016.78
28,170.57 25,426.00 2.744.57 170,622.00 152,556.00 18,066.00
308.24 603.00 {294.76) 3,497.15 3,857.00 (359.85)

- - - 5,000.00 - 5,000.00

- - - 4,000.00 - 4,000.00
131,360.83 500.00 130,860.83 133,692.10 3,000.00 130,692.10
212,767.25 41,44%9.00 151,318.25 1,375,147.80 1,171,622.00 203,525.80
2,260.42 2,115.00 (145.42) 13,125.00 12,690.00 {435.00)
13,032.05 13,032.00 {0.05) 78,192.30 78,192.00 (0.30)
13.566.50 9,796.00 {3,770.50) 76,700.08 74,692.00 {2,008.08)
8,082.25 8,555.00 472,75 47,660.84 51,330.00 3,669.16
2,233.35 2,800.00 566.65 11,797.52 16,800.00 5,002.48
2,657.65 1.950.00 {707.65) 9.282.96 11,700.00 2,417.04
1.342.73 1,700.00 357.27 10,310.15 10,200.00 {110.15)
1,419.13 2,500.00 1,080.87 12,979.50 15,000.00 2,020.50

123.53 4,000.00 3.876.47 8,908.99 24,000.00 15,091.01

- - - 1,328.05 1,500.00 171.95
7.328.32 3,500.00 (3.828.32) 40,846.92 21,000.00 (19.846.92)
21,559.04 11,000.00 {10,559.04) 118,793.53 66,000.00 (52,793.53)
- 2,500.00 2,500.00 - 15,000.00 15,000.00
1,461.14 1,000.00 {461.14) 10,890.83 6,000.00 {4.890.83)
4,355.00 4,750.00 395.00 23,030.00 28,500,00 5,470.00
1,200.00 1,200.00 6,256.80 6,200.00 {56.80)

- - - 3,469.29 4,000.00 530.71
484.44 1.087.00 602.56 4,036.90 6,522.00 2,485.10
38.03 65.00 26.97 308.86 390.00 81.14

- - - 18,661.15 20,000.00 1,338.85
1,320.55 1,000.00 (320.55) 2,669.43 2,000.00 (669.43)
450.00 1,200.00 750.00 2,948.00 7,200.00 4,252.00
234.00 100.00 {134.00) 1,520.49 600.00 (920.49)
8,734.00 8,500.00 {234.00) 44,700.20 51,000.00 6,299.80
- - - 1,000.00 = {1.000.00)
2,000.00 2,000.00 - 13,000.00 12,750.00 (250.00)
3,930.81 3,500.00 (430.81) 19,212.40 21,000.00 1,787.60
6,918.75 2,000.00 (4.918.75) 25,267.50 12,000.00 (13,267.50)
- - - 12,500.00 12,250.00 {250.00)
104,731.69 89,850.00 [14,881.69) 619,397.69 588,516.00 (30,881.69)
108,035.56 $ (28,401.00) $ 136,436.56 $ 755,750.11 $ 583,106.00 172,644.11

See Accountants' Report
27

17 of 88



vYO'ZLT  § LST'RE $ (soo'ste) ¢ (@o9'sz) §  (eer’®I) $  (ZSE'DT) (ssv'zz) ¢ (ss6'vz) &  seo'sor VOugd UPEPEOVOUSs  zizfizay ¢ oT0'c0§ s  spa'vs (a6b'sE) $  ET9'SST ¢
Tzewor)  sozwzst  zevtor Z90'TIV  £95'E0 @ITZeT 966p6 96006 2ELVOT vZr's0t 096°CL TITSTT TT'eL BLZ'EET YTE YT
Tosom)  TesmzTiz 00991 000’51 0o0°sT 000'9T 000’31 000’5t VESTT 8ze’BT SE0'ET EZ5'EC TSEDT aveT 6as's0r
(0sz) 005°TT - - = - = - - - - 00521 - - (3333
{000’T) 009'T 009 - - - - - - - - o00't - . oo8
(evz‘et) B82'ee 000°Z 000’z ooo’z 000’z 000z 000'Z 616'9 610'> §99'0T 015't £E€T'T £70°1 aoo'yz
88T zI20p 00s’E 00s’E 0as‘e 00s'E a0s’e 00S°E TE6E sZRT tos'c 0022 vZT'Y TES'E ooo‘zy
(osz) 000’sz a0’z oa0'z 000z 0o’z o000’z oau’'z oo’z 000z 000°E 000z ooa’z 000°z 05L'vT
ooE‘9 00£'s6 oos‘s oo0s'g oos‘e oos‘e 00s's oos’e ves's bES'S 6oa'9 9Ly 500°Z S6L'L 000°zat
£95'9 TSEPS I'E 56’6 z50°T TSP'E 256'T TEL'T L2857 18£°T 126 OpST ur'e 990°6T 81509
(oze} 0Z1? ot oot a0t oo% 00T (L1 vez oy (12 [z73 60z oz oo0z't
L4144 BPI'DT nor't 00’y 0oz’ aoz'y 002’ apz's osy 99p o5 osy L144 9TE'T aor'rT
b 0oS‘L . 00s'e B . - - - - - - - - 005°2
6EET 199'91 - - - - - - . - . - Z68'T 699'91 ooo‘oz
(s99) 699'v uoa‘t - N ooo’t - - 1ZE'T - - 6YE'T - - 000'y
i 669 s s9 s s9 L] s9 8E 95 58 s€ €s 174 (173
s8bT £55'0T THO'T £80'y £80'T £e0’T £80'T £80'T bBY £08 9¥9 vay zoa zom BEQ'ET
(89’0 5£0°95T°T STIP'IBE ST1°s8 STU'S® 99978 vrsaL MW9'TL Te9°08 Se6' 8 P9EES 009’88 TES'T9 98’66 90E'STZ'T
- 000's 000’s - = - = = = - - > = - 000’5
- 000‘0Z ooa‘0z - - - - - - - - - & - ooo'oz
TES 69b°LS 000°pS - = - = = = es'E - = . = ooo'es
- 0o0°TT 000°ZT - -4 = - - - = = - = - 000'ZT
- LG ooo’ot > = = N - - o = - = - oao'ot
2 000'SET 000'SET - - - - - - - & - - L 000'SET
- 005’z 005’z - - - - - - - - - - - 00s‘z
{es) £50°0T 009°E - - - - - 00Z‘T = - - - £50°5 000’01
osv's €S5SS osL'y osL'y 05L'v s’y L1744 osL'v SSE'Y SIT'E sz’ SSE'Y SEL'E SEL'E oop’zs
(r68't} T68°TE 000°9T aoa’t 000’t oog’t o00't oao’'t 90T [ oes 9T’y z80'% S56 000°2Z
000°ST 000’sT 005’z 005z oos’? oos'? 0052 005z - - - - - - 000'0E
(vee'zs) v6L'80T 000's€ aou'TT 000°'T% 000'1T ouo‘tt 000'TT 655'1C 90" £99'6 TBL'ET sw'y BED'ZE 000’951
(eve'sn) Lva'aL 00597 Qos'e 0OS’E oos’e oos'e 0O5’E WZE'L £05'TT L] 965’01 1287 250's 00025
T STE'T - - - - - - - = - = 80L aze 005t
160°'sT 606'ZE goa'y oo00'v 000’y 000’y 000’y 000’y Ll EoR'T W'z = = Zvs'e 000’8y
1207 oe6‘Lz 00sT 00s'z oas‘z aes'z 0052 0052 61H'T 'S e SLL'T T9E'E o 000°0€
(az1) o1s'0z aoz't voL'T goz't ao0z't [1731 oa¢'t EVE'T 9Lp'T 96" 6BE'T z9L't yZix4 oov'or
T £86'0z 056'T [ECS 0s6't (113 056’1 056’7 8s9'z z00'E 291 ££6°1 €621 10z oop'ee
zoa’s BE5GT 00r'z 008°Z 008’z oo’z ooe'z aoB'z (224 L1444 626'T =e'T 6ELT T06°T D09°EE
699'c 166'86 sss's sss's s55'¢ 555’8 sss'g sss'8 zao'e czo'e €99’z ze'e [TV (7773 o99‘ror
(g00'z) 061'90Z (4741 €3L'ST ETL'ST YoT'ET LT bz £95°ET °8L'L Szv'e €08°TT BOZ'PT zom'oz z8Y'roT
(o) YHE'DST ZEO'ET ZEO'ET ZED'ET ZEO'ET ZE0'ET ZEO'ET ZED'ET ZEO'ET ZEO'ET TEO'ET ZEO'ET ZEO'ET PRE'DST
(s5ev) ST8'sT ST1'T ST sIT'T sTT'L F144d 511 a9z’z 092z [1:1 2 S11° SITT S¥TT 0BE'ST
9zZ8'E0T €96'058'T sy'se 65b's8 " TesvEm 99Z'1e TESTL £vt'se £49£'T3T T95'TTT €ag'00Z £21'819 9TZ'EET eaLes LEY'LHD'T
T69'0ET T69'9ET oos 00§ 008 oos 00s 005 TSE'TET 1601 S6E [ €L 0L o00's
000y 000y - - - - - - - oov'z - - 009'T - -
ooo's 000's - - - - - - - 000'E - - 0007 - -
(osE) ost's £ e e so8 €1 ov9 8ot z89 P aos 505 6 ovs's
990'8% SeT'ETe [x14-14 9ZY'sT 9TY'sz azp'st [ A4 14 ozv'sz p7a%- 4 09’92 LEE'LT vov'ee (L1 14 B8550F s01's0€
zra’cy ¥89'065 169'85 769’85 289'8s 5€0'SS T60'sH LES'8E ozv'or SZE'VE SS6'LE PISEY 901'E5 #8e’se TL'EYS
Y ® szo'Els £l - L - L - L = =t T - % sas'zy T9REY TSSYET £ alv'svs & ey 05T LA {):174 L]
1Z/91/6
wouepes ey T2-des 226wy rZ-Ine gZ-ung zz-Aew Tz-ady zZ~EW zz-904 Tz-uec 12-290 12-A0N -0 paAsiddy
paysaford paizafald wBpng 196png 96png 1=bpng 196y Ie6png remay emay ey enioy (L (LY 1a6png
220T Ad

CTOT-TTOT 1ed4 |edsly

palabpng + S|ENY :pung [eI1duUds - saINJIpuadxg pue SINUIADY
"a'I"D°M Yyouey uoiunay

Funpuadxg J9A0
senuasey Jo (Asuapyeg)/sseax3

sanypuadag (9oL

B3 [PUD(SES a1 ERS
a4 ypny
somApy fepueul
|eizds - suag Buusauitug
s34 Buuveuibug
9y Gupunoy
=954 jefa
- sus4 |eunissjaig
EEIIAIDE U TS
enoaueymain

@I[ION duand

wueinsul

53 soplies/(esiesddy xel

QU Y G

= gasked pui ‘easg maedig
wpy

- SP0HURS PARE;

saqnPed PLSIO-=PIans
snosuejRosIN
weysAg JNEM
amemsem
EIEUmUmY PUDY
- BSuRUBIUIE) T EijedaY BuRNON-uDN
Joajuo3 Japo
ueIsIaAuS) DTT
sliea
wpuog
- eouruUBUrel T BijedeY Swil-auG
T ]
asueumuiEN pucd
uonetLug

1yemaisem
wWHNEAS J9IEM

- esuEuB el T siredey bunnoy

933 uing

Guymey o6pn[s

aEwaYs

suopsadsuy

Bupse rev1bopPLwey

=anan

wumiinesdn g Junssiouey

saeyang ragem

BIEyD AlYIUOK YIIdLM

$94 UOHIEAIOIRY TUIEM ULIL WHDT

- sasudaxg Bugesado
sampuRdxg

FenusATy |BI0L

Suwmup seAp pue JRITIUT
awosug eey uogsedeur
swezug vay dey
BRSNSy EAIES
s28y EMAISS samEg
994 B0IAI9S 1M1EM
- munazy w2iARs
senuansy xey Auadosd

180f8828



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Cash Account Reconciliations
March 31, 2022

Beginning Bank Balance 3/1/2022
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments
Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions

Ending Bank Balance 3/31/2022

Uncleared Transactions
Deposits in Transit
Outstanding Checks

Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 3/31/2022

First First
Citizens Citizens
Operating Bookkeeper's Total
$ 123,806.65 $ 21,165.14 $ 144,971.79

(117,008.29)

(77,727.43)  (194,735.72)

176,158.85 72,626.79  248,785.64
59,150.56 (5,100.64) 54,049.92
182,957.21 16,064.50  199,021.71

: (277.75) (277.75)
. (277.75) (277.75)
$ 182,957.21 $ 15,786.75 $ 198,743.96

See Accountants' Report.

19 of 88

29



Reunion Ranch W.C.I1.D.
AIP Aging
As of March 31, 2022

Aquatic Features Inc
Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C.

DSHS Central Lab

nframark LLC

LCRA

Maxwell Locke & Ritter

Murfee Engineering Company
Pedernales Electric Cooperative

Sommers Marketing + Public Relations
Verizon Wireless

West Travis County PUA

Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C.

Zane Furr

TOTAL

Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 > 90 TOTAL
2,130.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,130.00
2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00

142.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 142.46
80.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 80.91
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 106.96 106.96
150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150.00

48,380.05 54,561.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 102,941.18
3,242.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,242.37

0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00

10,849.56 6,843.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,693.21

1,865.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,865.75
122.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 122.36
450.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 450.00

49.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 49.22

25,616.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,616.60
8,734.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,734.00
4,355.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,355.00

66,404.78 0.00 0.00 106.96  174,680.02

108,168.28

See Accountants' Report.

20 of 88

30



| abed
wye 8Ll 000 8Ll 000 8Ll
06°22 0€'6 000 0€'6 000 0c'6
¥5°9 gL'z 000 8L'e 000 812
65°csh zs'8el 000 £8°251 000 ¥Z'L51
(a0 (8%°L1L) 000 (8v'L1) 000 (8v°11)
000 000 000 000 000 000
(08°22) (0€'s) 000 (oe'6) 000 (oc's)
(¥5'9) (812 000 (812 000 (812
000 000 00°0 000 000 000
£0'88Y 00051 000 1E€'691 00°0 z. 891
£0'88Y 00051 00'0 1£°691 000 2.'891
£0'8¢ 000 000 [F] 000 zL81
00°06t 00°0S1 000 00°051 000 00°0G1
Iviol siafoy 'r sewoy| Apind esaiay| 13fa pjeuoy 9s393N ueyjeN |elueq siuuaqg

suonnqujuo) pue saxe} Jakojdwg ejol

Auedwog Aj1anoag je120S
Auedwos asedipay
suonquiuo) pue saxe] Jakojdwg

Ked 19N
PISUYNM Saxe] |EjoL

xe] |ppv a2kojdwz auedipaly

aakojdw3g Ajinoag |B1D20S

sakojdwg asedipaiy

Buipjoyyum |esapag
PI2UYY}IA Soxel

Ked ssous pajsnipy
Ked ssou9 [ejoL

obeapy
saag Jojsang
Aed ssoig
sjuawjsnipy pue soxe] ‘sabepp aakojdwg

Zz0zZ UdJeW
Aewwng jjoihAed

A’ I'O'M Youey uoiunay

21 of 88 31



Reunion Ranch W.C.I1.D.
Adjustments Journal

March 2021
Date Num Memo Account Debit Credit
03/31/2021 3.1 Record Tax Collections 1152 - Taxes Receivable 4,786.20
Record Tax Collections 2704 - Deferred Revenue - Property Tax 4,786.20
Record Tax Collections 4300 - Praperty Tax Revenue 4,786.20
Record Tax Collections 4350 - Penalties & Interest - Tax 271,52
Record Tax Callections 1173 + Due From Debt Service Fund 5,057.72
Record Tax Collections 1152 : Taxes Receivable 714.80
Record Tax Callections 2704 : Deferred Revenue - Property Tax 714,80
10,558.72 10,558.72
03/31/2021 3.2 Credit Bank Fees 6300 - Bank Charges 55.00
Credit Bank Fees 1000 - First Citizens Bank - Operating 55.00
55.00 55.00
03/31/2021 3.3 Record Returned Item 1326 - Returned Checks 109.55
Record Returned Item 6300 - Bank Charges 1.00
Record Returned Item 1000 - First Citizens Bank - Operating 110.55
110.55 110.55
03/05/2021 3.4 Record Bank Charge Refund 6300 - Bank Charges 226.74
Record Bank Charge Refund 1105 - First Citizens - Bookkeeper's 226.74
226.74 226.74
03/31/2021 3.5 Record B&C Reports 1120 : Service Accounts Receivable 63,204.46
Record B&C Reports 4100 + Water Revenue 15.04
Record B&C Reports 4200 + Wastewater Revenues 2,34
Record B&C Reports 2139 : TCEQ Liability 0.86
Record B&C Reports 4225 + Service Revenue Penalties 50.00
Record B&C Reports 4100 - Water Revenue 35,585.25
Record B&C Reports 4200 + Wastewater Revenues 26,014.50
Record B&C Reports 2139 » TCEQ Liabillty 308.27
Record B&C Reports 2161 + Customer Deposits 1,050.00
Record B&C Reports 4100 + Water Revenue 210.00
Record B&C Reports 4100 » Water Revenue 8.04
Record B&C Reports 4200 + Wastewater Revenues 8.84
Record B&C Reports 2139 - TCEQ Liability 0.80
63,229.20 63,229.20
03/31/2021 3.6 Record Refunded/Applied Deposits 1120 : Service Accounts Receivable 171.85
Record Refunded/Applied Deposits 4100 : Water Revenue 171.85
171.85 171.85
03/31/2021 3.7 Record Admin Labor - 422 Delayne 1325 - A/R Other 15.00
Record Admin Labar - 422 Delayne 4560 - Miscellaneous Income 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 422 Delayne 1325 - A/R Other 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 422 Delayne 4560 - Miscellaneous Income 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 1061 Jacksdaw 1325 - A/R Other: 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 1061 Jacksdaw 4560 - Miscellaneous Income 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 1061 Jacksdaw 1325 - A/R Other 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 1061 Jacksdaw 4560 - Miscellaneous Income 15,00
Record Admin Labor - 1215 Jacksdaw 1325 « A/R Other 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 1215 Jacksdaw 4560 - Miscellaneous Income 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 1270 Jacksdaw 1325 - A/R Other 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 1270 Jacksdaw 4560 - Miscellaneous Income 15.00
90.00 90.00
03/31/2021 3.8 Returned Check Added back to AR 1120 - Service Accounts Receivable 109.55
Returned Check Added back to AR 1326 - Returned Checks 109.55
109.55 109.55
TOTAL 74,551.61 74,551.61

See Accountants' Report.

22 of 88

32



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

General Ledger

As of March 31, 2022

Type Date Num Source Name Mema Amount Balance

1000 - First Citlzens Bank - Operating 123,806.65
Deposit 03/01/2022 Uscan 304.04 124,110.69
Deposit 03/01/2022 Lockbox 99.24 124,209.93
Deposlit 03/02/2022 Deposit 3,336.02 127,545.95
Deposit 03/02/2022 Depasit 763.87 128,309.82
Deposit 03/02/2022 Lockbox 316.58 128,626.40
Deposit 03/03/2022 eCheck 82.16 128,708.56
Deposit 03/03/2022 Lackbox 278.38 128,986.94
Deposit 03/04/2022 Credit Cards 442,62 129,429.56
Deposit 03/04/2022 eCheck 592.10 130,021.66
Deposit 03/04/2022 eCheck 579.03 130,600.69
Deposit 03/04/2022 Lockbax 447.83 131,048.52
Deposit 03/05/2022 eCheck 109,29 131,157.81
Deposit 03/05/2022 eCheck 180.00 131,337.81
Deposit 03/06/2022 eCheck 88.94 131,426.75
Deposit 03/07/2022 Credit Cards 2,018.62 133,445.37
Deposit 03/07/2022 eCheck 99.24 133,544.61
Deposit 03/07/2022 Lackbox 1,181.56 134,726.17
Deposit 03/08/2022 CredIt Cards 95.73 134,821.90
Deposit 03/08/2022 Credlt Cards 790.80 135,612.70
Deposit 03/08/2022 Credit Cards 191.71 135,804.41
Deposlt 03/08/2022 Deposit 95.73 135,900.14
Deposit 03/08/2022 eCheck 95.73 135,995.87
Deposit 03/08/2022 Lackbox 1,250.57 137,246.44
Deposit 03/09/2022 Deposit 130.00 137,376.44
Deposit 03/09/2022 Cred|t Cards 245.72 137,622.16
Deposit 03/09/2022 eCheck 95.73 137,717.89
Deposit 03/09/2022 Lackbox 1,065.09 138,782.98
Deposit 03/10/2022 Credit Cards 95.73 138,878.71
Deposit 03/10/2022 Deposit 82.16 138,960.87
Deposit 03/10/2022 eCheck 270.16 133,231.03
Deposit 03/10/2022 Lockbox 382.90 139,613.93
Deposit 03/11/2022 Credit Cards 377.38 139,991.31
Deposit 03/11/2022 Uscan 345.22 140,336.53
Deposit 03/11/2022 eCheck 302.75 140,639.28
Deposit 03/11/2022 Lockbox 208.44 140,847.72
Deposit 03/12/2022 eCheck 129.90 140,977.62
Deposit 03/12/2022 eCheck 95.73 141,073.35
Deposit 03/13/2022 eCheck 109.29 141,182.64
Depaosit 03/14/2022 Uscan 531.32 141,713.96
Deposlt 03/14/2022 eCheck 88.94 141,802.90
Deposit 03/14/2022 Lockbox 854.50 142,657.40
Deposit 03/14/2022 Deposit 100.00 142,757.40
Transfer 03/15/2022 Funds Transfer (115,000.00) 27,757.40
Deposit 03/15/2022 Credit Cards 129.90 27,887.30
Deposit 03/15/2022 Credit Cards 219.19 28,106.49
Depaosit 03/15/2022 Uscan 364.56 28,471.05
Deposit 03/15/2022 Lockbox 1,704,82 30,175.87
Deposit 03/16/2022 Credit Cards 95.73 30,271.60
Deposit 03/16/2022 eCheck 102.51 30,374.11
Deposit 03/16/2022 Lockbox 453.36 30,827.47
Depaoslt 03/17/2022 Credlt Cards 198.24 31,025.71
Depaosit 03/17/2022 Uscan 646,46 31,672.17
Deposit 03/17/2022 eCheck 370.15 32,042.32
Deposit 03/17/2022 eCheck 1,362.03 33,404.35
Deposit 03/17/2022 Lockbox 802.74 34,207.09
Deposit 03/18/2022 eCheck 165.22 34,372.31
Deposit 03/18/2022 Lackbox 1,606.45 35,978.76
Depaosit 03/21/2022 Deposlit 104,995.00 140,973.76
Deposit 03/21/2022 Credit Cards 406.05 141,379.81
Deposlt 03/21/2022 Depostt 78.74 141,458.55
Deposit 03/21/2022 Uscan 358.17 141,816.72
Deposit 03/21/2022 Lockbox 457.53 142,274,25
Deposit 03/22/2022 Credlt Cards 427.68 142,701.93
Deposit 03/22/2022 Credit Cards 191.00 142,892.93
Deposit 03/22/2022 Uscan 564.47 143,457.40
Deposit 03/22/2022 eCheck 392.51 143,849.91
Deposit 03/22/2022 ACH 25,164.65 169,034.56
Deposit 03/22/2022 Lackbox 1,621.08 170,655.64
Deposit 03/23/2022 Credit Cards 409.64 171,065.28
Deposit 0372372022 eCheck 139.09 171,204.37
Deposit 03/23/2022 Lockbox 135.08 171,339.45
Deposlt 03/23/2022 Deposlt 3,600.00 174,939.45
Deposit 03/24/2022 Credit Cards 8,534.77 183,474.22
Deposit 03/24/2022 eCheck 196.69 183,670.91
Deposit 03/24/2022 Lockbox 88.94 183,759.85
Deposlt 03/25/2022 Lackbox 242.45 184,002.30
Deposit 03/29/2022 Credit Cards 278,57 184,280.87
Deposlt 03/29/2022 Uscan 379.57 184,660.84
Deposlt 03/29/2022 Lockbox 303.55 184,964.39
General Journal 03/31/2022 3.3 Record Stop Payment - Wilson Central Texas Paols (100.00) 184,864.39
General Journal 03/31/2022 3.3 Record Stop Payment - Wiison Central Texas Paols (1,500.00) 183,364.39
General Journal 03/31/2022 33 Record Returned Item-Returned Check (110.29) 183,254.10
General Journal 03/31/2022 3.3 Record Returned Item-Stap Payment (65.00) 183,189.10
Check 03/31/2022 Service Charge (233.00) 182,956.10
Deposit 03/31/2022 Interest 1.11 182,957.21

Total 1000 - First Cltizens Bank - Operating 59,150.56 182,957.21

1105 - First Citlzens - Bookkeeper's 19,191.65
BIll Pmt -Check 03/07/2022 1962 ATRT Internet - February 2022 (102.B0) 19,088.85
Blll Pmt -Check 03/10/2022 1978 DSHS Central Lab Lab Fees - February 2022 (115,70) 18,973.15
Bill Pmt -Check 03/10/2022 1979 Pedernales Electric Cooperative (1,752.89) 17,220.26
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1963 Dennis Danlel {157.24) 17,063.02
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1964 Nathan Neese VOID: 0.00 17,063.02
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1965 Ronald Meyer {157.83) 16,905.19
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1966 Theresa Purdy VOID: 16,905.19
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1967 Thomas 1. Rogers {138,52) 16,766.67
Blll Pmt -Check 03/15/2022 1968 Aquatic Features Inc Pond Maintenance - February 2022 {905.00) 15,861.67
BHl Pmt -Check @3/15/2022 1969 Bott & Douthitt, P,L.L.C. Accounting Services - February 2022 (2,193.49) 13,668.18
Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2022 1970 Hays Central Appralsal District Appralsal Fees - 2022 2nd Quarter (3,961.64) 9,706.54
Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2022 1971 Inframark LLC Malintenance - January 2022 (15,457.84) (5,751.30)
Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2022 1872 LCRA Raw Water/Monthly Fee - February 2022 (3,274.91) (9,026.21)
BIll Pmt -Check 03/15/2022 1973 Murfee Engineering Company (13,166.39) (22,192.60)
Blll Pmt -Check 03/15/2022 1974 Sommers Marketing + Public Relations Wehsite - February 2022 (466.00) (22,658.60)
Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2022 1975 West Travis County PUA Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - February 2022 {19,803.65) (42,462.25)

See Accountants' Report.

23 of 88

33



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
General Ledger
As of March 31, 2022

Type

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Transfer

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
BIll Pmt -Check
BIll Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
8ill Pmt -Check
Deposit

Total 1105 - First Citizens - Bookkeeper's

1007 « Texpool Operating Account

General Jaurnal
Transfer
Transfer
Transfer
Deposit

Total 1007 + Texpool Operating Acct

1120 - Service Accounts Receivable

Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposlt
Depaosit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Depaosit
Deposit
Deposit
Depaosit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Depaosit
Deposit
Deposlt
Deposit
Deposit
Deposlit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposlt
Deposlt
Depaosit
Deposit
Deposlt
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposlt
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposlt
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposlt
Deposit
Deposit
Depasit
Deposit
General Journal
General Journal
General Journal

Total 1120 - Service Accounts Receivable

1152 - Taxes Receivable

General Journal

Total 1152 - Taxes Receivable

Date Num Source Name Memo Amount Balance
03/15/2022 1976 Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C. Legal Fees - February 2022 (9,534.40) (51,996.65)
03/15/2022 1977 Zane Furr Landscape Maintenance - February 2022 (3,115.00) (55,111.65)
03/15/2022 Funds Transfer 72,626.51 17,514.86
03/18/2022 1980 Poal Deposit Less Missed Inspection Fine {1,250.00) 16,264.86
03/18/2022 1981 Customer Refund {33.92) 16,230.94
03/18/2022 1982 Customer Refund (76.63) 16,154.31
03/18/2022 1983 Telephane - March 2022 (213.07) 15,941.24
03/18/2022 1984 Verlzon Wireless Wireless Charges and Equipment - February 2022 (49.46) 15,891.78
03/29/2022 1985 ATRT Internet - March 2022 (105.31) 15,786.47
03/31/2022 Interest 0.28 15,786.75

(3,404.50) 15,786.75
1,218,270.00
03/15/2022 3.1 Sell Sludge Box to Hays 1 30,000.00 1,248,270.00
03/15/2022 Funds Transfer 115,000.00 1,363,270.00
03/15/2022 Funds Transfer (72,626.51) 1,290,643.49
03/15/2022 Funds Transfer 137,191.99 1,427,835.48
03/31/2022 Interest 179.44 1,428,014.92
ount 209,744.52 1,428,014.92
63,084.98
03/01/2022 Uscan {304.04) 62,780.94
03/01/2022 Lockbox (99.24) 62,681.70
03/02/2022 Lockbox {316.58) 62,365.12
03/03/2022 eCheck (82.16) 62,282.96
03/03/2022 Lockbox (278,38) 62,004.58
03/04/2022 Credit Cards (442.62) 61,561.96
03/04/2022 eCheck (592,10} 60,969.86
03/04/2022 eCheck {579.03) 60,390.83
03/04/2022 Lockbox {447.83) 59,943.00
03/05/2022 eCheck {109.29) 59,833.71
03/05/2022 eCheck {180.00) 59,653.71
03/06/2022 eCheck (88.94) 59,564,77
03/07/2022 Credit Cards {2,018.,62) 57,546.15
03/07/2022 eCheck (99.24) 57,446.91
03/07/2022 Lackbox {1,181.56) 56,265.35
03/08/2022 Credit Cards {95.73) 56,169.62
03/08/2022 Credit Cards (790.80) 55,378.82
03/08/2022 Credit Cards {191.,71) 55,187.11
03/08/2022 Deposit (95.73) 55,091.38
03/08/2022 eCheck (95.73) 54,995.65
03/08/2022 Lockbox {1,250.57) 53,745.08
03/09/2022 Credit Cards (245.72) 53,499.36
03/09/2022 eCheck (95.73) 53,403.63
03/09/2022 Lockbox (1,065.09) 52,338.54
03/10/2022 Credit Cards (95.73) 52,242.81
03/10/2022 Deposit (82.16) 52,160.65
03/10/2022 eCheck (270.16) 51,890.49
03/10/2022 Lockbox {382.90) 51,507.59
03/11/2022 Credit Cards (377.38) 51,130.21
03/11/2022 Uscan (345.22) 50,784.99
03/11/2022 eCheck (302.75) 50,482.24
03/11/2022 Lockbox {208.44) 50,273.80
03/12/2022 eCheck {129.90) 50,143.90
03/12/2022 eCheck (95.73) 50,048.17
03/13/2022 eCheck (109.29) 49,938.88
03/14/2022 Uscan (531.32) 49,407.56
03/14/2022 eCheck (88.94) 49,318.62
03/14/2022 Lackbox (854.50) 48,464.12
03/15/2022 Credlt Cards (129.90) 48,334.22
03/15/2022 Credit Cards (219.19) 48,115.03
03/15/2022 Uscan (364.56) 47,750.47
03/15/2022 Lockbox (1,704.82) 46,045.65
03/16/2022 Credit Cards (95.73) 45,949.92
03/16/2022 eCheck (102.51) 45,847.41
03/16/2022 Lockbox (453.36) 45,394.05
03/17/2022 Credit Cards (198.24) 45,195,81
03/17/2022 Uscan (646.46) 44,549.35
03/17/2022 eCheck (370.15) 44,179.20
03/17/2022 eCheck (1,362.03) 42,817.17
03/17/2022 Lockbox (802,74) 42,014.43
03/18/2022 eCheck (165.22) 41,849.21
03/18/2022 Lockbox (1,606.45) 40,242.76
03/21/2022 Credit Cards (406,05) 39,836.71
03/21/2022 Deposit (78.74) 39,757.97
03/21/2022 Uscan (358.17) 35,399.80
03/21/2022 Lockbox (457,53) 38,942.27
03/22/2022 Credit Cards (427.68) 38,514.59
03/22/2022 Credit Cards (191,00) 38,323.59
03/22/2022 Uscan (564.,47) 37,759.12
03/22/2022 eChack (392,51) 37,366.61
03/22/2022 ACH (25,184.65) 12,181.96
03/22/2022 Lockbox (1,621,08) 10,560.88
03/23/2022 Credit Cards (409.64) 10,151.24
03/23/2022 eCheck (139,09) 10,012.15
03/23/2022 Lockbox (135,08) 9,877.07
03/24/2022 CredIt Cards (8,534,77) 1,342,30
03/24/2022 eCheck (196.69) 1,145.61
03/24/2022 Lockbox (88.94) 1,056.67
03/25/2022 Lackbox {242.45) 814.22
03/29/2022 Credit Cards {278.57) 535.65
03/29/2022 Uscan {379.97) 155,68
03/29/2022 Lockhox (303.55) (147.87)
03/31/2022 34 Record B&C Reports 70,628.03 70,680.16
03/31/2022 3.5 Recerd Refunded/Applied Deposits {189.45) 70,490.71
03/31/2022 s Record Refunded/Applied Deposits 109,29 70,600.00
7,515.02 70,600.00
26,935.78
03/31/2022 3.2 Record Tax Callections (11,918.87) 15,016.91
(11,918.87) 15,016.91
2,740.62

1301 - Prepald Insurance

See Accountants' Report.

24 of 88

34



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
General Ledger

As of March 31, 2022

Type Date Num Source Name
Total 1301 - Prepaid Insurance
1325 - A/R Other
Deposit 03/02/2022 78995
Deposit 03/02/2022 78996
Deposit 03/02/2022 78997
Deposit 03/02/2022 78998
Deposit 03/02/2022 78999
Deposit 03/02/2022 79000
Deposit 03/02/2022 79001
Deposit 03/02/2022 79002
Deposit 03/02/2022 79003
Deposit 03/02/2022 79004
Deposit 03/02/2022 79005
Deposit 03/02/2022 79006
Deposlt 03/02/2022 79007
Deposit 03/02/2022 79008
Deposit 03/02/2022 79009
Deposit 03/02/2022 79010
Deposit 03/02/2022 79011
Deposit 03/02/2022 79012
Deposlt 03/02/2022 79013
Deposlt 03/02/2022 79014
Deposlt 03/02/2022 79015
Deposlt 03/02/2022 79016
Deposit 03/02/2022 79017
Deposit 03/02/2022 79018
Deposit 03/02/2022 79019
Deposlt 03/02/2022 79020
Deposlt 03/02/2022 79021
Deposit 03/02/2022 79022
Deposit 03/02/2022 79023
Deposit 03/02/2022 79024
Deposit 03/02/2022 79025
Deposit 03/02/2022 79026
Deposlt 03/02/2022 79027
Deposit 03/02/2022 79028
Deposit 03/09/2022 79429
Depasit 03/09/2022 79430
Depaosit 03/14/2022 1281
Deposit 03/14/2022 1281
Deposit 03/21/2022 79637
Deposit 03/21/2022 79635
Deposit 03/21/2022 79636
Bill 03/31/2022 1137595 Inframark LLC
Bill 03/31/2022 1137595 Inframark LLC
General Journal 03/31/2022 3.6
General Journal 03/31/2022 3.6
Total 1325 - A/R Other
1326 - Returned Checks
General Journal 03/31/2022 3.3
General Jaurnal 03/31/2022 3.3
General Journal 03/31/2022 3.7
Total 1326 - Returned Checks
1420 - Accrued Service Reverue
Total 1420 - Accrued Service Revenue
1173 - Due From Debt Service Fund
Bill 03/01/2022 RRW 03/22 Hays Central Appraisal District
Transfer 03/15/2022
General Journal 03/31/2022 3.2
Total 1173 - Due From Debt Service Fund
1174 - Due from Capital Projects
Bilk 03/18/2022 188551 Maxwell Locke & Ritter
Total 1174 - Due from Capital Projects
2000 - Accounts Payable
03/01/2022 RRW 03/22 Hays Central Appraisal District
Bill 03/03/2022 512-288-56... ATBT
Bill Pmt -Check 03/07/2022 1962 ATRT
Bill Pmt -Check 03/10/2022 1978 DSHS Central Lab
Bill Pmt -Check 03/10/2022 1979 Pedernales Electric Caoperative
BIll Pmt -Check 03/15/2022 1968 Aquatic Features Inc
BHI Pmt -Check 03/15/2022 1969 Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C.
Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2022 1970 Hays Central Appraisal Distrlct
Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2022 1971 Inframark LLC
Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2022 1972 LCRA
Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2022 1973 Murfee Engineering Company
Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2022 1974 Sommers Marketing + Public Relations
BIll Pmt -Check 03/15/2022 1975 West Travis County PUA
Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2022 1976 Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C.
BIll Pmt -Check 03/15/2022 1977 Zane Furr
BIH 03/18/2022 1671
Bill Pmt -Check 03/18/2022 1980
Bill Pmt -Check 03/18/2022 1981
Bil) Pmt -Check 03/18/2022 1982
Bill Pmt -Check 03/18/2022 1983 B
Bili Pmt -Check 03/18/2022 1984 Verizon Wireless
Blll 03/18/2022 188551 Maxwell Locke & Ritter
BIll Pmt -Check 03/29/2022 1985 AT&T
Bill 03/31/2022 144878477... AT&T
Bill 03/31/2022 11750 Bott & Dauthitt, P.L.L.C.
Bill 03/31/2022 202204389 Aquatic Features Inc
Bill 03/31/2022 202204484 Aquatic Features Inc
Bill 03/31/2022 75959 Inframark LLC
Credit 03/31/2022 Inframark LLC
ail 03/31/2022 00540849 .., LCRA
aill 03/31/2022 8093 Sommers Marketing + Public Relatlans
B8ill 03/31/2022 290523-00... West Travis County PUA
Bill 03/31/2022 033122 Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C.

Memo

1061 Jacksdaw - SO 2511231
3098 Reunian - 50 2514285
1324 Jacksdaw - SO 2538227
501 Katle - SO 2539505

1074 Jacksdaw - SO 2553262
1074 Jacksdaw - 50 25553264
162 Jacksdaw - SO 22041201
1222 Jacksdaw - S50 2600523
501 Katie - SO 2601965

1060 Jacksdaw - SO 2609514
1331 Jacksdaw - SO 2609515
1175 lacksdaw - SO 2609516
1175 Jacksdaw - SO 2609517
1331 Jacksdaw - SO 2616822
501 Kailte - SO 2626817

1074 Jacksdaw - SO 2631419
1074 Jacksdaw - SO 2631420
1242 Jacksdaw - SO 2631422
1271 Jacksdaw - SO 2631423
501 Kaite - SO 2643463

3093 Reunion - SO 2652781
3093 Reunion - SO 2652782
501 Katie - SO 2653547

1343 Jacksdaw - SO 2666080
1343 Jacksdaw - SO 2666737
520 Katie - SO 2667678

1343 Jacksdaw - SO 2669761
520 Katie - SO 2677463

1060 Jacksdaw - SO 2681458
1060 Jacksdaw - SO 2681459
182 Clement - SO 2684555
182 Clement - SO 2684556
1222 Jacksdaw - SO 2684583
12232 Jacksdaw - SO 2684585
501 Katie - SO 2626815

1343 Jacksdaw - SO 2656737
G3B - SO 2678219

G3B - SO 2687789

162 Jacksdaw - SO 2730822
504 Katie - SO 2678943

162 Jacksdaw - SO 2730821
Maintenance - March 2022 - 546 Delayne - SO 2801137
Maintenance - March 2022 - 175 Delayne - SO 2815027
Record Admin Labor - 175 Delayne - SO 2815027
Record Admin Labor - 546 Delayne - SO 2801137

Record Returned Item-Returned Check
Record Returned Item-Stop Payment
Returned Check Added back to AR

Appraisal Fees - 2022 2nd Quarter
Funds Transfer
Record Tax Collections

Supplemental AUP - SR 2020

Appraisal Fees - 2022 2nd Quarter
Telephone - March 2022

Internet - February 2022

Lab Fees - February 2022

Pand Malntenance - February 2022
Accounting Services - February 2022
Appraisal Fees - 2022 2nd Quarter
Maintenance - January 2022

Raw Water/Monthly Fee - February 2022

Website - February 2022

Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - February 2022
Legal Fees - February 2022

Landscape Maintenance - February 2022

Pool Deposit Less Missed Inspection Fine

Paol Deposit Less Missed Inspection Fine
Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Telephane - March 2022

Wireless Charges and Equipment - February 2022
Supplemental AUP - SR 2020

Internet - March 2022

Internet - March 2022

Accounting Services - March 2022

Pond Maintenance - March 2022

Sediment Survey - March 2022

Operatlons - March 2022

CL2 Checks

Raw Water/Monthly Fee - March 2022

Website - March 2022

Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - March 2022
Legal Fees - March 2022

See Accountants' Report,

Amaunt Balance

2,740.62

3,705.46

(65.00) 3,640.46
(65.00) 3,575.46
(65.00) 3,510.46
(65.00) 3,445.46
(65.00) 3,380.46
(65.00) 3,315.46
(65.00) 3,250.46
(50.00) 3,200.46
(50.00) 3,150.46
(65.00) 3,085.46
(65.00) 3,020.46
(65.00) 2,955.46
(65.00) 2,890.46
(65.00) 2,825.46
(65.00) 2,760.46
(65.00) 2,695.46
(65.00) 2,630.46
(65.00) 2,565.46
(65.00) 2,500.46
(65.00) 2,435.46
(141.02) 2,294.44
(65.00) 2,229.44
(65.00) 2,164.44
(65.00) 2,099.44
(65.00) 2,034.44
(65.00) 1,969.44
(65.00) 1,904.44
(65.00) 1,839.44
(65.00) 1,774.44
(295.86) 1,478.58
(65.00) 1,413.58
(65.00) 1,348.58
(78.01) 1,270.57
(65.00) 1,205.57
(65.00) 1,140.57
(65.00) 1,075,57
(50.00) 1,025,57
(50.00) 975.57
(65.00) 910.57
(65.00) 845,57
(65.00) 780.57
50.00 830.57
35.00 865.57
15,00 880.57
15.00 895.57
(2,809.89) 895.57
0.00

109.29 109.29
65.00 174.29
(109.29) 65.00
65.00 65.00
40,145.13

40,145.13

178,412.07

2,641.09 181,053.16
(137,191.99) 43,861,17
12,507.51 56,368.68
(122,043.39) 56,368.68
0.00

5,000.00 5,000.00
5,000.00 5,000,00
(136,811.08)

(3,961.64) (140,772.72)
(213.07) (140,985.79)
102.80 (140,882.99)
115.70 (140,767.29)
1,752.89 (139,014.,40)
905,00 (138,109.40)
2,193.49 (135,915.51)
3,961.64 (131,954.27)
15,457.84 (116,496.43)
3,274.91 (113,221.52)
13,166.39 (100,055.13)
466,00 (49,589,13)
19,803.65 (79,785.48)
9,534.40 (70,251,08)
3,115.00 (67,136,08)
(1,250.00) (58,386.08)
1,250.00 {67,136.08)
33.92 (67,102.16)
76,63 (67,025.53)
213.07 (66,812,46)
49.46 (66,763,00)
(5,000.00) {71,763.00)
105.31 (71,657.69)
(105.31) {11,763.00!
(2,000.00) (73,763.00!
(930.00) (74,693.00°
(1,200.00) (75,893.00°
(7,759.68) (83,652.68)
5,251.26 (78,401.42
(3,242.37) (81,643.79)
(450.00) (82,093.79)
(25,616.60) (107,710.39)
(8,734.00) (116,444.39)

25 of 88

35



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

General Ledger

As of March 31, 2022

Type Date Num Source Name Memo Amount Balance
Bill 03/31/2022 ZF2022-RR-... 2ane Furr Landscape Maintenance - March 2022 (4,355.00) (120,799.39)
Bill 03/31/2022 738-00355-... Customer Refund {122.36) (120,921.75)
Bl 03/31/2022 738-00375-... Customer Refund (80,91) (121,002.66)
Bill 03/31/2022 738-00513-... Customer Refund (142.46) (121,145.12)
Bill 03/31/2022 738-00515-... Customer Refund {150.00) (121,295.12)
BIll 03/31/2022 300131343... Pedernales Electric Caoperative 374 Katie Dr - March 2022 (207.23) (121,502.35)
il 03/31/2022 300131342.., Pedernales Electric Cooperative 111 Margaret Circle - March 2022 (23.15) (121,525.5D)
Bill 03/31/2022 300131342... Pedernales Electric Cooperative Reunion Ranch & FM 1826 - March 2022 (1,612.87) (123,138.37)
Bill 03/31/2022 300131343... Pedernales Electric Cooperative 591 Katle - March 2022 (22.50) {123,160.87)
Bill 03/31/2022 642433740... Verlzon Wireless Wireless Charges and Equipment - March 2022 (49.22) (123,210.09)
Bill 03/31/2022 1137595 Inframark LLC Maintenance - March 2022 (40,620.37) {163,830.46)
Bill 03/31/2022 46203 Murfee Engineering Company District Engineerlng - Addltional Services - March 2022 (3,930.81) (167,761.27)
Bill 03/31/2022 46204 Murfee Engineering Company Emergency Preparedness Plan - March 2022 (4,556.25) (172,317.52)
Blll 03/31/2022 46201 Murfee Engineering Company Design & Construction of Phase 210 Conversion Pump Skl... (2,362,50) (174,680.02)
Total 2000 - Accounts Payable (37,868.94) (174,680.02)
2120 - Impact Fees Payable (38,814.00)
Total 2120 - Impact Fees Payable (38,814.00)
2100 - Accrued Expenses (3,341.76)
Total 2100 + Accrued Expenses {3,341.76)
2139 - TCEQ Liability (631,38)
General Journal 03/31/2022 3.4 Record B&(C Reports 0.25 (631.13)
General Journal 03/31/2022 3.4 Record B&C Reports (344.19) (975,32)
Total 2139 - TCEQ Liability (343.94) (975.32)
2161 + Customer Deposits {73,620.00)
General Journal 03/31/2022 3.4 Record B&C Reports (1,200.00) {74,820.00)
General Journal 03/31/2022 3.5 Record Refunded/Applied Deposits 300,00 {74,520.00)
Total 2161 - Customer Deposits (900.00) {74,520.00)
2162 - Builder Deposit {41,000.00)
Deposit 03/02/2022 3264 (1,500.00) {42,500.00)
Bill 03/18/2022 1671 _ 1,500.00 (41,000,00)
Deposit 03/21/2022 36727 (1,500.00) (42,500.00)
Depaosit 03/21/2022 123 (1,500.00) {44,000.00)
Deposit 03/21/2022 36730 (1,500.00) (45,500,00)
Deposit 03/23/2022 183 (1,500.00) {47,000.00)
Deposit 03/23/2022 2847 (1,500.00) (48,500.00)
General Jaurnal 03/31/2022 33 1,500.00 (47,000.00)
Total 2162 - Builder Deposit (6,000.00) (47,000.00)
2400 - Payroll Liabllities (206.56)
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1963 Dennis Daniel 0.00 (206.56)
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1963 Dennis Danlel 0.00 (206.56)
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1963 Dennls Daniel (9.30) (215.86)
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1963 Dennls Daniel (9.30) (225.16)
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1963 Dennls Daniel {2.18) (227.34)
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1963 Dennis Daniel {2.18) (229.52)
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1964 Nathan Neese VOID: 0.00 (229.52)
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1964 Nathan Neese VOID: 0.00 (229.52)
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1964 Nathan Neese VOID: 0.00 (229.52)
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1964 Nathan Neese VOID: 0.00 (229.52)
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1964 Nathan Neese VOID: 0.00 (229.52)
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1964 Nathan Neese VOID: 0.00 (229.52)
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1965 Ronald Meyer 0.00 (229.52)
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1965 Ronald Meyer 0.00 (229.52)
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1965 Ronald Meyer (9.30) (238.82)
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1965 Ronald Meyer (9.30) (248.12)
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1965 Ranald Meyer (2.18) (250.30)
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1965 Ranald Meyer (2.18) (252.48)
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1966 Theresa Purdy VOID: 0.00 {252.48)
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1966 Theresa Purdy VOID: 0.00 {252.48)
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1966 Theresa Purdy VOID: 0.00 {252,48)
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1966 Theresa Purdy VOID: 0.00 {252.48)
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1966 Theresa Purdy VOID: 0.00 (252.48)
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1966 Theresa Purdy VOID: 0.00 (252.48)
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1967 Thomas 1. Ragers 0.00 (252.48)
Paycheck 03715/2022 1967 Thomas 1, Rogers 0.00 (252.48)
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1967 Thomas J. Rogers {9.30) (261.78)
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1967 Thomas J. Rogers {9.30) (271.08)
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1967 Thomas 1. Rogers {2.18) (273.26)
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1967 Thomas 1. Rogers (2.18) (275.44)
Total 2400 - Payroll Uiabilities (68.88) (275.44)
2704 - Deferred Revenue - Property Tax {26,935.78)
General Journal 03/31/2022 3.2 Record Tax Collectlons 11,918.87 {15,016.91)
Total 2704 - Deferred Revenue - Property Tax 11,918.87 {15,016.91)
3200 - Retained Earnings (707,217.23)
Total 3200 - Retalned Earnings (707,217.23)
Property Taxes including P&I (770,520.26)
4300 - Property Tax Revenue (769,461.29)
General Journat 03/31/2022 3.2 Record Tax Collections (11,918.87) (781,380.16)
Total 4300 - Property Tax Revenue {11,918.87) (781,380.16)
4350 - Penalties & Interest - Tax (1,058.97)
General lournal 03/31/2022 3.2 Record Tax Collections (588.64) (1,647.61)
Total 4350 - Penaltles & Interest - Tax (588.64) (1,647.61)
Total Property Taxes including PRI (12,507.51) (783,027.77)
Service Revenue (380,529.02)
4100 - Water Revenue (234,888.68)
Bill 03/31/2022 738-00355- Custamer Refund 122.36 (234,766.32)
BIll 03/31/2022 738-00375- Custarmer Refund 80,91 (234,685.41)
Bill 03/31/2022 738-00513- Customer Refund 142.46 (234,542.95)
Bill 03/31/2022 738-00515-... Customer Refund 150.00 (234,392.95)
General Journal 03/31/2022 3.4 Record BRC Reparts 56.95 (234,336.00)

See Accountants' Report,

26 of 88 36



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

General Ledger

As of March 31, 2022

Type Date
General Journal 03/31/2022
General Journal 03/31/2022
General Journal 03/31/2022
General Journal 03/31/2022
General Journal 03/31/2022
General Journal 03/31/2022
General lournal 03/31/2022
General Journal 03/31/2022
General Journal 03/31/2022

Tatal 4100 - Water Revenue

4200 - Wastewater Revenues
General Jaurnal 03/31/2022

Total 4200 - Wastewater Revenues

4225 - Service Revenue Penalties

General Journal 03/31/2022
General lournal 03/31/2022
Generai Jaurnal 03/31/2022
General Journat 03/31/2022

Total 4225 - Service Revenue Penalties

Total Service Revenue

4450 - Tap Fees
Total 4450 - Tap Fees

4460 - Inspection Fee Income
Total 4460 + Inspection Fee Income

4500 - Interest Income

Deposit 03/31/2022
Deposit 03/31/2022
Deposlt 03/31/2022

Total 4500 - Interest Income

4560 - Miscellancous Income

Deposit 03/02/2022
General Journal 03/15/2022
Bill 03/18/2022
Depaosit 03/21/2022
Deposit 03/21/2022
Deposit 03/21/2022
Deposit 03/23/2022
Deposit 03/23/2022
General Journal 03/31/2022
General Journal 03/31/2022
General Journal 03/31/2022

Total 4560 - Miscellaneous Income

4800 - Grant Income
Deposit 03/21/2022

Total 4800 - Grant Income
Operating Expenditures

6150 « LCRA Reservation Fee
Bill 03/31/2022

Tatal 6150 - LCRA Reservation Fee

6155 - WTPUA Monthly Charge
BIlt 03/31/2022

Total 6155 - WTPUA Monthly Charge

6205 - Purchased Water
Bill 03/31/2022
Bill 03/31/2022

Tatal 6205 - Purchased Water
6120 - Operatlons Expense

Bill 03/31/2022
Bill 03/31/2022

Tatal 6120 - Operations Expense

6230 « Utilities

=111 03/03/2022
Bill 03/31/2022
Bill 03/31/2022
Bill 03/31/2022
Bili 03/31/2022
Bill 03/31/2022

Total 6230 - Utilities

6235 - WWTP - Telephone
Bill 03/31/2022

Total 6235 - WWTP - Telephane

6210 - Lab Fees
Bill 03/31/2022

Total 6210 - Lab Fees

6220 - Inspections

Bill 03/31/2022
Bill 03/31/2022
Bill 03/31/2022
BIH 03/31/2022
Bill 03/31/2022
Bl 03/31/2022

Num Source Name Memo Amgunt Balance
3.4 Record B&C Reports (14.10) (234,350.10)
3.4 Record B&C Reports (40,616.03) {274,966.13)
3.4 Record B&C Reparts (240.00) (275,206.13)
3.4 Recard B&C Reports {6.20) (275,212.33)
34 Record B&C Reports 14,10 (275,198.23)
35 Record Refunded/Appiled Depaosits {300.00) (275,498.23)
3.5 Record Refunded/Appllied Deposits 189.45 (275,308.78)
3.5 Record Refunded/Applied Deposits {109.29) (275,418.07)
3.7 Returned Check Added back to AR 109.29 (275,308.78)
(40,420.10) (275,308.78)
(142,451.43)
3.4 Record B&C Reparts (28,170.57) (170,622.00)
(28,170.57) (170,622.00)
(3,188,91)
34 Record B&C Reports 7.90 (3,181.01)
3.4 Record B&C Reports (25.00) (3,206.01)
3.4 Record B&C Reports (283.24) (3,489.25)
34 Record B&C Reports (7.90) (3,497.15)
(308.24) (3,497.15)
(68,898.91) (449,427.93)
(5,000.00)
(5,000.00)
(4,000.00)
{4,000.00)
(136.27)
Interest (1.11) (137.38)
Interest (0.28) (137.66)
Interest (179.44) (317.10)
(180.83) (317.10)
(2,195.00)
3265 m (100.00) (2,295.00)
31 ell Sludge Box to Hays (30,000.00) (32,295.00)
1671 je=—=———————+ Pool Deposit Less Missed Inspection Fine (250.00) (32,545.00)
36726 (100.00) (32,645.00)
124 {100.00) (32,745.00)
36728 (100.00) (32,845.00)
184 (500.00) (33,345.00
2848 (100.00) (33,445.00
33 100.00 {33,345.00,
3.6 Record Admin Labor - 175 Delayne - S0 2815027 (15.00) (33,360.00)
36 Record Admin Labor - 546 Delayne - SO 2801137 (15.00) {33,375.00
(31,180.00) (33,375.00)
0.00
472475 Water Conservation Incentive Grant (100,000.00) (100,000.00)
(100,000.00) (100,000.00)
392,951.65
10,864.58
00540849 ... LCRA Raw Water/Manthly Fee - March 2022 2,260.42 13,125.00
2,260.42 13,125.00
65,160.25
290523-00... West Travis County PUA Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - March 2022 13,032.05 78,192.30
13,032.05 78,192.30
63,133.58
00540849 ... LCRA Raw Water/Monthly Fee - March 2022 981.95 64,115.53
290523-00... West Travls County PUA Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - March 2022 12,584.55 76,700.08
13,566.50 76,700.08
39,578.59
75959 Inframark LLC Operations - March 2022 7,759.68 47,338.27
1137595 Inframark LLC Maintenance - March 2022 322.57 47,660.84
8,082.25 47,660.84
9,315.87
512-288-56... AT&T Telephane - March 2022 213.07 9,528.94
144878477... AT&T Internet - March 2022 105.31 9,634.25
300131343... Pedernales Electric Caoperative 374 Katie Dr - March 2022 207.23 9,841.48
300131342... Pedernales Electric Cooperative 111 Margaret Circle - March 2022 23.15 9,864.63
300131342... Pedernales Electric Caoperative Reunion Ranch & FM 1826 - March 2022 1,612.87 11,477.50
300131343... Pedernales Electric Cooperative 591 Katle - March 2022 22.50 11,500.00
2,184.13 11,500.00
248.30
642433740... Verizon Wireless Wireless Charges and Equlpment - March 2022 49.22 297.52
49.22 297.52
6,625.31
1137595 Inframark LLC Maintenance - March 2022 2,657.65 9,282.96
2,657.65 9,282.96
B,967.42
1137595 Inframark LLC Maintenance - March 2022 450.00 9,417.42
1137595 Inframark LLC Maintenance - March 2022 200.00 9,617.42
1137595 Inframark LLC Maintenance - March 2022 367.73 9,985.15
1137595 Inframark LLC Maintenance - March 2022 150.00 10,135.15
1137595 Inframark LLC Malntenance - March 2022 105.00 10,240.15
1137595 Inframark LLC Malntenance - March 2022 70.00 10,310.15

See Accountants' Report.

27 of 88

37



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
General Ledger
As of March 31, 2022

Type Date Num Source Name Memo Amount Balance
Total 6220 - Inspectlons 1,342.73 10,310.15
6130 - Chemicals 11,560.37
Bl 03/31/2022 1137595 Inframark LLC Maintenance - March 2022 1,419.13 12,979.50
Total 6130 - Chemicals 1,419,13 12,979.50
6217 - Sludge Hauling 8,785.46
Bill 03/31/2022 1137595 Inframark LLC Maintenance - March 2022 123.53 8,908.99
Tatal 6217 - Sludge Hauling 123,53 8,908.99
6140 - Permit Fee 1,328.05
Total 6140 - Permlt Fee 1,328.05
6122 - Routine Repairs & Mtc - Water 33,518.60
Cradit 03/31/2022 Inframark LLC CL2 Checks (5,251.26) 28,267.34
Bill 03/31/2022 1137595 Inframark LLC Maintenance - March 2022 3,713.36 31,980.70
Bill 03/31/2022 1137595 Inframark LLC Maintenance - March 2022 1,641.17 33,621.87
Bl 03/31/2022 1137595 Inframark LL.C Maintenance - March 2022 7,225.,05 40,846.92
Total 6122 - Routine Repairs & Mtc - Water 7,328.32 40,846,92
6200 - Routine Repairs & Mtc - Sewer 97,234.49
Bill 03/31/2022 1137595 Inframark LLC Maintenance - March 2022 1,471.69 98,706.18
BHI 03/31/2022 1137595 Inframark LLC Maintenance - March 2022 43.13 98,749.31
Bill 03/31/2022 1137595 Inframark LLC Maintenance - March 2022 20,044.22 118,793.53
Total 6200 - Routine Repairs & Mtc - Sewer 21,559.04 118,793.53
6650 + Routine Pond Maintenance 9,425.65
Bill 03/31/2022 202204389 Aquatic Features Inc Pond Maintenance - March 2022 930.00 10,359.69
Bill 03/31/2022 1137595 Inframark LLC Malntenance - March 2022 531.14 10,8%0.83
Total 6650 - Routine Pond Maintenance 1,461.14 10,890.83
6216 + Routine Landscape Maintenance 18,675.00
Bill 03/31/2022 2F2022-RR-... Zane Furr Landscape Maintenance - March 2022 4,355.00 23,030,00
Total 6216 - Routine Landscape Maintenance 4,355.00 23,030.00
6250 - One Time - Ponds 5,056.90
Bill 03/31/2022 202204484 Aquatic Features Inc Sediment Survey - March 2022 1,200.00 6,256.80
Taotal 6250 - One Time - Ponds 1,200.00 6,256.80
6275 + Non-Routine - Sewer 3,469,29
Total 6275 - Non-Routine - Sewer 3,469,29
Total Operating Expenditures 80,621,11 473,572.76
Administrative Services 27,617.81
Directors Fees, including Taxes 3,552.46
6315 - Director Fees 3,300.00
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1963 Dennis Daniel 150.00 3,450.00
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1964 Nathan Neese VOID: 0.00 3,450.00
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1965 Ranald Meyer 150.00 3,600.00
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1966 Theresa Purdy VOID: 0.00 3,600.00
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1967 Thomas J. Rogers 150.00 3,750.00
Total 6315 - Director Fees 450.00 3,750.00
6600 - Payroll Taxes 252.46
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1963 Dennis Daniel 9.30 261.76
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1963 Dennis Daniel 2.18 263.94
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1964 Nathan Neese VOID: 0.00 263.94
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1964 Nathan Neese VOID: 0.00 263.94
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1965 Ronald Meyer 9.30 273.24
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1965 Ronald Meyer 2.18 275.42
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1966 Theresa Purdy VOID: 0.00 275.42
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1966 Theresa Purdy VOID: 0.00 275.42
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1967 Thomas 1. Ragers 9.30 284.72
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1967 Thomas 1. Rogers 2.18 286.90
Total 6600 - Payroll Taxes 34,44 286.90
Total Directors Fees, Including Taxes 484.44 4,036.90
6215 - Director Reimbursement 270.83
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1963 Dennls Daniel 18.72 289.55
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1964 Nathan Neese VOID: 0.00 289,55
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1965 Ronald Meyer 19.31 308.86
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1966 Theresa Purdy VOID: 0.00 308.86
Paycheck 03/15/2022 1967 Thomas J. Rogers 0.00 308.86
Total 6215 - Director Relmbursement 38.03 308.86
6300 - Bank Charges 1,093.00
General Journal 03/31/2022 33 Record Returned Item-Returned Check 1.00 1,094.00
Check 03/31/2022 Sarvice Charge 233.00 1,327.00
Total 6300 - Bank Charges 234.00 1,327.00
6350 - Insurance 18,661.15
Total 6350 - Insurance 18,661.15
6400 - Tax Appraisal/Callector Fees 1,348.88
Bill 03/01/2022 RRAW 03/22  Hays Central Appraisal District Appraisal Fees - 2022 2nd Quarter 1,320.55 2,669.43
Total 6400 - Tax Appralsal/Collector Fees 1,320.55 2,669.43
6690 - Website 2,498.00
Bill 03/31/2022 8093 Sommers Marketing + Public Refations Webslte - March 2022 450.00 2,948.00
Tatal 6690 - Website 450.00 2,948.00
6700 - Miscellaneous Expenses 193.49
Total 6700 - Miscellaneous Expenses 193.49
Total Adminlstrative Services 2,527.02 30,144.83
Professional Fees 94,096.54

See Accountants' Report,

28 of 88



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
General Ledger
As of March 3%, 2022

Type Date Num Source Name Memo Amount Balance

6320 - Legal Fees - General 35,966.20
Bill 03/31/2022 033122 Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C. Legal Fees - March 2022 8,734.00 44,700.20
Taotal 6320 - Legal Fees - General 8,734.00 44,700.20
6330 - Financial Advisor Fees 1,000.00
Total 6330 - Financlal Advisor Fees 1,000.00
6333 - Accounting Fees 11,000.00
Bilt 03/31/2022 11750 Bott & Daouthitt, P.L.L.C, Accounting Services - March 2022 2,000.00 13,000.00
Total 6333 - Accounting Fees 2,000.00 13,000.00
6340 - Englneering Fees - General 15,281.59
Bill 03/31/2022 46203 Murfee Engineering Company District Engineering - Additional Services - March 2022 3,930.81 19,212.40
Total 6340 - Engineering Fees - General 3,930.81 19,212.40
6342 - Engineering Fees - Misc. 18,348.75
Bill 03/31/2022 46204 Murfee Engineering Company Emergency Preparedness Plan - March 2022 4,556.25 22,905,00
Bill 03/31/2022 46201 Murfee Engineering Company Design & Construction of Phase 210 Converslan Pump Ski... 2,362.50 25,267.50
Total 6342  Engineering Fees - Misc. 6,918.75 25,267.50
6345 - Audit Fees 12,500.00
Tatal 6345 - Audit Fees 12,500,00
Total Professional Fees 21,583.56 115,680.10
TOTAL 0.00 0.00

See Accountants' Report,

290f8839



Debt Service Fund

30 of 88

40



"J10day S|UDJUNCIDY 938

FL00ZSL ¢ 0000000E §  1902eDE &€ 000050Z  §  felEloz 6 000G00S & ve/zsec  § 0000005 & (IUS0&T  § 0000/’ 051227 8 D000OcE § SSEEZIT & 000005 § mioy
e D000ED' L e D00'0E0 ( - > - . * > Z = - : SHozAd
[CER 00DETL A 000'0ED'| - - = - . . - . . C SYoz/s1/e
1zl . 1zt - - s : , 2 3 o - s - Svaz/sire
V6295 00055z | 000'564 Q07’8 000057 - . . , 3 2 = z s
T6E6T EEA 000566 o 000062 - . S - 3 . . = woz/si/e
s N N ortd . . : = . . . . ¥POZ/S\| /2
520001 Q00 GES | 000’596 0011 000 067 96 11 00U'06Z - = . + C = £POZ A3
8E005 000'SES"L 905'5¢ 000556 0558 000 062 1865 000062 . = N - E * EvOz/SL/8
SE0'0S - 905'5E - 0ss'8 - 18875 B - - - . - . EVOL/SLIT
[ 000'0FE'Z B9 (8 000°00, i T [TT3:3 Foie T T N = - - THOE A
SZ8YL 000'0¥6T &I9EY 000'00/ 00921 000042 954°1L 000082 059’9 000°040°L - - : H zr0e/s1/8
24171 - £18'ey - 0092t E 55211 H 0599 - : B . . Zr0z/S1/Z
889202 000SET | SZERh 000'0S%. DOD'EE 000052 059'vE 000 0LT. sinie : S OL CON L = s LpOE Ad
vpr 100 000 SEZ | Gl 000057 w0591 000052 SZe Ll 000072 SEQEL B 6Lrs 000'552 > : Lpaz/sue
pyyiIoL - E9L'6Y = 00591 = szE'el = BEUEL - slr S = = s e e, LrOz/SLT
£L0°(5Z 000521 L 520€01 000'00Z 05505 000 552 £56bY D00'05T 05UBE - /641 000'51Z 002 0L 000'55¢ 090Z A4
905 B2l 000511 8515 000002 SZEOC 000 552 Bveg 000052 SI0el = §666 0005 LT o005 000'552 ovoz/sI/e
505 GZL - BES'LS - e - \Br'ze - S(0'6L - 2866 = ool's - OV0E/S1IT
#26'80¢ 000560T 528401 000'00Z 000 6Y 000 5%Z 9505 0O0'OVE. 00/°8b 000’56 [ 000012 00002 000'SYE se0z A4
VarySl 0005602 El6Es 000002 000%Z 0005¥2 18222 000'0VE 05672 000556 05r 0000LC 00001 000'5vC 680275118
vayysL - EL6ES - a00vz - 162742 - 058y 8 [T = oaooL - EE0Z/S1IT
00U65E 0000011 [T 000002 05056 000 56T 9069 0000 00507 - EI7LE 00002 00T'6C 00006 9E0Z A4
055641 000°001 L 89295 000002 54T 0005EE 189 (E 000°CE2 05%'0F = [EEER 000'50Z 00971 000'0EZ 6e0Z/51/8
055641 = 28295 - T2 s S 18g'(€ = 05708 - 20880 = 9¥L - 8802/51/2
517707 000 6/0 L See il 00000z 05615 000 &2 902l 000 522 SIS'LL = £98°5% 000°00Z 000 8 000 0Z¢. 180T A3
8EL €02 000'540'1 £97°85 000002 SZ60F 0000EC (%3 000’570 5875 - (£622 000°00C 000°1 000'0ZE L602/51/8
SELE0Z - £97'85 - SI60E e 18E'PE : 88/'5E - 15622 B 000’51 - £502/S 12
958 E5Y 000519'L 52022l 000°00Z 05585 000022 €55 (8 000022 e L8 000'0/5 50665 0007541 00¥ 5% 000012 E0Z At
86572 0005191 BEO'(S 000'00% cizve 0000z 182°0% 000022 18507 000°025 E56'9C 000'SA1 00Z 52 000012 $60Z/51/8
626922 - BEC'L - S(zYE - \8e0r B 1890y - £56'52 A 0z e - 9EQZISI/T
SCZ 86¥ 00010 L ceavaL 000007 Azl 000S1T £5106 00051¢ €806 = [ 000081 00z vS 00D 581 5602 Ad
EOU6PT 0005(0°f ELVEY 000002 3 000512 180°SY 000512 S0vSE - TIB0E 000 081 I3 000 561 SE0Z/51/8
€oLere - £IVES S \ez e - (8a'sy - Sov'Sy - 2806 - 001z - Se02/5172
556685 3007005 L SZELEL 000062 00L'05 00050z E9E 86 OO0'SDL STréb 000025 7Y 169 00058 L 00719 000’81 ¥E0Z A4
826657 00000 [ £95°69 600002 0S00¥ 000502 18067 000'50Z EIL6Y 000025 TSV 000'81 0D5'0F 000 581 YEOZ/SL/8
B/6'692 = £99'69 - osoor - 18067 - £12'6Y - TLSVE - 008'0E. = veaz/sIIz
[ 000’556 SZE el 000'00Z. 05’58 000'00% £95 501 DO0'S0Z. ELLL01 = vy ol 000’51 005 89 00052 E£0Z A4
16006 000556 €619 00000z SI52y 000002 162ES 000502 956°€S - T/08E 000521 00E e 000'SZ L ceoz/s1/e
260062 = £1649 - se9zy = LBTES = 958'ES - 2/0'8E - OUEVE - EE0Z/S1/2
BELBLY 00D L SZE0rL 000 00z BEE 04 000061 £95%11 000'00Z 69ESLL 000°5¥z yréze 000021 00z 57 000591 7807 A
(a3 ] E0T [ &y 000061 16215 000002 V@5 (5 000'SPT (Y 0000 009°28 000591 zE0z/S1/R
£9E60E A 910/ - 615y = 1825 = 8915 - 71412 . 005 E 5 2802/51/2
il EiA] (] ] 9608 000581 €95 22l 000°00% slrzel 000'SET vr6'EE 00009 00z (8 000091 1£0Z A4
B8z 26 00052 (1 vre el [TET] (g oS8l 18219 000 002 50C(9 000'SE 73 GO0 03 ( 005 0% 00009 ( LE0Z/S51/8
BEZ'L2E - 42474 z L8y = [4ll2 = 40219 - ey = 009°0% = |e0z/sL/z
002689 000'580°| Seravl 000571 97766 000081 €95°0E1 000’002 XA 000°5Z2 9506 0O0'SS L 2598 00005 080z Ad
007 VYE 000'S80°L £12ve 000'SZ | [ 000081 18257 000°00¢ vasyy 000 522 BLELY 00055 | ErEY 00005 ( 080z/51/8
005'vvE 8 £12L - Les6y - 187's9 - vBSY9 - 8LELY - £L'SY - 0E0Z/S1/2
005°02/ 000'000°L 28 0S| 00002 | 007E0L 000571 95861 000'002 AU 000512 10001 000°cY | 18026 000'SV L 4207 Ad
052 0vE 000'000 EIYS, 00002 ( 00015 000521 16269 000'00¢ 40849 000512 50005 000 S | 3 0005w 1 6202/51/8
052'09€. S ELYSs - 00/ (5 S 16269 B £08'¢9 = 90008 - 190’5y - 6202/5 1%
(BZ0SL 000074 Szlesl 600'SLL ELLZ00 000691 €957 000'00Z E9L L1 000'S02 EL6val ao0'0v L 90856 000'SEL 8202 A4
rUSLE 000096 9557 0a0'SL( T 000591 182°EL 000°002 vBg0z 000'S0Z 95r°Cs 000°0v L €orEy 000'SE 6202/51/8
YR . [l : 55°ES & \B2EL E 880/ B 95r'25 - E0%'8Y e #OE/SIIT
e 000’05 SeEssy G0G0LL EIEOLL 000091 £95¥61 000'00Z. S5V 000’561 667601 000'SEL 55e 101 00008 L 1202 A4
907 68E 000086 €95°LL 00001 { S5 85 000091 (8¢ 1L 000002 $08€Z 000561 §1rs Co0SEl 81505 000 OE L [ue/sIe
90v'68E = £95°4L - 95U'sS - \8Z'4L - 80862 : 61875 - 8/5°05 - 2zoeis\ie
e 30 Tl ) 00 361 Elbell 000651 555091 O00'SAL SITEST 000041 S2orLL D00 0E L 952501 000Gz L 9202 Ad
1v020r 000568 £l08s 000501 90£95 000'SS( e 08 000581 65794 000081 €108 000 CE ( i a00 0zl 9202/51/8
2v0 207 B £L8s - 9096 - 82¢'08 = 459°9¢ = €105 - 52925 - 9202/5\/2
[eeps] 000’578 265! 000001 EWIL 000051 906 591 000551 VA 000'08L 1E6/11 000'Se L FECECT) CO0GI 1 20T A4
T ELY 000 559 €6l 000°CO1 0z 65 003051 5268 000°S6 1 65E6L 000 081 99685 000 5zl Bz 000G 1 L SZ0Z/SL/8
2714} - ELEAL . 90285 - £5TE8 = &5E'6L - 99685 : SZv'vs = 520e/51/2
¥55 05 [k SEr S| ] SISl 000'Sh E5AA) 000561 [AEE 000°0/1 [EGIT) 000'S 1L (&A1) 000 DL L ¥2027 A4
95965 000°SYL 82098 000561 606°(8 000071 169709 00051 155 00001 | veozisiie
95965 = 8198 - 606'L8 - 16909 = 0EL'SS = v202/51/2
Ellgel 005arL 9028/1 000561 SLCIST 000591 1897vZ 1 00001 L OLFELL 000’501 £202 Ad
950 19 00T av L 0168 000561 6558 000571 1vE2y 00D 0L L B 000 501 £202/51/8
95019 - EOL'68 - S55°ER - LFE'ZP z S0L'48 . £20ZiSI/T
187zl 000'SEL 999 €8l 000861 12071 000'S5 L (VAN 000501 051BL1 000°00L z20z A4
90529 000SEL TER 16 000561 0158 000'S51 SI5ES 000501 08068 000001 oz/s|/e
90723 - AT = soL'se B 16E5 - 0808 - Te0e/sife 2202/51/2
1268r8 000047 = Eord) E=i=7) iCamE, S5 Eal SlZElL 00005 L LEOEL 00000 L SES 0z L 000'58 1202 A3
53 000027 TY0BOL 5 5025 0000E 99778 000°S41 £07'58 00005 ( B 000001 09 00056 1202/51/8 120z/51/8
¥oY0LL - . X 90£ €5 - 99%'v6 - 509'98 N 91b's9 - 29209 H 1202/5\/% Lzoeisi/e
€r2740L 000515 . = 75658 000'5B( 1E6 881 - SLIPLL 000 5¥ L LBSEEL 00056 0952z 000 08 020Z A4
(859 000515 G - 75658 000’81 EZx - 55088 000°5¥ [ vE'5% 000’56 A 000°C6 ozoz/s1/e 020Z/51/8
FY90LE - - - . = aids] - 650'88 - Lra'99 - 082 1% N 0z0z/51/T ozoz/sife
QPOES  000OZE = = - = OEE'€TL = s16821 000°0% 1 IESOEL 00066 09Z ¥Z1 000'58 410Z Ad
SBleve 000'0ZE . - 0 - [ - 5768 000 OVl 95285 00056 GElCy 00058 sl0z/51/8 s102/51/8
SSE6LE - : s . : - 457'48 . 95289 - GELTY - sLoe/sIT s102/51/2
£6C B4E 00001 S s s = Z x Z&SEEI = LEZEEL 00006 0597521 00008 eLoz A4
S 000021 . - - E v : ZevEEl g 71969 00006 oeazy 00008 810z/51/2 810z/51/8
Frigel - - . - . . - . - 919'69 - o829 B 810z/51/2 fL0z/s17z
PLCSIE = C L; : - 2 : . 71106 - 099°521 = 4108 M
R8T = g = = T C : - = 7 i
¥ vII06 - 0E8 29 S fozisie nozssie
MM”N . - - . - - - . - . - 0£829 - 210275112 2102/5) 12
z : C > z G G . . - /0t = HOE AL
se0'es - . : - . = . . . - 5208 = staz/si/e sLaz/si/e
. L L s L £ - LI t . L L - - % s £ - T . L s soz/sie Floz/s1/z
W e {321 1edi3upy 213p] Iodaung ) [CLETTT] [ (LR P T ] rediruig °|pg PPd Sjeg ang
USZET - %00 Z 910N prosajuy %00 € - %00 Z Yaiby jrasful USZL ¥ - %OL'Z Va1 (seiauf 5T - %00 T ajoy e LSZTVE - %00°C $OIPY paiapl %00 ¥ - 5. | $9\0H romvfur
19401 0z0T sajas 4102 sapes BLOZ saues £10T 32u8s ?L0Z sayas 510z sajas

3[Npayds adiAles |9aQ

41

31 0f 88



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D. - DSF
Adjustments Journal

March 2022
Date Num Memo Account Debit Credit

03/01/2022 3.1 Record Hays Central Appraisal District - 2nd Quarter 2022 ... 6330 - Tox Appraisal/Collector Fees 2,641.09

Record Hays Central Appraisal District - 2nd Quarter 2022 ... 2171 -Due to General Fund 2,641.09

2,641.09 2,641.09

03/31/2022 3.2 Record Tax Collections 1150 - A/R - Property Taxes 23,846.74
Record Tax Collections 2740 - Defemed Revenue-Property Taxes 23,846.74

Record Tax Collections 4320 - Property Taxes 23,846.74

Record Tax Collections 4331 -Penalties & Interest-Tax Accts. 1,178.17

Record Tax Collections 2171 «Due to General Fund 12,507.51
Record Tax Collections 1106 -Texpool Tax Account 37.532.42

61,379.16 61,379.16

TOTAL 64,020.25 64,020.25

See Accountant's Report.

32 of 88

42



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D. - DSF

General Ledger
As of March 31, 2022

Type Date
1106 -Texpool Tax Account
Transfer 03/15/2022
Transfer 03/15/2022
General Jour... 03/31/2022
Deposit 03/31/2022

Total 1106 -Texpool Tax Account

1115 -TexPool Debt Service
Transfer 03/15/2022
Deposit 03/31/2022

Total 1115 -TexPool Debt Service

1150 - A/R - Property Taxes
General Jour... 03/31/2022

Total 1150 - A/R - Property Taxes

2171 -Due to General Fund
General Jour... 03/01/2022
Transfer 03/15/2022
General Jour... 03/31/2022

Total 2171 -Due to General Fund

2740 - Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes

General Jour... 03/31/2022

Total 2740 - Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes

3000 -Reserved for Debt Service

Total 3000 -Reserved for Debt Service

Property Tax
4320 - Property Taxes
General Jour...  03/31/2022

Total 4320 - Property Taxes

4331 -Pendities & Interest-Tax Accts.

General Jour... 03/31/2022

Total 4331 - Penalties & Interest-Tax Accts.

Total Property Tax

5391 -interest on Temp Investments

Deposit 03/31/2022
Deposit 03/31/2022

Total 53?1 -Interest on Temp Investments

6327 - Financial Advisor Fees
Total 6327 - Financial Advisor Fees

Num Memo Amount B Balance

551,795.31

Funds Transfer (137,191.99) 414,603.32

Funds Transfer {275,000.00} 139,603.32

3.2 Record Tax Collections 37,532.42 177,135.74
Interest - 28.89 177.164.63

(374,630.68) 177,164.63

1,864,094.24

Funds Transfer 275,000.00 2,139,094.24

Interest 270.36 2,139,364.60

275,270.36 2,139,364.60

53,880.56

3.2 Record Tax Collections (23.846.74) 30,033.82
(23,846.74) 30,033.82

(178,412.07)

3.1 Record Hays Central Appraisal Distric... (2,641.09) (181,053.1¢)
Funds Transfer 137,191.99 (43,861.17)
3.2 Record Tax Collections (12,507.51) {56,368.68)
122,043.39 (56,368.68)

{53.880.56)

3.2 Record Tax Collections 23,846.74 (30,033.82)
23,846.74 (30,033.82)

(1,146,053.88)

{1,146,053.88)

(1.541,065.21)

(1.538,408.08)

3.2 Record Tax Collections _ (23.846.74)  (1,562,254.82)
(23,846.74)  (1,562,254.82)

(2,657.13)

3.2 Record Tax Collections (1,178.17) (3,835.30)
(1,178.17) (3,835.30)

(25,024.91}  (1.566,090.12)

(313.05)

Interest (28.89) (341.94)

Interest (270.36) (612.30}

(299.25} (612.30)

2,000.00

2,000.00

See Accountants' Report.

33 of 88

43



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D. - DSF

General Ledger
As of March 31, 2022

Typ_e - Date ~ Num Memo - Amount B Bolonge

6330 -Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees 2,697.77
General Jour... 03/01/2022 3.1 Record Hays Central Appraisal Distric... _2,641.09 5,338.86
Total 6330 -Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees 2,641.09 5,338.86
7360 -Bond Interest Expense 444,056.89
Total 7360 -Bond Interest Expense 444,056.89
7363 - Fiscal Agent Fees 1,200.00
Total 7363 - Fiscal Agent Fees 1,200.00
TOTAL 0.00 0.00

See Accountants' Report.

34 of 88

44



Capital Projects Fund

35 of 88

45



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.-CPF
Adjustments Journal

March 2022
Date Num Mema Account Debit Credit
03/31/2022 3.1 Record Maxwell Locke & Ritter - Supplemental AUP - SR 2020 9105 - Bond Issue Exp 5,000.00
Record Maxwell Locke & Ritter - Supplemental AUP - SR 2020 2105 - Due to GF 5,000.00
5,000.00 5,000,00
TOTAL 5,000.00 5,000.00

See Accountants' Report.

36 of 88

46



General Ledger
As of March 31, 2022

Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.-CPF

Type Date Num Ad] Memo Split Debit Credit Balance

1152 - TexPool - SR2017 Capital Projec 6.56
Total 1152 - TexPool - SR2017 Capital Projec 6.56
1163 - TexPool - SR2018 Capltal Projec 663.86
Total 1153 - TexPool - SR2018 Capital Projec 663,86
1154 - TexPool - SR2019 Cap Project 962.80
Deposit 03/31/2022 Interest 4050 - Interest ... 0.14 962.94
Total 1154 - TexPool - SR2019 Cap Project 0.14 0.00 862.94
1155 - TexPool - SR2020 Cap Projects 2,262,671.92
Deposit 03/31/2022 Interest 4050 - Interest .., 295.22 2,262,967.14
Total 1155 - TexPool - SR2020 Cap Projects 29522 0.00 2,262,967.14
2105 - Due to GF 0.00
General Journal 03/31/2022 31 . Record Maxw,., 9105 - Bond Is... 5,000.00 -5,000.00
Total 2105 - Due to GF 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00
3200 - Fund Balance -2,263.912.21
Total 3200 - Fund Balance -2,263,912.21
4050 - Interest income -392.83
Deposit 03/31/2022 Interest 1154 * TexPool... 0.14 -393.07
Deposit 03/31/2022 Interest 1155 - TexPool... 295.22 -688.28
Total 4050 - Interest Income 0.00 295.36 -688.29
9105 - Bond Issue Exp 0.00
General Jounal 03/31/2022 3.1 " Record Maxw... 2105 - Due to GF 5,000.00 5,000.00
Total 8105 - Bond Issue Exp 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
TOTAL 5,295.36 5,295,368 0.00

See Accountants' Report.

37 of 88

47



Expenditures to be Approved

38 of 88



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.

May 17, 2022

Director Fees

Date

05/17/2022

05/17/2022

05/17/2022

05/17/2022

05/17/2022

TOTAL

2017

2018

2019

2020

2021

Num

Source Name

Dennis Daniel
Dennis Daniel
Dennis Daniel
Dennis Daniel

Nathan Neese
Nathan Neese
Nathan Neese
Nathan Neese

Ronald Meyer
Ronald Meyer
Ronald Meyer
Ronald Meyer

Theresa Purdy
Theresa Purdy
Theresa Purdy

Thomas J. Rogers
Thomas J. Rogers
Thomas J. Rogers

Payroll Item

Amount

Director Fees

Mileage

Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees

Mileage

Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees

Mileage

Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

150.00
18.72
(9.30)
(2.18)

157.24

150.00
17.55
(9.30)
(2.17)

156.08

150.00
19.31
(9.30)
(2.18)

157.83

150.00
(9.30)
(2.18)

138.52

150.00
(9.30)
B (2.18)

138.52
748.19

39 of 88

49



Aquatic Features, Inc. i
a ’ , Invoice
6611 Burnet Lane Aquatic
Austin, TX 78757 Features,Inc. Date Invoice #
5/5/2022 202205417
Bill To Info
Reunion Ranch MUD
¢/o Inframark
14050 Summit Drive
Austin TX 78728
P.O. No. Terms Project
Quantity Description Rate Amount
I | Professional Service Lake: Invoice is for work done in preceding 680.00 680.00
month from invoice date.
1 | Lake Chemical budget: growth inhibitors: Sonar One 95.00 95.00
6 | Pond dye 15.00 90.00
1 | Beneficial-engineered microbes to help digest sulfur smell, digestion 15.00 15.00
of leaf/ plant material reduce sludge.
Travis sales tax 8.25% 0.00
By/Date Repeived: J h) DA
By/Date Posted: ___JA 41~ 20
Approved fpr Payment:
Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/(ate:
GL#: C‘ bﬁ 0
Total $880.00
Phone # E-mail Web Site
(512) 301-3199 scoti@aquaticfeaturesinc.com aquaticfeaturesinc.com

40 of 88

50



Bolt
Douthitt®

PLLC

Bill To

Reunion Ranch WCID
PO Box 2445
Round Rock, TX 78680

Invoice

Date

Invoice #

4/30/2022

11890

Description

Amount

Monthly Accounting Services - Meeting

By/Date Receiy

2,000.00

ed: F)'% 5/.'3’/ =Z

By/Date Postag @L@&a&_

Approved for

Payment:

Hand Delivereq to:
Mailed By/Datg:
GL#:(22%3
Thank you for your business!
Total $2,000.00
PO Box 2445 *» Round Rock, TX - 78680
Phone (512) 733-0700 + Fax (512) 733-0704 51

41 of 88




Invoice: 77468

@ INFRAMARK Invoice Date: 5/10/2022
Due Date: 6/9/2022

Inframark LLC Terms: Net 30

2002 West Grand Parkway North Project ID: RRWCID

Suite 100 PO #:

Katy, TX 77449

Bill To:

Reunion Ranch WCID

Bott & Douthitt

PO Box 2445

Round Rock TX 78680

United States

Services provided for the Month of: April 2022

Do SIETERTE SRR T L

Operations Charges

Wastewater Treatment Plant(s) and Sub-Surface Drip 1 Ea $3,000.00 $3,000.00
lrrigation Facilities.

Lift Stations 1 Ea $500.00 $500.00
Stormwater System 1 Ea $500.00 $500.00
Management 1 Ea $500.00 $500.00
Connections - Residential 511 Ea $5.00 $2,555.00
Connections - Commercial Units 17 Ea $5.00 $85.00
Total Operatlons Charges $7,140.00

Administration Charges

Postage 1 Ea $286.73 $286.73
Stationary 1 Ea $93.28 $93.28
Delinquent Letters 8 Ea $7.50 $60.00
Service Transfers 3 Ea $9.50 $28.50
Returned Check/Payment 2 Ea $10.00 $20.00
Builder Billings 2 Ea $15.00 $30.00
Total Administration Charges $518.51

Subtotal $7,658.51

By/Date Received: ___|I% A-{b-2 )

A A e
By/Date Posted: S Total Due -
Approved for Payment: !
Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date: -
GL#: (,120

42 of8852



@ INFRAMARK

inframark, LLC Client ID Number 1-02395
2002 West Grand Parkway North, Suite 100
Katy, Texas 77449 Invoice Number 1137595
(281) 578-4200 Invoice Date 4/29/2022
Due Date §/29/2022
To: Reunion Ranch WCID
Bott & Douthitt
P O Box 2445
Round Rock, Texas 78680
Service Total
Description
Maintenance Services $42,430.06

hetoyl

(35 85—
(1ab 333957
(132 13,979.9%

(130 [.H19.3
L2000 21,559.04

buplicare € 1909.69)

o, G037

By/Date Received: J ’6 H-Q0-0

By/Date Posted:

Approved for Payment:

Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date:

e JCr Netoy

G0 3,697.49 Subtotal $42,430.06
Gl 123.53 Sales Tax $0.00
[I 23 0 Ple?sg 53 I,%s Amount Total $42,430.06

[{ L16 0 Remit é [ 1 "{nl‘ramark, LLC

P.0O. Box 733778
Dallas, Texas 75373-3778

Please include the Project ID and the Invoice Number on the check stub of your payment.

43 of 88



Jupd noA alogaqg julyl [Ulals) 05
1S WdL¥:61:21 2202 Jdv 62

% mﬁmomw.n.. "5

iy swidinb

P E Tty

¢ o | abed
00°002$ 00°0% 00°002¢$ 00°0$ 00'0% suopoadsu| 1SO
ogeLL'es 00'0$ 012618 11°169'C$ 05°€28% asueUBUIBI UOHINLSUOD
J3JepA ‘3dueUIJUIRIN
$£°260'9Z$ 00°0$ 0'vp8'LS £5°880'V1$ SL'P9L'YS jejol ds
$£°260'9Z$ 00°0$ L0'+¥8 L8 £5°880'vLS SLY9L'vS iejol Lds
£5°€21$ 00°0$ 00'0% £0'96% 05°.2% lesodsiq 3)1seM 2 26pn|s
$9°/59'2$ 00°0$ 69'/69'¢$ 000$ 00°0% Buyidweg Aiojesoge Jo saag qen
16'€58'L2$ 00°0$ ¥6°25L'c$ 22'696'CLS SLLEL'YS sieday g aouBUSjUIR [BISUSD
R ) 00°0$ EL'EPS 00°0% 00'0% @oueUB)UIR UOHONIISUOD
€161 LS 00°0% SE'06€'LS gz'ezs 05°6$ sjesjwayd
LdS
jue|d Joamag ‘asueudjulep
69'126°1$ 00'0$ 99'vS¥$ £5°1S1L 1S 0S'S1E$ lejol S
00°0S¥$ 00'0$ 00°0S%$ 00'0$ 00°0$ suoydadsu]
69°LLY' LS 00°0$ 99'v$ €5 1GLLS 05'S1€$ sileday @ SoUBUBIUIRY [BIBURD
JaMas .ou:m:au:_ws_
v1°1e5$ 00°0% 00'0$ v1'88¢$ 00'cyLS$ ol 593
v11£5$ 00°0$ 00°0%$ ¥1°88¢$ 00'criS$ suoyoadsuj
|051u09 uoIsoly
15'7258 00°0$ 00'0$ 15°225$ 00°0$ [ej01 Qv
15'22es 00°0¢ 00'0$ 15°2Tes 00'0$ S80IAI9S SARBASIUIWPY
dApeIsiuIwpyY

Sk

ZToz/ecly :31va ID10ANI
AYVININNS - S6S.ELL "ON 3JI0ANI
QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : LONLSIO
011 ‘WYVINVYHANI

440\‘8854



T Jo g abed

90°0¢¥'2P$ 00°0% 8£'95¢'6$ £6'8.18's2$ SL°661'L3 lejoL adloAu)
00°0.% 00°0% 00°0.$ 00°0$ 00°0$ fejol ML
00°04$ 00'0$ 00°0.$ 00'0$ 00°0$ suopoadsu| g sde)

uopdadsu| de 1ajepp
00°0vL$ 00°03% 0o'oviL$ 00'03 00703 jejoL si
00°0¥L$ 00°0$ oo'ovL$ 00'0$ 00°0$ suopoadsu|

uonoadsu| dej Jameg
zeive'els 00°'03 $9°9v8% 11'826'6$ 05°2282$ Iejol MIN
s0'szz'L$ 00°0% 00°0% - S0°128's$ 00'v0P'LS 12101 LAMIN
§0'52Z'L$ 00°0% 00°0% S0'128'6S 00'v0v'LS Siieday g SOUBUSJUB [BISUID

LMW
00'002% 00°0% 00°002$ 00°0$ 000% suopoadsuj a)s
€L°29¢$ 00°0$ 00°0% €.'89¢$ 00'66$ suofoadsul
coovLL

Jurd nok alojeq NuYL [UBAISD 09
LSO NdL¥:6L:21 2202 1dy 62

¢e0z/ez/v :31va 3DIOANI
AYVININNS - S65.€LL "ON 3OIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : 1O1M1SIa
O ‘MHVIAVHINI

45 of 88 55



1L jo | abed
t11£8% 0008 000$ #1°88¢3 |00 EVIS 1eol 93
[
0 @ ) J v1°'1£5% 000$ 0003 1883  |CO'EPLS {etoL suopdedsu)
22/62/£0 TOUINOD
NOISOY3 (uopoadsu) qind pue BalY 1PUISIQ
N |00'EpLs 0003 0008 0S'¥01S  [05'8ES ‘jJuswaned 18aAs) j0Qu0D LoIS0I3 QIOMYY| 8€£90082 2202/62/E
2ZI2Z/E0 TOYINOD
NOISOY3 ‘(uonoadsu) qin) pue eary pujsig
N |/5Z218 00°0$ 000$ 15'68% 00'EES ‘Juswaaed '18ang) j0AU0D UOIS0I] QIOMyYN| 0£90082 20212218
2Z/SL/ED TOULNOD
NOISOY3 ‘(uogoadsu] qinD pue Bary PUISIq
N |i52218 00°0$ 0008 15688 00°'€€S ‘JUSW3ARY ‘183AS) [04U0D LOIS0I] QIoMYY| 2290082 2202/5\1E
22/80/£0 TOYLINOD
NOISOY3 ‘(uogoadsu) qinD pue easry puIsIg
N |o0'chL$ 00°0$ 0008 0S'v¥01$  |05'BES ‘Juswaned ‘183AS) [04U0D uoISOI] aiomyy| 5190082 2z0z/9/8
suogoadsu|
[o43u0) UOIS0I]
15°Tees 000$ 00°0$ 187ze$ (00703 iel01 Qv
!
Q m _ w 15°zee8 00°0$ 00°0$ is'Tees  |oo'os (2104 §33)AI6S BARRIIS|UjWPY
Kenmng asn Jolem 9AML. 1202 du)
jwgns pue asedald ‘poday enuuy eauy PUISIQ
N |56€8% 00°0$ 00°0$ S6°€8% 000$ pJeog juawdojeaa( 13jeA SBXS L ammyy|  sso6182 ze02I8Le
D31 0} pasn Jajem
aaeuns Jo Lodas | Z0Z wugns pue
asedaid :pUISIQ e J0) pauLopad ealy puisig
N |29'8£28 0003 0008 zosezs |00'0% $9)ing aoueydwio) SnoJUL(IOSIN QIDMYY| 952082 20TILE
S30IRS
anjefsIuupY

46 of 88 56

2202/62/p :31va IOI0ANI

TVL30 - S652€L) "ON 3DIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINNSY : 10iM1SIa
9717 ‘NYVAVHANI

“Jupd noA a10jaq yujyL juasls) o5
LSO NdIv:6L:2) 2202 4dY 62



L} Jo g abed
2211010 :payagsleq adALpayog
9829 :#P3YdS ljueld Juswjeal]
N |82'82% 00°0$ 0003 82'ees 05°'6% JamMag 10} S[EINWAYYD 3SBYDINd | 90D auker 001 625912 2coe/8eld
s{esnuay)
+dS
jueld
Jemes ‘esuruEiUlEl
69°126°1$ 00703 99°p5t3 £S'ISH'IS |0s'sies |ejol SW
O n”dJ 00'05v3 00°0% 00°05v$ 0008 0003 2101 suopdedsuy
0¥SG-ELL-21G jonuew3 :50d
- Ly Aepud :painpayos ‘Buisiasia)
N |000Si$ 000$ 00°051$ 0008 00°0% uonosdsu| jeu)d aup] samas | 4 auke|aQg 96l | BZZiEeE zzoeny
:Buisiagia)
N |00°051% 000$ 00°051$ 0008 00°0% uopoadsui feuld aury Jamss | JQ suAelag zzs| 2819282 ceoziLere
MNVL HIANIYO ‘Buisiaeia)
N |00'0SL$ 00°0% 00'051$ 000$ 00°'0% uonoadsuj |euld aup Jamas | Jq sukelaqQ LGL| 0062182 Z220ziLie
suonaadsu|
Q9 ~.o Q fajoL
69°LIY'LS 00°03% 99'y$ £S°1S1'18 |0S°SLES sijedey 1§ esusuBUBY |eJoUBD
SaNss!
dwind 0) anp pajjes JoumO) Wa|Gosy
N |p6'8bSS 00°0% 0008 ¥6'09v$ 00°88% wejsAs samag e ateblisanul | 9A0D Buuld 051 £28518¢C ccoc/eeie
eereoieo
‘pPaYdSsieq HOAO ave SvH
2 NOLLYLS H3ANIHO ONNOYY
JdWVYQ ANNOYD G3LH0dIH
HINMOIWOH waiqoid 9n0)
N |S2°226% 00°0% 993 66°069% 05'222% wasAs Jamas e sjebnsany) aswag 6EL LE€2082 FAAVA A
sijeday
9 20UBUBJUIEN
jeJousn
10Mag 'edusuduien

Jupd nok 310)3q YUyl judals 09

1S9O WdL¥:61:2) 220z 2dY 62

zeoz/ez/y :31va IOI0ANI
7v13a- $652€LL "ON 3DIOAN!
GIOM HONVY NOINN3Y - 101¥1Sia
0T ‘WAVINVYANI

47 of 88 57



L1 Jo € abed

e5'L.SS

0008

00°0$ ¢0'G6ES

05'281$

181y Sjewnss Jeb -

UGS 10} aAjeA Juedap soelday ‘jueld
uauiesall 13Mag E B Jassy ue

Jo souBUBUIB JO fleday |eJBudD)

8noD auker Q04

1LEBLLC

2c0z/0L/E

V2ves

00°08

6008 1261$

0568

juesap
10U M Z MBS ‘lueld jusuneal]
JaMag B 1B Wwajqoid e ajebnsanu

907 auker 00}

6518..2

2e0eiLie

£€°019'68$

0008

9v'618'LS 18'919'2$

00'vLL'LS

asny umorg sjqissod

~Bunpiom jou dnys dug ‘jueld
JUSWIE3)] JAMIS B JB 13SSY ue

JO 0URUSIUEN S0 Jleday [esauaD)

ano07) auker 001

8805LL2

(440410

92°9Z1$

0008

00°0$ 92'%01$

0022$

2Z/L0/20 ‘pRYdsaleq
:adA 1 PaYIS 0L¥S :#PoUIS ‘WalsAS
uonebu| ue 10y AAINS € 9jea)

ano2) auker 00L

9E6€LLC

2e0z/61ie

2682028

SbvLLS 69'S0€'L$

52°809%

wa)sAs Ajod

UO 33} pue 06 uaxo.q seday Yjue|d
jusuieal] Jamas e e Jassy ue

10 3oUBUBJUIB JO Jjedey [RJBUSS)

an0D) auker 001

€L0¥5.2

ccozibLie

sieday
¥ SOUBUSIUEK
[eJsuan)

00

e

cVevs

00°0$

c1ers 00°0$

00°0$

iej0), 8dueuajujely Loganysuod

€LEYS

00'0$

EL'EPS 00'0$

0008

‘(auy

Juanye o) paoauuos adid usolq 0}
anp )piing sy pujysq sadid bunes
19SSy WAJSAS Jamas e uonipuodday
snipy 'sor|day ‘neday

20D suker 00l

0€6¥082

120215116

SoUBUBIULEY
uo»INIISU0D

Q¢

eLer'ES

SE'06€°L$

€304 Sjedjueyd

23515098901 5G,

P e

upd nok asogeq UYL juaals) 09

180 WdL¥:61:Z1 2202 1dY 62

oodeN ‘juB|d jusuneas)
wsyd

2z0z/6eiy :31vQ IJNOANI
NvL13A - S65.€LL "ON 3JI0ANI

QIOM HONVY NOINNSY : LORJLSIA

077 'HEVINVHANI

58

48 of 88



11 Jo  obed

N |L¥ipLLs 00'0%

0008

99°0v6$

SL°002$

WuB(e | jouuRy) Jueld Juswieas)
Jameg B je Wwajqold e ajebisaau)

aae) auker 001

6664182 2e0c/sere

N |80°826$ 00°0$

00°0%

LE'6043

61’8128

HIOM [BOUJO3I

paau swuele sdpnw 1igs Jueld
JuBusjeal| JOMBS B e Jassy ue

JO eaUBRUBIUIR 0 JjedaYy [eJaUBD)

3A0D auker 0OL

[AZX°13:14 2202/02/

N |[O0E'€06'ES 00'0%

9.'L8

v0'62E'ES

05'995$

uLEY| [BuuRYyD
- youey UOUNAY ‘JUB|d judwjeal]
13MaS B J8 Walqold e alebsaau|

anoD auker 001

L¥2948¢ 2eoc/iere

N |¥C0ECS 00°0$

0008

vz'oaLs

00'vbS

WUelY LHD Jue|d jusw)eal)
Jamag e Je wa|qold e ajebysaau)

ano) auker gol

8.£518¢ 220ziLLiE

N |99°26% 00'0$

00°0%

95°9v8

0018

uueje g [auuRY) ‘Jue|d Juswieas)
Jamag B Je wajqosd e ajebnsanu)

aA0D) auAer gol

14:134414 ¢eog/Le/e

N |6025€8 00'0$

00°0$

€0°192%

00°'L6%

alnjie} Jaxjw | ¥ES 'JUeld Juswiesl)
1omas e je wajqoud e ajebnsanuj

aA0) auker 0oL

9860182 2e0Treeie

N |82'828 00°0$

0008

8C'€Cs

05°S$

uuge g jsuueys ‘ueld juswieal)
Jamag B e wajqold e ajebisaau)

aA0) auker 00t

§620i82 ceoTiviic

N |8€262% 00°0%

00°0%

89°clZ$

05°'8€3$

uwiely | jauueyd pajed Jafelq ueld
JUsUNEall JaMas e Je Jassy ue
10 soueualuleR Jo Jleday [RIBUSD)

30D auker 001

¥£6.082 220e/6re

N [92°12L3 0003

00°0$

9l'v0LS

05'9L$

uuele | [auueys ‘Jueld Juswieas)
Jamag e e wsiqoid e sjebisanu)

a0 suker 0oL

82£808C ¢c0z/6/E

(ophu981)

N [69'608°'L$ 0008

200 V)

SIAIV

69'608'1LS

0008

00°0%

it TheCaE|

NOLTNNYH WOY4 HOLON

anis dida ¥4 AINO Od ‘iueid
JUBWIBSI] JeMas e JE JISSY Ue

1O sdueUBNUIRH JO Jieday (BJaUsD)

an0D auker 001

118262 ceoeiLe

N |89'8¢b$ 00'03

0008

81'95€3

0528%

unee | |suueys ‘jueld jusuneas|
JamMag B je Wwajgold e ajebysaau|

anoD auker 0oL

L2evele ceoeie

N |06996'C$

000$

or'vb'Zs

05°225%

jueld 1e 10j0BUOD UM 19N JuBld
juaw)esal] Jamas B je SI0PeRuo)
10 sjue)nsuoy 1SISSY Jo/pue 193

ano) auler 0oL

¥5028.2 Zeoe/eere

20 Nmmw

uud nok a10)eq yujyy jusals) 09

180 Wdiv:6L:ZL 2202 JdY 62

ybnous jsgey Bunueoap jou -Aem ayy
|18 Buiuado Jou aafea Jueaaq ‘jueld

JUSUIBa) JaMag B Je 1assy ue
uo wocm:o.c_m_z 10 .__unom_ _Ew:uo

anoD m=>m_. oov

vhmmth NNON? :n

2202/62/v :31VA IDIOANI

Tlvl3a - §6S.€11 "ON 3DI0ANI
QIOM HONWVY NOINN3Y : 1D1dlsta
071 'MNUVIVHANI

49 of 88 >9



L1 Jo G abeg
jured uaalb ym paxsely
"UIeW 3310} SPJeMO) Yue) Jopuub
woy auy abreyosip e yes| eday
19S5V WIYSAS JOJEAA B UOIIPUOIaY -7\ s}
N [220£9'28 00'0% Z8'068 Ov'860'28 |05'E¥SS ‘Isnipy ‘aoeiday ‘neday asiusg 66L| 9£92082 22021v1E
soueuUsjuBN
uonINIsUOD
10]BAA "9IUBLIGIUIBH
§£°260'92% |00°0% 0'vbe"23 £5°880'v1$ |SLVOL'YS 201 dS
§€°260'9Z$ |00°0$ 20°vp8°'L3 £5°880‘P1$ [S2'v9L'VS lejol 1ds
E T o £S°€T1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ £0'96% 05228 jet0) [esods|q eysep 2 aBpnis
| uiseg ¥as umop duind
SIMUE} 0002 oM} Joj Bunsanbay
N |ese2Ls 00°0$ 0008 £0'96$ 05°'22% ‘awebeuely ebpnjs [erua| 8roD auker 00L| 69922 2zozive
jesodsiq
a)sepn 9 ebpnis
qIF 1ej0L
- 0 §9°299°C$ 00°0% 59°159'2$ 00°0$ 0003 Bu)dweg L10jesoqeT Jo s004 qe
sqe Ao
ya3| enby ‘ueld Juswiealy jamag
N [s9'269'2¢ |00°0S §9°259'28 0008 0008 10) s0IM18g Aiojesoqen] aseyoind | aaoD auker 0OL|  Ov6EY.EZ 2202UL
cre .TTC \O Nh Bundwes
: Aioyesoge
Corba 010 200 AC 0 5384 qe7
S wOE T feIoL
oo = o 16'¢58°128  {00°0$ v6°25L°c$ TT696'CLS |SLIEL'TS sifeday B aoueUBUR |RIOURD)
WYY
Z TINNVHD ‘lueld swieal]
98°'6.2% B JaM3S B [e Wa|qold & a)ebnsanul | ancD auker ool

FS1SOD10IINIOS E S aEea = e

A e 1 e
=t = ] e

Te0e/62/Y -31va 3DI0ANI
UVYLAA - S6SLELL "ON FDIOANI

Juiid nok aJ0jaq YUy jusauD 09 GIDM HONVY NOINNZY : 1o1d1sta
1S9O WdLY:6L:2) Z20Z 1dV 62 277 MUVIVHINI

60

50 of 88



L1 Jo g abed

N |00's2S

0008

00°62$

0008

000$

Z2/10/E0 :P3YSaleq
13010BS YO WINY, 10 JO3LU0ISIg
JBJBN PEaY - INO BADH JBWOISND

pAg
uolunay s08e

16246.L2 ceoz/ie

N |20'9pP$

00'0$

0008

2Svies

05123

‘Sinoy
Jaye Uo 3oeq Win) Jajem J3Woisng
'SINOH JOYY-S0IAISS JOJBAA UQ WiNY,

Aepp
asii3 Ale 891

8¥LS6LC ceoz/Lie

N |00'52$

00°0S

00'5eS

0008

00°0%

C2/LE/L0 “P3Yogaleg
192IA19S U WN] 10 Jo2UUCIdY
‘JSBN PeIY - U] AN JaWOISND

Aep
asi|3 Aey 8¢

969TLLC [AAMATA[4

sijeday
 adUBUBJUIEWN
|RJ3U3S)

Q€

00°0023

00°0$

00°00Z$

00°0$

0003

1ejol suopoedsu| 1S9

N |00°05S

00°08

0005$

00'03$

0008

0ovss

-£1£-Z1G [Bnuews :30d - L Aepud
‘PIANPAYOS ‘[eljuapISaY - aunix|4

- vopoadsu solag JawWwolsny

1 aukejaQ 961

¥2elese Teoe/Livy

N |00°0S$

00°0$

00°05$

0008

00°0$

v8.¢-

682-Z1 G 1€ uor [|ed aseajd suonsanb
AUE 3ARY NOA J| '[euapIsay - aJnixid4
- uonpadsuy 32AI3S JaLLOISND

10 sukejeq 226

281928¢ €20c/LE/e

N |00°05$

0008

00'05%

00°0$

0003

vBLe-

682-Z15 18 uor [jea oseald suopsanb
Aue oAy noA I u_m_acub_nﬂx

- qejS - uonoadsu| 32IA19G JBWOISND

1q aukejag 9gs

1166082 20T/t e

N |00°05$

00°0%

00°05$

00°0$

0003

"$8/€-682-Z1G i€ UOP ‘[enuapisay
- lIeM - uonoadsu| SOlAISS JOWOISNY

g sukersq sov

9862082 22020L/e

suofoadsy) |SD

Ct

9e'cil'es

0003

012613

LL°269'28

0s'¢z8s

{2301 ©2UBUGIU|BY UORINQSUOY

S9'Z80°1$

wN pwwm

‘jupd nok alojaq yuiy) [uaass) 09

182 WdLy:61:21 220Z 4dv 67

22/60/€0 :paydsaleq
3A0D INAVI ANV NOINNIY

30 ¥3NYOOD 1V H4 dHivd3ayd
'Jossy WaISAS JBIEAA B LORIPUOOSY

“snipy 3m_nvm .._mnom_

ealy puisiq

0308082

2T0Z/62/v :31vaA IDI0ANI

NvL3a- $652€LL "ON 3DI0ANI
QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y - LOIN1SIa
077 'HYVNVHLNI

61

51 of 88



‘jujad nok al0)aq Jujyyl juadlg 05

1S90 WdLP:6L:Z) ZZoZ 4dvy 62

L1 Jo L abed
JLVOILSIANI
ASVATd MVYASHOVT
1 31LvA 1V INVHAAH ONDIVAT
V ONILYOdIY IN3AIS3Y easy ousiq
N |66°122% 00°0% 00'0$ vZ'9L1% SL'Ev$ Hea wsAS 1sjep ajeblisaau) QIOMYY| 2181182 ecocerecie
!90JAISS UO WN) JO J03ULI0D3Y Aepn
N |00'52$ 00°0% 00'6e$ 00°0% 00% ‘1318 peey - U] anop sswoisn) | esig e 82€|  $SLLI8T zeoeiiere
‘318 JO LNy JO JO3UU0ISI] Aepp
N |00'62% 00°0% 00623 00°0% 0008 ‘J31OW PESY - INO JAOW JawoisnD| asig Aley 8L¢| 9169182 ecoz/iee
LL/E uo pUSIp v} sbey pay
1op 9 Buey asea)d (A ‘(puasal
2 AAIOB) SS0MOU J3JBM |I0q ‘300U
SOIAI9S 13WO0ISND *4SN ‘JuanbulpQ) ealy pustq
N |[10°65$ 0008 Shi$ 95 9vs 00°'LLS easy Jouisiq wi sbe ) Bueyy aIOMYY|  661P1L82 Ze0ziLLie
J3j9w Jeau pAIg
N |L1°€028 0003 00°08 Zv'091s SLevs yea| Hed WaIsAS JojeM jebnsaau)|  uounay Z062 1880182 zzozreLe
22/ LIED ‘paYdSAeq
'30JAI8S UD WIN| 1O Jo3ULCIIY 1q
N |00°G2$ 00°0$ 00's2$ 00'0% 00°0$ 'IS13N PEIY - U] AAOW JAWOISND| MEDSHOel 8bL| S.8608Z ceoz/L e
CZ/LL/ED ‘Payosaleg
13MIBS JO wWiny S0 PauuoIsig Ja
N |oco'szs 00°0$ 00623 00°0$ 00°0% ‘18ja]\ PEaY - INQ BAO JBWOISND| MEPSYOEr 8pL| S98608Z zeoz/iie
l: '
“MOOH AYVHOdNIL HOd ¥3L3IN
/€ TIVLSNI ‘(oo Jweipiy
N [82'198 00'08 00'0$ 8Lv¥S 0591$ auld) juawabeuey JojoW Aerodwa) | 1q suked@ 996 0918082 z202/6/¢
1921188 UQ WIN] JO JO3UU0DBY
N |00se$ 00'0% 00'62$ 00°0$ 00°0% ‘13O pedy - u| Ao JBWoISn) | JQ sukeRg 9¥S|  SLS5082 czoz/ue
‘901138 JO WIN 10 JO3UL0ISI]
N |00°Ge3 00°0% 00'52% 0008 00°0% “JOISWN Pe3Y - INO SA0W ISWOISND | 1] suAelag OvS|  0SHS08E ceoTILe
Nea| ajebnsaaul
N |1.'66ES 00°0% LLES 0l'9ees 05°09% ean WalsAg Jajep slebusanul|doo eunwl og2| 2805082 22c02ivie
'90IAI8S UQD WIN| 10 193UU008Y
N |00°'6e$ 000% 00528 00°0$ 00°0% ‘Jojo| peay - U] Aol Jawolsnd | IQ aukelsg 08Yy|  £620082 ceoeiie
€2/10/€0 -P3YISNEq
!30IAIBS UQ WIN| JO |93UUCIIY pag
"J3JI3N peay - U w>os_ ._mEo.m:o :o_c_._mz mowm viei6le

Yo

aomimu

,._u.
HE 329:0&.

212G k) (S90S Sio g

€20¢/62/y -31vVa IDIOANI

v130 - $652ELL "ON IDIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y ° LOI¥L1SIa
071 'MHUVNVYINI

62

52 of 88



Ty

hmﬁ@_n_m:o

e

-Jupd nok a10jaq YUY jUsIS 0

1S9 WdIv:61:Z) 2Z0Z JdY 62

e

11 jo g abed
QuvAdOVE
IH1SSTDOV OL NOISSINYAd
N3AIO N338 3AVH 3M 1n8 3LIS
NO 39 1ON TIM SHINMO3WOH
- NOILD3SdNI ¥NOd-3ud pAIg
N [es0vs 00°0% 0003 99'62$ 00’113 ‘lenuapisay - uoaadsul eds /100d| uonay £982| L00¥282| 220262
M3IINTY 100d palg
N |82'193% 00'0$ 0003 8L vrS 05'91$ ‘fenuapisay - uopoadsu) edg f[0od| vownay 2zlZ| \wE2eZ|  ZZ02/8TE
‘Nvd Q31vadn
NY ONILSINDIY YOLIIJISNI anasay
01 3Na MIIA3N 100d ONZ uojunay
N |og'0vs 00°0% 00'0% 98'62% 00'LLS ‘[enuapisay - uopadsyy eds 7 j0od| Jg sukeleq LOS|  bSviKSZ|  2zoziZe
INdE ANV 21 N33ML3g
62/€0 - NOILOAJSNI TYNIJ Aem
N [eg'0vs 00°0% 00'0% 98623 00'LLS ‘[enuapisay - uonoadsu| edg 7100d| asuz llew svL| e51zZI8Z| 220262/
ETVELEY
M3IA3YH 100d uojunay
N |oB0vS 00'0% 0003 98'628 00'L1$ ‘lenuapisay - uondadsu) eds /100d| 1q sukelsa LOS| O¥POLBZ|  Z2OZALIE
NM3IATY 100d
N |evozs 00'0$ 0003 £6'vLS 05's$ ‘lepuapisay - uopoadsu| eds / j0od| Ja sukelaq s9v| BEVOLSZ|  Z20TLIE
M3IA3YH 100d
N [98'0v8 000% 0008 98°'62$ 00'LLS ‘|ejuapisay - uonoadsu| edg /j00d| 1q dukelsQ 655| 80¥0L8Z|  Z20ZHWLiE
suonsadsu|
L feloL
| G we'ts  |co'0s S5'vS2$ zZoorL'is [00°912$ snedoy 2 eduBUGlUlRY jRISUSD
#59 ©0Y 1SV ‘usugedaq
Buyjig wou4 - as1aA3y ‘Mo ano))
N |oo0$ 00'03 00'0$ 00'08 000$ ‘UBIH ‘peassiy - UQ JoleN peay |  souelied SZH|  LA€8L8Z|  Z20Z/eeiE
819 OQY LSV ‘luewpedsg
Buljpg wol4 - asiaAay ‘Mo Aepp
N 0003 00'0$ 000$ 0003 0003 'UBIH ‘peassi - AluO Jojo pead| asIa Al OLy| 89E819Z|  Z20zree/E
$6€ Oy 1SV ‘jusuiiedsq
Butng wos4 - 8s18A3Yy ‘Mo
N |o00$ 00'08 0008 0008 00'0$ ‘UGIH ‘peassiy - AluO ool peay| 1D wepy piZ| s9e8i8Z| 2202722
618 QY LSV ‘usuniedaq
Buyjig woi4 - 8S1I9A3Y 'M07
"ybtH ‘peaisiiyl - HuQ ISP peay aoo._ eww3 9gz

2e0z/6e/v :31va 3010AN)
VL3A - S6SLELL "ON 3DI0ANI

QIDM HONVY NOINNIY : 101¥1SIa

2711 "MUVINVANI

63

53 of 88



L1 Jo g abed

N |6L°212

'z$

0008

00°0$

69'88L'LS

05823

22/10/20 ‘p3ydsaleq

‘2adA | paydg 928s #Pauos
‘(sAepljoy g spuaysam 'smoy
{BULIOU JBYE 'SINOY [EULIOU) WBISAS
Jajepn e je suopessdo eigelig

uonnqusia
210 QIOMAY

LE6ELLE

2e0e/8ere

N |80ceg’

(43

00°0$

00'0%

85282'¢$

05°055%

:adA1payds 9245 #Psuos
(sAepijoy 'g spuayaam ‘sinoy
|euucu s3ye 'SINoY [ewiou) WaisAS
13)EAA B 1B suoieisdO ajqeqig

uonnauasia
210 AIoMuy

205912

2202/t

—0G[ qCEN

sieday
'9 SoUBUBIUIEN
feseuas)

-0G| _54¢)

M

00°00Z:

$

00°03

00'00Z$

00°0$

000$

Iejo) suopoedsu) 8)S

N |00°06$

00'0%

00°05$

0003

00'0$

0vSS-EL2-CIS [BnUeW3 :D0d
- Liv Aeppd :pajnpayds (lenuapisay
- uopoadsu) Aaang ayg feuly

1 suheldq 961

§¢cleee

ccoe/Ly

N |00°0S$

00'0$

00'05$

00°0%

0003

‘lepuapisay
- uopoadsu| Aanung als [euid

10 sukejaqg gzs

819282

220e/ere

N |000S$

000$

00°05$

00'0%

00°0%

‘¥B81£-682-C1S Je uor
|1eo aseajd suoysanb Aue aaey noA
11 ‘legjuapisay - uonoadsu| ajs-aid

10 auke|aq 995

0166082

2eoz/LLe

_ >U 00°05$

0008

00°0S$

00°0$

0008

‘pan;b sa1depe ayy

SP33U YOEIS Loul 9 "xoq L pasaju0
8q 0) Spaau JaJaY e ‘lepuapisay
- uopdadsuj-ay ASAINg aus [BUl4

1qg suhelaq ovs

LE11082

ceoereie

suopoadsu| ays

D T s\_ €L'L9¢E!

$

00°0%

£2'89Z3

00°66$

Je10) suopoedsu)

00°'0%

0vSS-€1L-21S Ienuew3 :00d
- L kepud :psinpayds ‘leuapisay
- uopoadsu| wWaysAs uonebLy)

Jg aukelag gs1

92eLe8e

(444714

‘leuapisey

- :oaom%:_ Esgw co_ﬁmE_

‘_n_ u:»m_wn_ S

981928C

Nwoﬂpn\n

64

54 of 88

2202/62/Y -31vQA IOI0ANI

TIv13a - 965811 “ON 33I0ANI
QIOM HONYY NOINNZY : LOINLSIO
0T ‘MUVINVYSNI

Jupd nok asoyaq yujyl [u3adD 09
1S9O NdLv:61:21 2202 2dY 62



L1 Jo 0} abed
—Gg/ 0T |ooors 000$ 00'091$ 00°0$ 00°03 IeoL SL
\@ m @ A.om \ oo'ori$ 00°0$ 00'ovLs 0003 00°0% {ejo) suopoedsuj
‘auy
191em 3y} Wwoyy uopesedas [eluozuoy
183} ¢ pUB |eJNUBA 193} Z aAeY
0] Spasu auj| Jamas [Ie4 '|equapisay
ﬂ >w 00°'sE$ 00’08 00'se$ 00°'0$ 00°0$ - uopoadsul-ay aur dey Jamag| 1Q auke|sQ GZL| 2205182 ce0e/LLIE
L ‘v8LE-
682-215 )e uor jjed aseajd suolsanb
Aue aney noA j| ‘lepuapisay
N |oo'ses 00°0% 00°5E$ 00°0$ 0003 - uonoadsuy aur) de] Jamas| Jg sukeldQ LGL| 9205182 FAAVTAPA T}
‘p8lE-
682-216 Je uor |ed aseajd suoysanb
Aue aney noA §| ‘[eguapisay
N |00°6ES 00°0% 00°se3 0008 00°0% - uoypadsu) aur) de) Jamag | 1Q auAe|ag 61| 9821182 2202ivLiE
‘¥8.€-682-21G Je uop
11eo ases|d suopsanb ‘jequapisay
N |00'seS 00°0$ 00°SES 00'0% 0008 - uopoadsuj aur dej Jamag| 1q sukelaq LSL| 821182 2cogiviie
suonoadsu)
uopoedsu| de) Jemeg
ze'Lre'els  [coos $9'998$ L1'826'6$ |05Z29T$ Ie30L AN
$0°62Z°L$ 00°0$ 00'0$ $0°'128's$ |00'vOt'1S [ej0L PAAIN
rel J |0l
§0's2Z'L3 00°0% 00°0% $0°128's$ [00°+O'IS sujedey g 82uBUBIUIEH |eJoueD)
22/10/€0 ‘payagaleq
:adA 1 payds 9285 #psYds
‘(shepijoy 3 spuayaam ‘sinoy
JeuLIOU JaYye ‘SInoy |euuiou) wajsAs uonnqLAsiq
8L'6bL'LS |00'G2ZYs 19 210 QIOMYN

=E
35S0V E10 ) [Ax

fag
¥ Pl tens 2

h=atie
it

2
)

uud nok a10)aq JUjY ) [UdIS 05
1S90 Wdiv:6L:Zs 220z 4dy 62

2202/62/v :31vA 3DI0ANI

WvL3a - 96SLELL 'ON 3JI0ANI
QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y - 1Dl¥4SIa
977 'MAVINVHINI

65

55 of 88



LLjo 1| abed

80°0th'2ts  |00°03 8£°55¢'63 £6'828'SZ$ |SL'561'L8 lejo) @3]joAu|
00°02$ 00°0$ 00°04$ 00'0$ 00°0$ fejo0L ML
O ,num Q 00°0L$ |c0°03 00°0.$ 0003 00°0$ |e301 suopdedsu) g sde)
‘¥8.€-682-C1G 18 UOr |[ed
aseajd suonsanb Aue aaey noA |
N |00'SES 00'0$ 00'6¢$ 00°0% 00°0% ‘leyuapisay - uogdadsu) dey Jsiem| Jq sudela 6L 821182 220civiie
‘v8LE-
682-Z1S te uor [|ed aseajd suopsanb
N |o0'ses 00°0% 00'SES 00°0% 00'0$ ‘renuapisay - uogoedsu) de JoieM | g Sukersq LGL| 2221182 [AAvAidY
suoydadsy|
9 sdey
uopdedsu) dey sete

‘Jupd noA a10jaq uly) jueals) 09

1S90 WdLb:61:ZL ZZ0Z 4dY 62

ceoz/eciv -:31va 3O0I0ANI

Tv13d - 965L8LL "ON 3DIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y - 1O1¥1sia
9T 'NUVINVHANI

66

56 of 88



Questions for firm raw water service, call (512) 730-6757

‘q A Lower Colorado River Authority

www.Icra.org Previous Balance $3,242.37
ENERGY » WATER » COMMUNITY SERVICES —— -
By/Date Raceived: - Credits / Adjustments $0.00
By/Date Posted: ] N D= e Qa Balance Forward $0.00
REUNION RANCHWCID  Approved for Payment: Current Charges $4,085.30
C/O BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLL Account Balance $4,085.30

ATTN: LISA WALD Hand Detivered to:

PO BOX 2445 Mailed By/Date:

ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445GL#Z (l a D F) { ‘5& 4’ 6%
0,60 ‘DDOO'HQ Page 1 of 2

Service Address: Account Customer Statement Date Due Date
- — AccountType: RawFirm(PUA) _____ __ | ——00548605 - 00602793 —|—o04/20122 — | — _g8s29/22
Contract:  800-018-8425-B
Service From Service to Meter Days Pravious Read Current Read Use (Gal)
03/01/22 04/01/22 66514301 kY| 252880.00 260507.00 7.627,000.00
03/01/22 04/01/22 LOSS-RR 31 252880.00 260607.00 45,762.00
BILLING DETAILS MAQ = 350.00 AF
Transaction Description Consumption Rate Amount Consumption History
Month Use (AF)
Previous Balance $3,242.37 Jan 2022 19.09
Payment - Thank You $(3,242.37) Feb 2022 13.09
Balance Forward $0.00 Mar 2022 12.67
Raw Water Apr 2022 23.55
Monthly Reservation Fee 29.17 $77.50 $2,260.42 TOTAL 68.39
Raw Water - Firm 23.55 $77. 50 $1,824.88 1 AF = 325,851 gallens
Current Charges $4,085.30
Account Balance $4,085.30

LCRA is offering water conservation rebates, including mulch/compost, rainwater harvesting and irrigation evaluations. To get more
detailed information and see how to apply, check out WaterSmart.org.

PAYMENT OPTIONS
Mall: Online: ] In Person: ACH: Wire:
PO Box 301589 lcra.org/paywalerbill | ocal HEB JPMorgan Chase Bank of Texas JPMargan Chase Bank of Texas
Dallas, TX 75303-1589 (HEB charges a fee) ABA #111-000-614 ABA #021-000-021
- = - — T TTTATCOUM0S922872875 T TTAGCCOUNT#09922872675

Accounts may be subject to penalty charges if payment Is not recelved by the due date

........... e L LT T T T T s L Ll L L L L L L T T T T T T T e

Return this portion with your payment. Allow 5 days by mail.

Account Customer Statement Date Due Date Account Balance
00548605 00602793 04/29/22 05/29/22 $4,085.30
REUNION RANCH WCID
C/0 BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC Bt To:
ATTN: LISA WALD e
PO BOX 2446 LCRA
ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445 PO Box 301589

Dallas, TX 75303-1589

Page 1 of 2 DDSHBEDSUUEUE?WBUUWB&&B@IZ



murfae €nglnzoring Compong

1104 S Captial of TXHwy, Wast Lake Hills, TX, 78746

Reunion Ranch WCID Invoice number 46203

VIA EMAIL Date 04/13/2022
c/o Bott and Douthitt

PO BOX 2445 Project 12002 Reunion Ranch

Round Rock, TX 78680

Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through March 31, 2022

Coordination with TCEQ on Nov. issue and LCRA on cost-share application.

PROFESSIONAL FEES
12002-120 District Engineering Additional Services 2021-2022

Billed
Hours Rate Amount
Managing Engineer
Jason Baze 0.50 250.00 125.00
Project Manager
Andrea Wyatt 16.75 175.00 2,931.25
Engineering Technician Ii
Philip E. Parker 7.50 115.00 862.50
PROFESSIONAL FEES subtotal 2475 3,918.75
REIMBURSABLES
12002-120 District Engineering Additional Services 2021-2022
Billed
Amount
Mileage Allowances 12.06
REIMBURSABLES subtotal 12.06
Invoice total 3,930.81
By/Date Received:  JI3 f - o) 6, e | Q
By/Date Posted: I X [-Q
Approved for Payment: L
Hand Delivered to:
Mziled By/Date:
SR (4340
Page 1

58 of 88



SR S S T R R

murfea €ngtnaaring Company

1101 S Captial of TXHwy, West Lake Hills, TX, 76746

Reunion Ranch WCID Invoice number 46204

VIA EMAIL Date 04/13/2022
¢/o Bott and Douthitt

PO BOX 2445 Project 12002 Reunion Ranch

Round Rock, TX 78680

Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through March 31, 2022

Creation of first emergency plan draft

Professional Fees
12002-121 Phase 1 of ERP for Wastewater Treatment Plant and Lift Stations

Billed
Hours Rate Amount
Managing Engineer
Jason Baze 0.75 250.00 187.50
Project Manager
Andrea Wyatt 525 175.00 918.75
Engineering Technician Il
Philip E. Parker 30.00 115.00 3,450.00
Professional Fees subtotal 36.00 4,556.25
Invoice total 4,556.25
Billing Summary
Total Prior Current
Description Estimated Fee Earned Billed Billed
PHASE 1 OF ERP FOR WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT AND 33,500.00 4,556.25 0.00 4,556.25
LIFT STATIONS
Total 33,500.00 4,556.25 0.00 4,656.25
By/Date Received: JE) H-3 ?’QD
By/Date Posted: ﬁ'b 6"‘ [ 22
Approved for Fayment:
Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Daie.
GL#: (f 3 4 o)
Page 1

69
59 of 88



I e e et P T

murfee €ngineering Company

1101 S Captial of TXHwy, West Lake Hills, TX, 78746

Reunion Ranch WCID Invoice number 46201

VIA EMAIL Date 04/13/2022
¢/o Bott and Douthitt

PO BOX 2445 Project 12002 Reunion Ranch

Round Rock, TX 78680

Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through March 31, 2022

PROFESSIONAL FEES
12002-117 Design & Construction Phase 210 Conversion Pump Skid Installation

Billed
Hours Rate Amount

Project Manager

Andrea Wyatt 13.50 175.00 2,362.50
PROFESSIONAL FEES subtotal 13.50 2,362.50
Invoice total 2,362.50

By/Date Received: . ]f?‘) H /&6/‘;&
By/Dale Posted: .”5 Al ]-

Approved for Paymient:

Hand Delivered to:
Maziled By/Date:
GL#: (342

Page 1

60 of 88



HARKETIHNHG

5900 Southwest Parkway
Suite 5-520
Austin, TX 78735

Reunion Ranch
Jeniffer Concienne
Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC
12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-232
Austin, TX 78738

Job Code Invoice # Terms

8159 Net 30
Description Amount
April Website Edits 200.00
Edits to site to post agenda and agenda package for April 19 meeting
Edits to site to post minutes from March 15 meeting
Edits to site to post video link from April 19 meeting
Sales Tax - 8.25% 0.00
By/Date Received: I’} H-A-A2

By/Date Posted:

Jf
B A TR

Approved for Paynjient:

Hand Dslivered to
Maited By/Date:

GL#:

L40

The stated price includes Texas sales or use taxes, if applicable

Please remit payment to:

Sommers Marketing + Public Relations
5900 Southwest Parkway, Suite 5-520
Austin, TX 78735

Total $200.00
Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $200.00

61 of 88



WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY
13215 BEE CAVE PKWY

BLDG B, STE 110

BEE CAVE, TX 78738

(512) 263-0125 or www.wicpua.org

Plaase make chacks payabls to WICPUA

REUNION RANCH WCID
C/OBOTT & DOUTHITT,ALLC
ATTN: LISA WALD

P.0. BOX 2445

ROUND ROCK, TX 78680

Account Number AMOUNT DUE
290523-00061-00 $55,346.65
Due Date After Due Date Pay
5/30/2022 $58,667.45
Service Address
136 JACKSAW Dr
Amount Enclosed

WTCPUA

13215 BEE CAVE PKWY
BLDG B, STE 110

BEE CAVE, TX 78738

There will be a charge on 2l retumed checks.
Please return this portion wilh your payment,
When paying In person, please bring both portions of this blil.

CUSTOMER ACCOUNT INFORMATION - RETAIN FOR YOUR RECORDS

Name Service Address Account Number
REUNION RANCH WCID 136 JACKSAW Dr 200523-00061-00
Status Fam e U e Bill Date Due Date Penalty Date
Adiive 4112022 5/2/2022 31 51412022 5/30/2022 5/31/2022
PREVIOUS BALANCE $25,616.60
PAYMENTS $0.00
ADJUSTMENTS $0.00
PENALTIES $0.00
PAST DUE AMOUNT $25616.60
METER # CURRENT  PREVIOUS usace oo d 4-14-23 #1999
READING READING  an1000Gaions)
66514301 270,627 260,507 10,120  Wholesale Water $16,698.00
Monthly Charge $13,032.05
CURRENT BILL $29,730.05"
AMOUNT DUE $55,346.65
AMOUNT DUE AFTER 05/30/2022 $58,667.45
18000
18000
14000 e
12000 - a2 F‘{
10000 - b [ ) 8
o0 | B B
Boco - o [ crp.
4000 B [ (£25 ] —
2000 e i & .
o i T [ ifﬁ
S R R I R T S

[E25 Jun 2020 to May 2021

Jun 2021 to May 2022

Hours of Operation - 8:00-12:00, 1:00-5:00 Mon-Fri

ty:late Received: ﬂn\ ) 'H ’QQ
Byt Posted: B A-11-22
Approved for Payment:
Harnd Deiivered to:
Mailed By/Daie:
ae (4159
02 Hie)

13, 033.05
(L, L9%—

62 of 88

712



ILLATT & LIC NGER,PLLC
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

12912 HiLL COUNTRY BLVD., SUITE F-232 * AUSTIN, TEXAS 78738 * (512) 476-6604 * FAX (512) 469-9148

April 30, 2022

Bott & Douthitt, PLLC
P.O. Box 2445
Round Rock, Texas 78680-2445

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED since the date of last billing in connection with
Reunion Ranch WCID:

BILL FLICKINGER
04/04/22 Continue revising minutes from last board meeting. (0.2 Hours).
04/05/22 Continue revising Effluent Disposal Agreement with the HOA. (1.2 Hours)

04/06/22 Continue revising Effluent Disposal Agreement with HOA and create new redline
of same. (0.4 Hours). Continue review of draft Notice of Commencement of SEP
sent by Andrea Wyatt. (0.3 Hours). Review emails on status of WWTP expansion
and items needed prior to developer reimbursement. (0.4 Hours). Email to Will
Rivera and Alex Valdez attaching revised redline draft of Effluent Disposal
Agreement for HOA review. (0.3 Hours).

04/07/22 Continue revising draft agenda. (0.3 Hours)

04/12/22 Review emails on status of completing WWTP expansion, final payment to
contractor and other items related to finalizing reimbursement to Taylor Morrison.
(0.3 Hours).

04/13/22 Prepare for and attend conference with Dennis Daniel and Terri Purdy to review
draft agenda and prepare for next board meeting. (0.7 Hours). Continue revising
agenda for next board meeting. (0.2 Hours). Continue preparation for next board
meeting. (0.5 Hours).

04/19/22 Continue preparation for today's board meeting. (0.7 Hours). Send follow-up
email to Will Rivera and Alex Valdes on status of effluent irrigation contract with
the HOA and receive responses to same. Begin review of changes requested by
HOA to that contract. (0.5 Hours). Review updated reimbursement audit. 0.2
Hours). Complete preparation for and attend board meeting. (2.5 Hours).

By/Date Received: _JP5.2-22

By/Date Posted: R 5 [1-22

a4

Approved for Payment:

Hand Delivered to:

Maited By/Datie:

GL#: (J jao

63 of 88

73



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

April 30, 2022
Page 2

04/21/22

04/22/22

04/26/22

04/27/22

04/28/22

04/30/22

Review status of final payment to Excel in connection with reimbursement to
Taylor Morrison. (0.2 Hours). Continue review of action items from last board
meeting. (0.5 Hours).

Telephone conference with Dennis Daniel on status of effluent disposal contract
with HOA. (0.2 Hours). Emails on status of payment to Excel and
reimbursement to Taylor Morrison. (0.2 Hours).

Review issues related to director's lot. (0.3 Hours). Email to HOA
representatives requesting a Zoom meeting to discuss the effluent contract and
receive email from Dennis Daniel on same. (0.2 Hours).

Review emails on conveyance of director’s lot. (0.3 Hours)

Receive email from Will Rivera on effluent agreement with HOA and forward same
to Dennis Daniel. (0.2 Hours). Receive email from Mike Moyer with proof of
final payment to Excel and forward to Dennis Daniel and Allen Douthitt so Dennis
Daniel can review and authorize the reimbursement to Taylor Morrison. (0.2
Hours).

Continue revising draft Effluent Disposal Contract with the HOA in accordance
with a recent telephone conversation with Dennis Daniel. (1.4 Hours). Email to
Dennis Daniel and Ron Meyer on same and providing a revised redline draft and
other information for their review. (0.4 Hours).

Attorney BF: 12.8 Hours

HUNTER HUDSON

04/07/22 Review draft Effluent Disposal Agreement with the HOA. (0.3 Hours).
04/13/22 Prepare for board meeting. (0.5 Hours).

04/19/22 Continue preparation for board meeting. (0.5 Hours).

Attomey HH: 1.3 Hours

GREG SZUMAN

04/27/22

Receive and review email from Michael Moyer regarding the director’s lot

conveyance. (0.2 Hours).

Attormey GS: 0.2 Hours

64 of 88



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

April 30, 2022
Page 3

JENIFFER CONCIENNE

04/04/22

04/05/22

04/06/22

04/07/22

04/11/22

04/12/22

Begin preparing for next board meeting. Send email to Dennis Daniel and Terri
Purdy scheduling meeting to discuss proposed agenda. (0.8 Hours). Continue
review of Effluent Disposal Contract, Receive and review email from Dennis
Daniel on same. Receive and review email from HOA on status of changes. (1.0
Hour). Receive and review invoice from Sommers Marketing; forward to Jessica
Benson for payment. (0.2 Hours). Review annual cybersecurity information.
(0.4 Hours).

Receive and review memorandum from HCAD on upcoming appraisal roll and
delivery of same to the District. Respond to HCAD. (0.4 Hours). Send email
to Andrea Wyatl on closeout of WWTP. Review response. (0.2 Hours).
Receive and review IRS confirmation of tax-exempt bond form. Send same to
Clayton Chandler. (0.2 Hours). Send email to Clayton Chandler on status of
bond transcripts. Review reply. (0.3 Hours). Continue preparing for next
board meeting. Continue drafting Effluent Disposal Contract. (0.7 Hours).

Receive and review email from Dennis Daniel on meeting. (0.2 Hours).
Receive and review email from Andrea Wyatt on status of WWTP completion.
Send email to Dennis Daniel and Terri Purdy on same. (0.4 Hours). Continue
working on Effluent Disposal Contract with the HOA. Send email to committee
providing draft for their review. (0.6 Hours). Send email to Andrea Wyatt on
comments to TCEQ letter. Review TCEQ website on status of Agreed Order.
Begin drafting Certificate of Compliance in connection with Agreed Order.
Receive and review email from Andrea Wyatt attaching letter of recommendation
of acceptance of WWTP expansion. Send email to all parties on steps for
reimbursement. (1.6 Hours).

Receive and review emails from Dennis Daniel on Effluent Disposal Contract with
the HOA. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review email from Will Rivera on same.
(0.2 Hours).  Continue drafting proposed agenda and send to all parties for review.
Continue preparing for next board meeting. (0.7 Hours).

Receive and review final pay application from Andrea Wyatt. Continue preparing
for next week’s board meeting. (0.8 Hours). Receive and review email from
Steven Van Landingham on status of Agreed Order. Send email to Andrea Wyatt
on same. (0.3 Hours).

Receive and review email from Dennis Daniel on Cost-Sharing Program and
acknowledgment on District website. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review email
from Mike Moyer on finalizing bond reimbursement. Respond to him on same.

65 of 88



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

April 30, 2022

Page 4

04/13/22

04/18/22

04/19/22

Receive additional reply. Send email to Jimmy Romell on recalculation of
interest amount. Receive and review email from Mike Moyer on executed UCA.
Receive and review executed final pay application from Dennis Daniel. (1.2
Hour). Prepare for tomorrow’s meeting with Dennis Daniel and Terri Purdy.
(0.5 Hours).

Receive and review email from Andrea Wyatt on executed Cost Sharing
Agreement. Respond to same. (0.2 Hours). Send email to Mike Moyer on
executed final pay application. (0.2 Hours). Complete preparation and
participate in meeting to review draft agenda with Dennis Daniel and Terri Purdy.
(0.6 Hours). Finalize agenda for posting. Arrange to post agenda with Hays
County Clerk. Send agenda to Inframark for posting in District. Receive and
review manager’s report for agenda package. Receive and review engineer’s
report. Receive bookkeeper’s report. Finalize agenda package and send to all
parties.  Arrange to post agenda package on District website, Receive and
review Hays County Clerk’s confirmation of posting. (2.8 Hours). Receive and
review email from Evan Parker on executed Cost Sharing Agreement. (0.2
Hours).

Receive and review email from Texas Ethics Commission for survey for Form
1295s. Complete same. (0.3 Hours). Finalize election documentation for
presentation to Dennis Daniel at tomorrow’s board meeting, (0.3 Hours),
Continue preparing for tomorrow’s board meeting. Review email on status of
Effluent Disposal Contract with the HOA. (1.2 Hour). Receive and review
signed Cost Sharing Agreement from LCRA. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review
executed UCA from Taylor Morrison.  Send email to Jimmy Romell on updating
bond reimbursement report to Taylor Morrison. Review reply from Jimmy
Romell on same. (0.5 Hours). Review HCAD email on monthly board meeting
to discuss coming tax rate calculations. (0.2 Hours).

Receive and review Census questionnaire. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review
email from Alex Valdes in connection with the Effluent Disposal Contract.
Review various emails on same. Receive and review email from Jimmy Romell
attaching the updated bond reimbursement report for Taylor Morrison. Receive
and review mail from Mike Moyer on today’s meeting. Send email to Mike
Moyer on bond reimbursement report.  Review reply from Mike Moyer. Review
draft Effluent Disposal Contract. (3.1 Hours). Complete preparation for and
attend board meeting. (2.5 Hours). Create tracking number for Form 1295 and
HB89 Verification to send to the HOA for completion. Send email to Alex Valdes
on completion of same. (0.5 Hours).

66 of 88

76



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

April 30, 2022
Page 5

04/20/22

04/21/22

04/25/22

04/26/22

04/27/22

04/29/22

Arrange to post approved minutes and recording of yesterday’s board meeting on
the District’s website. (0.3 Hours). Review action items from yesterday’s board
meeting and process paperwork from same. (1.0 Hour).

Send email to Mike Moyer on sending confirmation of final payment to Excel
Construction. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review common area criteria
requirements from Ron Meyer. (0.4 Hours). Begin drafting May agenda and
election documentation for swearing in new directors. Continue working on
action items from Tuesday’s board meeting, (1.2 Hours).

Receive and review emails from Mike Moyer on payment of final pay application.
(0.2 Hours).

Receive and review notice of appraised value for directors lot. (0.2 Hours).
Receive and review Certificate of Insurance for Murfee Engineering (0.2 Howrs).
Follow up with Alex Valdes on completion of Form 1295 and HB89 (0.2 Hours).
Begin drafting minutes of last meeting. (0.8 Hours).

Continue drafting minutes of last board meeting. (1.1 Hours). Receive and
review email from Mike Moyer on conveyance of directors’ lot. Review HCAD
on same. Receive and review additional email from Mike Moyer on Nathan
Neese and Tom Rogers’ interest in directors’ lot. (0.9 Hours). Review email
from Dennis Daniel on HOA irrigation. (0.3 Hours).

Review emails on confirmation of final payment to Excel and reimbursement to
Taylor Morrison. (0.3 Hours).

Legal Assistant JC: 31.4 Hours

JULIET CONSTANCIO

04/07/22,

Assist in preparation of minutes. (0.5 Hours).

Legal Assistant CJC: 0.5 Hours

Attomney BF: 12.8 Hours @ $325.00 per hour $4,160.00
Attorney HH: 1.3 Hours @ $325.00 per hour $422.50
Attorney GS: 0.2 Hours @ $325.00 per hour $65.00
Legal Assistant JC: 31.4 Hours @ $115.00 per hour $3,611.00
Legal Assistant CIC: 0.5 Hours @ $115.00 per hour $57.50

67 of 88



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

April 30,2022
Page 6

CLIENT EXPENSES
613 Photocopies @ $0.20 each $122.60

644 Color Photocopies @ $0.50 each  $322.00

Hays County Clerk $3.00
Total Client Expenses
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
g\bilts\RRanch-2022-4
4129722

$447.60
$8,763.60

68 of 88

78



PLEASE REMIT TO:

Zane Furr
906 Madrone Drive
Georgetown, Tx 76628
(512) 825-7162
Invoice Date
] 5/2/2022
Reunion Ranch MUD
P.O. Box 2445 Invoice #
Round Rock, Texas 78681 ZF2022-RR-Apr
ATTN: Mary Bott
_ Customer ID #
RR
Service
Date Description
4/5/2022 Reunion Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip Irrigation Fields
4/11/2022 Reunlon Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip Irigation Ftelds
4112/2022 Reunion Ranch $25.00
Mow Lift Station #1
4112/2022 Reunion Ranch $25.00
Mow Lift Station #2
4/12/2022 Reunlon Ranch $85.00
Mow WWTP
4112/2022 Reunion Ranch $85.00
Oralnage Easement
Mow 341 Adam Court
4/12/2022 Reunion Ranch $85.00
Drainage Easement
Mow 158 Denise Cove
4/18/2022 Reunlon Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip Irrigation Fields
4/25/2022 Reunion Ranch $150.00
Mow Tiffanie Water Detention Pond
4/25/2022 Reunion Ranch $250.00
Mow Reunlon Bivd Water Detention Pond
4/26/2022 Reurion Ranch $150.00
Mow Mary Elise Water Detention Pond
4/26/2022 Reunion Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip Irrigation Flelds
4/28/2022 Reunlon Ranch $150.00
Mow Katis Drive Water Detention Pond
4/29/2022 Reunion Ranch $250.00
Mow Jacksdaw Water Detention Pond
TOTAL DUE UPON RECEIPT $3,735.00
———————
AllP. Duo Upon Racalpt. Lata Pay Penaity of 8% Applled to Unpald Balance After 011/2022

By/Date Received: JAh. Q-3

By/Date Posted: __, ﬂf) :)——f I’QQ

Approved for Payment:

Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date: _,

GL#: U1

69 0f8879



Bookkeeper's Account Expenditures

70 of 88



RELIJDNlorPR%NOﬂ% ElepiricHeRORREGEFRRS ACCOUNT 4/13/2022

Type Reference Original Amt. Balance Due Discount Payment 2007
3/31/2022 Bill 3001313436 03/22 207.23 207.23 207.23
3/31/2022 Bill 3001313420 03/22 23.15 23.15 23.15
3/31/2022 Bill 3001313424 03/22 1,612.87 1,612.87 1,612.87
3/31/2022 Bill 3001313435 03/22 22.50 22.50 22.50
Check Amount 1,865.75

First Citizens - Bookke 1,865.75

Greatland [L81064M18) 9535663
71 of 88

81



Questions? Call 888-554-4732
Monday through Friday, 8 a.m. - 5:30 p.m.
Report an outage: 888-883-3379
pec.coop Se habla Espaiiol

Member-owned since 1938
Not-for-profit

Account #: 3001313436

Member Name: REUNION RANCH WCID
Director District: 4

Bill Date: 04/05/2022

This blit does not reflect payments after 04/05/2022.
Charge detail found on the back of this page.

‘Monthly.energy use |

kWh Q'revious Months@ Currant Month JJf] ) (Monlhly Higho Monthly Low o) Temp
= -

1%

45

occur on the new PEC outage canter at pec.coop/outages.

ryihing '

Energy icomparison:
Total energy use Total energy use
this month last month

Total energy use Average daily use
this month last year and temp this month

Sihy

KEEP THIS STATEMENT FOR YOUR RECORDS
PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN BOTTOM PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT - WHEN PAYING IN PERSON BRING ENTIRE STATEMENT

aitec-ByBate

Gl 6330

72 of 88

82



Questions? Call 888-554-4732
Monday through Friday, 8 a.m. - 5:30 p.m.
Report an outage: 888-883-3379
pec.coop Se habla Espaiol

Member-owned since 1938
Not-for-profit

Account #: 3001313420

Member Name: REUNION RANCH WCID
Director District: 4

Bill Date: 04/05/2022

This blll does not reflect payments after 04/05/2022.
Charge detail found on the back of this page.

Monthly energy use

kWh @vious Months { ] Current Month [ ) (Monﬂlly High o Monthly Low o) Temp
40 & £} %0
36

75
»

60
25
20 a5
16

30
10

16
5

L il i ki s i o
When severe weather strikes, power outages may be inevitabl
occur on the new PEC outage center at pec.coop/outages.

By/D
e
.'-';’-lgl Voo

Energy comparison

Total energyse Total anrgy use
this month last month

2

: 't

Total energy use Average daily use
this month last year and temp this month

0
kWh/Day

26 X
kW )

s rZa

$24.72

h
n

oTZaN

KEEP THIS STATEMENT FOR YOUR RECORDS
PLE/_\SE_ DETACH AND RETURN BOTTOM PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT - WHEN PAYING IN PERSON BRING ENTIRE STATEMENT
X T R i RS . T " O T e i — it s — — Bt - < o »

Mailed By/Date:

GL#: (330

73 of 88

83



Questions? Call 888-554-4732
Manday through Friday, 8 a.m. — 5:30 p.m.
Report an outage: 888-883-3379
pec.coop Se habla Espafiol

Monthly energy use .

Member-owned since 1938
Not-for-profit

Account #: 3001313424

Member Name: REUNION RANCH WCID
Director District: 4

Bill Date: 04/05/2022

This bill does not reflect payments after 04/05/2022.
Charge detail found on the back of this page.

kWh (Prevlous Mmmsﬁ Current Month I ] Honthly High @  Monthly Low o) Temp
20000 %0
17500

™
15000
12500 i
10000 %

occur on the new PEC outage center at pec.coop/outages.

When severe wea her strikes, power Outages may be [newtable so we put everything you ne

- Total energy ue Total energy use

this month last month
<o =y = T

(,‘ 3 =l = .
T

Total energy use Average daily use
this month last year and temp this month

KEEP THIS STATEMENT FOR YOUR RECORDS

Mailecl By /Date:
GL#: (4230

74 of 88

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN BO'ITOM PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT - WHEN PAYING IN PERSON BRING ENTIRE STATEMENT

84



Questions? Call 888-554-4732

Member-owned since 1938

Monday through Friday, 8 a.m. - 5:30 p.m. Not-for-profit
Report an outage: 888-883-3379
pec.coop  Se habla Espafiol Account #: 3001313435

Member Name: REUNION RANCH WCID
Director District: 4
Bill Date: 04/05/2022

This bill does not reflect payments after 04/05/2022.
Charge detail found on the back of this pags.

IEnergy comparison *;
Total energy use Total energy use
this month last month

d Total energy use Average daily use
this month last year and temp this month
. R

R

kWh (Previous Months }77] Current Month i) @ﬂlly High ©  Monthly Low o) Temp
| '_/—_'—— ) ‘ )
75

60

o W

Hand Delivared to:

Mailed By/Date:
GL#: (430

KEEP THIS STATEMENT FOR YOUR RECORDS 75 of 88
PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN BOTTOM PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT - WHEN PAYING IN PERSON BRING ENTIRE STATEMENT

85



REUNION'RANCH W.C.LD, / BOOKKEEPERS ACCOUNT

Date Type Reference
4/30/2022 Bill 512-288-5641 04/22

First Citizens - Bookke Telephone - April 2022

Original Amt.
212.96

4/20/2022
Balance Due Discount
212.96
Check Amount

Payment 2008

212.96
212.96

212.96

Greatland {L81064M1B] 9535663
76 of 88

86



REUNION RANCH
PO BOX 2845
ROUND ROCK TX 78680 - 2445

Monthly Statement

Bill-At-A-Glance

Previous Bill 218.07
Payment Received 3-26 Thank you! 213.07CR
Adjustments .00
Balance .00
Current Charges 212.96
Total Amount Due $212.96
Amount Due in Full By Apr 27, 2022

Billing Summary

Online; att.com/myatt

Plans and Services
1 800 321-2000

Service Changes:
1 800 321-2000

Repair Services:
1 800 286-8313

Total Current Charges

Page
1 212.96

212.96

News You Can Use Summary

+ PREVENT DISCONNECT
« PRICE INCREASE
« STILLGETTING PAPER?

* LONG DIST. PROVIDERS
¢ COST ASSESSMENT CHRG

See "News You Can Use" for additienal information

Raturn bottom portion with your check in the enclosed envelope.

Page 10f?2
Account Number 512 268-5641 322 9
Billing Date Apr 3, 2022

web Site  att.com

EXPLORE ALL THAT AT&T CAN DO FOR YOU

Get Wireless, Internet and other premium services from
AT&T. We're eager to help you find the best deals possible.
Call 877.677.0494, Business customers: 800.321.2000

Plans and Services

Monthly Service - Apr 3 May 2
1. Bus Local Calling Untimited B 175.00

Business Line (Measured Rate}
Caller 10 Name Delivery
Caller 10 Number Delivery
Expanded Lacal Calling Service
Touchtone
Unlimited Lacal Usage

Additions and Changes fo Service

This section of your bill reflects charges and credits resuiting

from account activity.

Item Monthly Amount
No. Descriptien Quantity _Rate Billed
Activity on Apr 1, 2022

{Monthly Charges are Prorated from

Apr 1, 2022 through Apr 2, 2022)

2 Federal Universal Service Fee _ 1 .01CR
Com, Faes and Surcharges

3. Federal Subscriber Line Charge 6.09

4 911Fee .50

5, State Cost Recovery Charge 48

8. Federal Universal Service Fee 1.44

7. Texas Universal Service 5.08

8. Cost Assessment Charge 6.12
Total Company Fees and Surcharges 20.59
Governmen! Fees and Taxas

8. Federal 4.2

10. State and Local 13.18

Total Government Faes and Taxes 17.38

Total Plans and Services 212.96

Amount Subject to Sales Tax: 195.09

By/Date Received: ~ 1%
By/Date Posted: S R
Approved for Payment:

Hand Delivered to;

Mailed By/Date:

GL#: (30

Loca) Sarvices provided by ATAT Arkansas, AT&T Kansas, AT&T Missouri,
AT&T Olkdahoma, or AT&T Texaa based upon the sarvico address location.

GO GREEN - Envoll in paperloss billing. 8 7
77 of 88

Frantsd ua Recyniobile oo



RE%N!OI'Y RAGEIR!9SS.  BOOKKEEPERS ACCOUNT

Type Reference Original Amt. Balance Due

3/31/2022 Bill 642433740 03/22 49.22

First Citizens - Bookke Wireless Charges and Equipment - March 2022

49.22

4/20/2022
Discount

Check Amount

Payment 2009

49.22
49.22

49.22

Greatland [L81064M1B) 9535663
78 of 88

88



verizon’

PO BOX 489 . Manage Your Account ‘ Account Number ! Date Due
NEWARK, NJ 07101-0489 Lh2h.verizonwireless. o (GA2133740~00001  04720/22
Change your address at | |
http://sso.verlzonenterprise.com Involce Number 9903666881
Quick Bill Summary Mar 09 - Apr 08
||||||l|||"|l"||""|||||||||||||||"||||||||||||||"||||||||||
REUNION RANCH WCID soai7one Previous Balance (see back for detalls) $49.46
1930 RAWHIDE DR STE 314 F108 Payment ~ Thank You -$49.46
ROUND ROCK, TX 78681 Balance Forward $.00
Monthly Charges $40.00
Usage and Purchase Charges
Volce $.00
Surcharges
and Other Charges & Credits $4.44
Taxes, Govemmental Surcharges & Fees $4.78
Total Current Charges $19.22
Total Charges Due by April 30, 2022 $49.22

By/Date Receivec% 4/ 1822
By/Date Posted: “‘f ’I Q’cI) '

Approved for Payment:
Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date:

OL#: (3235

| Questions:

Pay from phone i Pay on the Web

e (H7G8) ALh2b.verizoowireless,com, ' 2200 00 "Gll?IHI'UIII\:yOlI|i||JllU‘ll.(£
verizon’ o e

Account Number 642433740-00001
nvoice Number 8503666881

REUNION RANCH WCID

1930 RAWHIDE DR STE 314 i

D RO Total Amount Due by April 30, 2022
Make check payable to Verizon Wireless.
Pleass retum this remit slip with payment. $49-22

$ L
PO BOX 660108

DALLAS, TX 75266-0108
U TR TR A [P (T U R T

9903bLbLA41010LY424337400000200000004922000000049229 89 |
79 of 88



REUtﬂoryRoh W}S.Lg. | BOOKKEEPERS ACCOUNT 4/20/12022

ederal Withholdin 2010

Medicare Company

26.12

Medicare Employee 26.12
Social Security Company 111.60
Social Security Employee 111.60
First Citizens - Bookke 77-0673282 275.44

Greatland (L81064M1B] 9535663
80 of 88

90



rom 941 for 2022: Employer's QUARTERLY Federal Tax Return

(Rev. March 2022) Department of the Treasury — Intema) Revenue Service

950l12a

OMB No. 1545-0029

Employer identification number (EIN) l 77-0673282 |

=
=

Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

Name (not your trade name)

Trade name (if any) L

Report for this Quarter of 2022
{Check one))

LX_| 1: January, February, March
D 2: April, May, June
D 3: July, August, September

Address | P. 0. Box 2445 —I [ 4 October, November, December
iz Go to www.irs.gov/Form941 for
I Round Rock I | TX I I 78680 I instructions and the latest information.
City Slate ZIP code REV 04/06/22 QBDT
Forelgn country name Foreign province/county Foraign postal code
Read the separate instructions before you complete Form 941. Type or print within the boxes.
EEH Answer these questions for this quarter.
1 Number of employees who received wages, tips, or other compensation for the pay period
including:Mar. 12 (Quarter). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... .01 S I
2  Wages, tips, and other compensation 2 I 1,800.0 O—l

3

3  Federal income tax withheld from wages, tips, and other compensation .

|

4  If no wages, tips, and other compensation are subject to social security or Medicare tax

D Check and go to line 6.

Column 1 Column 2
S5a Taxable social security wages* . [ 1,800.0 O_] x0.124 = I 223.20 | ;‘,’,f,ﬁ‘f;?:ﬂf’j;;’;‘f”,;”,j‘,ﬁ,’;%’;ﬁ",ﬂ,
" . J/ ken after March 31, 2021,
S5a () Qualified sick leave wages* [ J x 0.062 = | I :gzzoz';c:ben. 2021, on fine
" Sa. Use lines 5a() and 5afii) only for
Sa (i) Quallfied family leave wages* . l l x 0.062 = | | taxable qualified sick end family
leave wages paid in 2022 for leave
§b Taxable social security tips . I | x 0.124 = l | taken after March 311. 2020, and
before Aprif 1, 2021,
5c Taxable Medicare wages & tips. L 1,800.00 | x 0.029 = [ 52.20 |
6d Taxable wages & tips subject to
Additional Medicare Tax withholding I J x 0,009 = I j
Se Total social security and Medicare taxes. Add Column 2 from lines 5a, 5afi), Safii), 5b, 5¢, and 5d 59' 275.40 ]
5f Section 3121(q) Notice and Demand —Tax due on unreported tips (see instructions) 5f| |
6 Total taxes before adjustments. Add lines 3, 5e, and 5 . 8 | 275.40 I
7  Current quarter’s adjustment for fractions of cents . 7 I 0.04 l
8  Current quarter’s adjustment for sick pay . 8 I I
9  Current quarter’s adjustments for tips and group-term life insurance . 9 | I
10 Total taxes after adjustments. Combine lines 6 through 9 . 10| 275.44 ]
11a  Qualified small business payroll tax credit for increasing research activities, Attach Form 8974 11a| 1
11b  Nonrefundable portion of credit for qualified sick and family leave wages for leave taken j
before April 1, 2021 .. e .. . 11hl
11c Reserved for future use WGk mh A F & 11c| |

P> You MUST complete all three pages of Form 941 and SIGN it.

Nex! mpp

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the back of the Payment Voucher. BAA

Form 941 (Rav. 3-2022)

81 of 88

91



RE é%ﬁﬂﬂcqw.c.l.o. BOOKKEEPERS ACCOUNT

ype Reference
4/12/2022 Bill 144878477 04/22

First Citizens - Bookke Internet - April 2022

Original Amt.
105.31

4/22/2022
Balance Due Discount
105.31
Check Amount

Payment 20 1 1

105.31
105.31

105.31

Grealland [L81064M1B] 9535863
82 of 88

92



- RUINION RANCH WATER CONTROL Page: 10f3
k.“""_.i PO BOX 2445 Issue Date: r12, 2022
g AT&T SSEICECCISIECR0ES Account Number: :L8784ﬂ

AutoPay. Set up autamatic payments that you can update whenever you want. Go to
attcom/autopay today.

Total due

$105.31

Managing your AT&T bllls, products, and services on the go? It's a snap with myAT&T. Go to
att.com/myatt to sign in or sign up.

Please pay by:
May 03,2022

Account summary
Your last bill $208.11
Payments - Thank you! Poge2 -$208.11
Remaining balance $0.00
Service summary
[2, Account charges Page2 $30.04
@ Internet Page2 $75.27
Total services $105.31
Total due $105.31

Please pay by May 03, 2022

By/late Heceived: “”\ L‘l i QQ’ :—la

By/Date Posted: ‘ﬁ,’\ H - A

Approvec tor Payment:

Hand Delivered to: HBP) ‘

pailed By/Date:

GL#. (230

Ways to pay and manage your account:

U myAT&T app L att.com/pay J Ordering, billing or support
iPhone and Android 800.321.2000
TTY: 800651511

Retum this portion with your check in the enclosed enveiope. Payments may take 7 days to post.

o,
—)
o — ) RUINION RANCH WATER CONTROL Please pay $105.31 by May 03, 2022
gAT&T PO BOX 2445 pay y May 93,
ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445
Account number: 144878477
Pleose include account nurnber on your check
Make check payable to:
O GHECK FOR AUTOPAY AT&T
(SEE REVERSE) PO BOX §014

CAROL STREAM, IL 60187-5014

430040330001448784773000000020411,000000010531000006

83 of 88



legtrj &ﬂ@ﬂ i 5/12/2022
RELB‘aI%NFﬁHm%?g'e&%BéfLEnce EﬁWERs Accom‘%riginal Amt, Balance Due Discount Payment 201 6
4/30/2022 Bil 3001313420 04/22 23.15 23.15 23.15
4/30/2022 Bill 3001313424 04/22 1,321.30 1,321.30 1,321.30
4/30/2022 Bill 3001313435 04/22 22.50 22.50 22.50
4/30/2022 Bill 3001313436 04/22 194.17 194.17 194.17
Check Amount 1,561.12
First Citizens - Bookke 1,561.12

Greatland {L81064M1B] 9535663
84 of 88

94



Questlons? Call 888-554-4732

Report an outage: 888-883-3379
pec.coop Se habla Espaiiol

Monday through Friday, 8 a.m. — 5:30 p.m.

Member-owned since 1938
Not-for-profit

Account #: 3001313420

Member Name: REUNION RANCH WCID
Director District: 4

Bill Date: 05/04/2022

This bill does not reflect payments after 05/04/2022.
Charge detail found on the back of this page.

Energy com_parlson ‘

Total energy use - TH energy use

this month last month

90

%

afety Month! Do you know the downed fine shu
save your life. Learn the shuffle and more at pec.coop/safety.

4 Total energy use Average daily use
this munth Iast year and temp this month

power ne could

11 you encountsr a down
Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date:
GL#: (330

KEEP THIS STATEMENT FOR YOUR RECORDS
PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN BOTTOM PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT - WHEN PAYING IN PERSON BRING ENTIRE STATEMENT

— - —— — e — S—

Pedernales Electric Cooperative

D Check this box to opt in to PEC Power of Changel
[[] one time donation ] Recurring donation

7044 2 AB 0.461 5 7044
REUNION RANCH WCID c-29
C/0 BOTT & DOUTHITT

PO BOX 2445

ROUND ROCK TX 76680-2445

POBox1 e Johnson City, TX 78636

o=y LT L e e——mm—m— e P | S —

Bill Date 05/04/2022
Account # 3001313420
Current charges due 05/21/2022 $23.15
Late amount after 05/21/2022 $23.15

Kiosk barcode

L

Pedernales Electric Cooperative, Inc.
PO Box 1 21
Johnson City, TX 78636-0001

S TTLOTRY [ RDTTR T ERTTR T e TRT @

Mail payment to:

4607L3001313420000002315000002315050420239 5



Questions? Call 838-554-4732 Member-owned since 1938
Monday through Friday, 8 a.m. — 5:30 p.m. Not-for-profit

Report an outage: 888-883-3379 e
pec.coop  Se habla Espafiol

Account #: 3001313424

Member Name: REUNION RANCH WCID
Director District: 4

Bill Date: 05/04/2022

This bill does not reflect payments after 05/04/2022,
Charge detail found on the back of this page.

ne__gy companson

Total energy use Total energy use
this month last month

Total energy use Average daily use
this month Iast year and temp this month

ay Is Electrical Safety Month! Do you know the downed line shuffie’ Knowing whallodﬁﬂgmwm

save your life. Leam the shuffle and more at pec.coop/safety.

Mailed By/Date:

GL#: (L1230
KEEP THIS STATEMENT FOR YOUR RECORDS
PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN BOTTOM PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT - WHEN PAYING IN PERSON BRING ENTIRE STATEMENT

Bill Dato 05/04/2022
Account # 3001313424
:gd;g;(a:es .E"“j‘::"",‘:s%?gﬁ;aﬂ.‘)’(ensss Current charges due 05/21/2022 $1,321.30
) Late amount after 05/21/2022 $1,453.43
D Check this box to opt in to PEC Power of Change! Kiosk barcode ||||"|“”"| H“ "“"

[J one time donation  [] Recurring donation Mail payment to:

Pedernales Electric Cooperative, Inc.

PO Box 1 21
. Johnson City, TX 78636-0001 _
S T S DOUSHETT TR TR R D T T R TR R 1T T ¥
ROUND ROCK TX 76680~-2445

HEU?EBDDIBIBHEHIJEIIJ].EIE].BI]EIDEI]:'-I53‘43[]5[1“3’5%?8%‘96



Questions? Call 888-554-4732 Member-owned since 1938
Monday through Friday, 8 a.m. —5:30 p.m. Not-for-profit
Report an outage: 888-883-3379 TR

pec.coop Se habla Espafiol

Account #: 3001313435

Member Name: REUNION RANCH WCID
Director District: 4

Bill Date: 05/04/2022

This blll does not reflect payments after 05/04/2022.
Charge detail found on the back of this page.

.'.Energy comparlson

‘Monthly energy use

kWh (Previous Momhs Curvant Month n ) (Monthly High ©  Monthly Low o) Temp Totg:iser::;gn){huse Totr;s?r::;%¥huse
1 O D= o i

— w

75

8 Total energy use Average daily use
this month last year and tarnp this month

save your life. Learn the shuffle and more at pec. cooplsafety Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date:

GL#: 6 a% 0
KEEP THIS STATEMENT FOR YOUR RECORDS
PLEASE DETACH AN AND RETURN BOTTOM PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT - WHEN PAYING IN PERSON BRING ENTIRE STA STATEMENT

Blll Date 05/04/2022
] Account # 3001313435
' :gd;:::(a:es .E|3%t:‘|§s%?1°gﬁ;a!ll,‘)’(e78636 Current charges due 05/21/2022 $22.50
! Late amount after 05/21/2022 $22.50
D Check this box to opt in to PEC Power of Changel Kiosk barcode Illlllﬂ“mmﬂ"""

[] One time donation ] Recurring donation Mail payment to:

Pedernales Electric Cooperative, Inc.

PO Box 1 21
SonaToM NANEK REtD Johnson City, TX 78636-0001
40 BOTY 4 5 DOUTHITT T TR LTI SR TR el [
ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445 .1

46076300131343500000225000000225005042033% 7



Questions? Call 888-554-4732

Report an outage: 888-883-3379
pec.coop Se habla Espafiol

Monday through Friday, 8 a.m. - 5:30 p.m.

Member-owned since 1938
Not-for-profit

Account #: 3001313436

Member Name: REUNION RANCH WCID
Director District: 4

Bill Date: 05/04/2022

This blll does not reflect payments after 05/04/2022.
Charge detail found on the back of this page.

Total energy use Total energy use
this month last month

'May is lectrical Sa ty Month! Doyou now |h downed Iine shuﬂla? Knowing What 1o 4o nf vap)
save your life. Learn the shuffle and more at psc.coop/safety.

75

4 Total energy use Average daily use
this month |ast year and tarnp this month

Hand Delivered ta:

Mailed By/Date:

GL#: (1330

KEEP THIS STATEMENT FOR YOUR RECORD
PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN BO'ITOM POR T ION WITH YOUR PAYMENT - WHEN PAYlNG IN PERSON BRING ENTIRE STATEMENT

—— om— — —

Pedernales Electric Cooperative

[C] check this box to opt in to PEC Power of Changel
[] one time donation D Recurring donation

REUNION RANCH WCID

C/O BOIT & DOUTHITT

PO BOX 2445

ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445

PO Box1 e Johnson City, TX 78636

Bill Date 05/04/2022
Account # 3001313436
Current charges due 05/21/2022 $194.17
Late amount after 05/21/2022 $213.59

woscemrscce. [

Mail payment to:

Pedernales Electric Cooperative, Inc.
PO Box 1 21
Johnson City, TX 78636-0001

T T T R R TP @

lIE.EI'?I:BEIIJ].B];B'-IEll:UUDU].‘IHl?ﬂDDUEIBS‘IUSDHB%q)Egggg



